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Chairman’s Statement

TERE

In 2010, Hong Kong saw a full-fledged upturn in its
economy amid general recovery in Mainland China and Asia,
having overcome the challenges from the global recession
in 2009. Hong Kong’s real GDP expanded by 6.8% in 2010,
more than offsetting the 2.7% contraction in the previous
year. Against this favourable background, the Group
achieved a set of record results in 2010, thanks not only to
the robust operating environment but also to the success
of one of our most recently developed enterprises, the free
newspaper business.

The Group’s business began to recover from the economic
downturn in the second half of 2009 and the strong
momentum was sustained throughout 2010. As economic
sentiment became more sanguine, the consumption markets
rebounded significantly. At the same time, the local
investment and property markets were active during the
year. All these contributed to a buoyant advertising market
in Hong Kong, which grew at a rate that outpaced the pre-
crisis levels. The Group’s Media operations were ideally
placed to benefit from these positive trends, as borne out by
the financial results.

Most notable was the Group’s free newspaper Headline
Daily, which not only outstripped the advertising market’s
average growth in 2010 but has also delivered uninterrupted
income expansion from year to year since its launch in
2005. Firmly established as the number 1 free newspaper in
Hong Kong, Headline Daily continued to enjoy substantial
increases in circulation and readership in 2010. According
to independent market research, Headline Daily’s readership
grew consistently in all quarters throughout the year, and
was unequivocally the most widely-read newspaper in Hong
Kong. In addition to a current print circulation of close
to 800,000 copies per issue, Headline Daily also provides
electronic versions spanning the internet and mobile
platforms making it one of the most comprehensive and
effective mass media for advertisers to reach their target
audience.

While our relatively new free newspaper business
performed remarkably well this year, our more traditional
Media products also fared strongly in 2010. Sing Tao
Daily achieved outstanding growth in both revenue and
profitability, with the latter attaining a new record high
since the repositioning of the newspaper in the past decade.
The Standard, re-launched as a free newspaper three years
ago, continued to make progress on both the readership and
advertising fronts. Our Magazine operations also turned in
good results with East Week and East Touch, the key drivers
of this business unit, recording solid growth.
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Chairman’s Statement

One other factor contributing to the improvement in
the Group’s profit in 2010 was the lower unit prices for
newsprint, although the positive impact was more evident in
the first half since their prices have been on the rise again
in the past two or three quarters. This may call for some
caution when considering the prospects for 2011.

Having said this, we consider that the overall outlook for
the Group is bright. The global economy is picking up
speed in 2011 and Asia’s growth rate is expected to be
higher than the rest of the world, albeit more moderate than
before. We are cognizant of the inflationary pressures that
the low interest rate environment and abundant liquidity
conditions are generating, and will be vigorous in managing
operational efficiencies. More importantly, we believe that
the Group’s Media businesses are strongly placed to grow
their top line and expand their market share. With our
core Media products in a leading market position, we are
confident that they will continue to garner growth that will
more than compensate for the cost inflation, so as to further
enhance our profitability and return to shareholders. In
particular, we believe that Headline Daily, as the Group’s
key growth driver, is still a youthful product with abundant
room for further expansion and will be the locomotive for
the Group’s development in years to come.

In closing, I extend my thanks to our directors, shareholders
and staff, as well as to our readers and advertisers for all
their support in making this a winning year for the Group.

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2011
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Major Events of the Year "

ifﬁ%ﬂy

EESHEEEARAREY2010F [HRLAMESE | - RERBARNSELE/ AHEHK -
MR TR/ £F - SREFETHEA LRREME  AEBHSHEHERER -

"Leader of the Year 2010", organised by Sing Tao News Corporation Limited, gave recognition to winners in four

categories - Community/Public Affairs, Sports, Education/Research and Commerce & Industry/Finance - who all !
epitomise the spirit of leadership and contribute significantly to Hong Kong.
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The “25th Sing Tao Inter-School Debating
Competition” was co-organised by Sing Tao
Daily, The Standard and the Education Bureau.
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Major Events of the Year
FRERFALE
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In March 2010, Sing Tao Daily launched Smart Parents, a
free weekly publication on parenting. With the highest
circulation among magazines of its kind, Smart Parents has
become very popular among middle-class parents.
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Headline Daily continued to draw more readers in 2010, achieving record-
breaking readership numbers for four consecutive quarters. Readers
participated in its 5th anniversary celebratory activities and stronger ties were
forged in the market. Headline Daily also increased its competitive edge with
further enhancements to its printing capacity.
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Major Events of the Year "
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readership growth topped all print media in 2010.
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A highlight event organised by East Week this year was the “Funny Hong Kong” photo exhibition, which
showcased a collection of Hong Kong's memorable moments; PC Market's “Best of .T. Awards" and East
Touch's “TOUCH Brands & TOUCH Icon Awards" repeated their success in 2010.
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Sing Tao Daily's overseas editions received more accolades in 2010. The anniversary days of Sing Tao Daily
New York and San Francisco were named “Sing Tao Daily Day’, and Sing Tao Daily Eastern edition was
awarded the Certificate of Congressional Recognition by the United States Congress.
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The Group's newspapers and magazines were industrious in developing
their multimedia platform in 2010. On top of their websites and mobile
phone editions, they launched a number of mobile applications which
scored top rankings in the iPhone and iPad download lists. Headline
Daily also introduced an electronic edition for Sundays and public
holidays, providing year-round service to readers.
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Ma or Awards of the Year

Hong Kong News Awards 2010
2010FEEREHER

Best News Reporting
RiEHEHRE
() Winner : Sing Tao Daily

TE (ERH®)

THE  FERME TR R
@ Merit : Sing Tao Daily

BE (ES5B#H)

T FEEEEREREAANRIBW

Best Business News Reporting
RELHEHERE
@ 1st Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
B (EBR®)
THE B RRE — B AR

Best Headline (English)
REEE (EX4E)
() Winner : The Standard
B (R
F 7 : Slap happy
@ 2nd Runner-up : The Standard

5 (EXER)
F R : The ball's in your court

Best Headline (Chinese)
REFEE (h48)
@ 2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
ZE (EBH®)
IHE ERE MR RKRE
AR A fa N EK AT
@ Merit : Headline Daily
BE: (EEAR
R [ EREREE -]
FRiEaF LR R ERT

W red ] H
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Best News Writing (Chinese)
REHBEEME (F4)
@ 2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
FF ((EBHW®R)
T BEREG R-OK

Photographic Section (News)
B A4 (FEa)
) 15t Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
B (EBH®)
T AR
@ Merit : Sing Tao Daily
BR (EBAW)
FEERH

Photographic Section (Sports)
B4 (REHE)
() Winner : Sing Tao Daily
BE (EBH®)
T MRBENHNKE
) 15t Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
B (EBH®)
R ER
@ 2nd Runner-up : Headline Daily
=8 GEKB®R)

Best Young Reporter
BEHA
) 2nd Runner-up : Sing Tao Daily
ZE (EBHM
ERE LB AAE(CALERET

28% [mnR] BEE5RH

3. B SR IE
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The Society of Publishers in Asia (SOPA)

2010 Awards for Ediitorial Excellence
E5 M HH R S 17 B 2010 4 [ Sl A ) 5%

Excellence in Newspaper Design
SRR T8
() Award for Excellence : Sing Tao Daily
(Overseas)
Kig  (ESHR) BIMR
TR [hEARLME
X608 F1FEE
() Award for Excellence : The Standard
K& (HEER)
/& : “Obama inauguration”

Excellence in Editorial Cartooning
5B
) Honorable Mention : Headline Daily
BE: (EEA®R)
T —RER




Focus of the Frontline 2010
(Hi%R - £262010) HEEE

Sports

BE4a

() Winner : Sing Tao Daily
BE: (EBBH)

) 2nd Runner-Up : Sing Tao Daily
ZE (EBE®)

@ Honorable Mention : Sing Tao Daily
BE (EBH®

416

Features
) Honorable Mention : East Week
BE  (RETD

Photo Essay

B R Ea

@ Honorable Mention : East Week
BE : RETD

9th Asia Media Awards
FNETEMEEE K1

Best in Photojournalism Award
(Feature Photography)
REFHEER (B5)

©) silver Award : East Week
& (RATD

Best in Design Award
(Newspaper Overall Design)
R1ERTE (REERR)
() Bronze Award : Sing Tao Daily
i CES AW

Major Awards of the Year

Society of Professional Journalists
New America Award

BRiRADE B M BT 58

) Honorable Mention : Sing Tao Daly
(New York Tri-state Edition)
KER  (EBHM) AOXEBSMR
T RESEETORK
DEMAHNEREEER

]
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2010 New York Community Media

Alliance Ippies Awards

2010474941 R {5 ASHGH 26 3L L AR A28

Best Feature
BEHERE
(L)) First Place : Sing Tao Daily
(New York Tri-state Edition)
BE  (EBHM) ARHKREESH
FE  WESHEE

Best Article on Immigrant,
Racial or Social Justice Issues

BREBREBEXE
(L)) First Place : Sing Tao Daily
(New York Tri-state Edition)

BE  (ESAM) ARHKRESH
FEEEMBLRL

@ Third Place : Sing Tao Daily

(New York Tri-state Edition)

FE (EBHM) AHKRESHR
FE ZABE

Best Article on Labor Issues
BRIEHTIEE
() First Place : Sing Tao Daily
(New York Tri-state Edition)
BE  (EBAM) AR SH
T BBER
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SRS

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The consolidated revenue of Sing Tao News Corporation
Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2010 (the
“Year”) amounted to approximately HK$2,910 million as
compared with approximately HK$2,575 million last year.
Profit attributable to owners of the Company amounted
to approximately HK$240 million as compared with
approximately HK$121 million last year.

Given the continued volatility and the unclear trend
during the Year, the Group’s treasury investment has been
conducted cautiously and recorded a positive investment
return.

The board of directors of the Company (the “Board”)
proposed a final dividend of HK5.0 cents per share. The
dividend for the Year shall be HK8.5 cents per share.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Liquidity and Financial Resources, Gearing Ratio,
Charges on Group’s Assets

The Group maintained a strong financial position with a
net cash position throughout the Year. During the Year, the
Group paid approximately HK$81 million for deposits and
purchases of items of property, plant and equipment. As
at 31 December 2010, the Group had a net cash balance
(calculated with reference to the Group’s cash balances
and total borrowings) of approximately HK$559 million (31
December 2009: approximately HK$372 million).

The gearing ratio, defined as long-term borrowings to
equity, was zero as at 31 December 2010 (31 December
2009: zero). As at 31 December 2010 and 2009, the Group
had not pledged any asset.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Capital Structure, Exposure to Fluctuations in
Exchange Rates

The Group adopts a prudent approach in managing its
treasury function and uses different hedging methods to
minimize the impact of foreign exchange fluctuations on its
financial performance.

Contingent Liabilities

Save as the corporate guarantee given to banks to secure
the banking facilities, as at 31 December 2010, the Group
did not have any contingent liability or claim which the
directors of the Company (the “Directors”) considered to be
material.

BUSINESS REVIEW
Media and Media-related Operations

The significant improvement in the advertising market
in Hong Kong in 2010, fuelled by a full recovery in the
economy and fervent investment and property market
activity, provided a positive operating environment for the
Group’s Media Operations throughout the year. According
to admanGo, Hong Kong’s total advertising spending
accelerated by 19% vyear-on-year in 2010. In line with
this, revenue of the Group’s Media Operations grew from
approximately HK$1,645.0 million in 2009 to approximately
HK$1,951.3 million in 2010, a 19% increase. More notable
was the increase in segment profit, which jumped by a
substantial 177% from approximately HK$76.2 million in
2009 to approximately HK$210.9 million in 2010.

Newspapers

For the Hong Kong newspaper market as a whole,
advertising revenue increased by 22% in 2010 on a year-on-
year basis, led by free newspapers’ adspend which went up
by 34% whereas paid newspapers’ adspend rose by 18%.
Out of all media categories, free newspapers represented
the fastest growing sector both in absolute and percentage
terms.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

SRS

Headline Daily, the number 1 free newspaper in Hong
Kong, was the driving force behind this growth. Indeed,
Headline Daily’s increase in advertising revenue in 2010,
at 36%, exceeded the market’s growth rate while also
contributing to a remarkable rise in the newspaper’s profit.
Given its ongoing efforts on enhancing its editorial content
and circulation coverage, Headline Daily’s readership saw
consistent advances from quarter to quarter throughout
the year. According to the latest survey by Synovate Media
Atlas, Headline Daily’s average readership reached 1,664,000
in 2010, almost one-third more than the next competitor.
Average daily circulation in 2010 was close to 786,000
copies, an increase of 6% from 2009. As a mass medium
commanding a large base of readers, Headline Daily
provided one of the most effective means for advertisers to
reach their audience. Its advertising revenue growth in 2010
straddled a well-diversified advertiser group, with the best
performing advertising categories being banking, personal
care products and retail. With a view to providing the
market with a comprehensive cross-media product, Headline
Daily launched an electronic Sunday edition in September
2010 available via internet and mobile platforms as well
as smart phone and iPad downloadable applications. Since
the beginning of 2011, this edition has been extended to
public holidays. In addition, to further enrich its content
offering and strengthen its market presence, Headline Daily
is preparing to launch a dedicated finance website to be run
by a team of financial media industry experts.

Although growth of the paid newspaper market was
surpassed by free newspapers in 2010, our traditional
newspaper Sing Tao Daily achieved excellent results in
both revenue and profit. Advertising revenue went up by
28%, in part attributable to the active advertising market,
including the property sector, and in part to the efforts
over the past decade on establishing itself as a quality
middle-class newspaper. The latter has allowed Sing Tao
Daily to retain its readers’ loyalty, especially among the
high profile readers, which in turn helped to bring in high-
quality advertisements, such as in the luxury products
and education categories. This also helped to diversify the
advertiser base for Sing Tao Daily and reduce its reliance
on any particular category. In March 2010, Sing Tao Daily
launched “Smart Parents”, another move to further tap into
the market. Focused on serving the needs of middle-class
families, “Smart Parents” is a weekly magazine on parenting,
and its free distribution on a membership basis is a novel
format among publications of its kind. Since its launch,
“Smart Parents” has become the most popular parenting
magazine and currently boasts a circulation of around
75,000 copies per issue and membership of over 50,000.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

The Group’s English-language free newspaper, The Standard,
continued to deliver encouraging performance. Average daily
circulation climbed steadily during 2010, reaching 222,413
copies in the fourth quarter as audited by the Hong Kong
Audit Bureau of Circulations, an 11% increase over the same
period in 2009. According to the latest survey by Synovate
Media Atlas, The Standard’s average readership rose by
24% in 2010, the highest growth rate among all print media
in Hong Kong. In line with the rise in popularity among
readers, advertising volume grew by double-digit, with
market share gains in existing advertising categories and
new grounds broken into new advertising categories, while
average page rates were also raised. The increase in volume
and page rates contributed to a 27% surge in advertising
revenue in 2010, which more than offset the additional costs
from the circulation expansion.

Sing Tao Daily’s overseas operations benefited from the
general revival in the global economy in 2010. Although the
pace of recovery was more modest in North America and
Europe where economic uncertainties still abounded, our
overseas business enjoyed respectable improvements in both
revenue and profit. We remained committed to providing
our readers with high-quality content and focusing on the
local community and business networks to maintain our
competitive advantages. Our entrenched industry position
has allowed us to made inroads into mainstream advertising
that seek to target local Chinese markets. We also continued
to be vigilant in controlling costs especially through careful
monitoring of newsprint consumption and circulation
logistics. With the US economy showing signs of continuing
recovery in 2011, our overseas business may be expected to
sustain a steady growth momentum.

Magazines

During 2010, magazines’ advertising spending in Hong Kong
went up by 15%, and the Group’s Magazine unit was able to
outperform the market. East Week, the unit’s flagship title,
performed particularly well thanks to its now established
quality magazine position and market recognition as an
important advertising platform for high-end and branded
products. This is the result of years of devoted efforts on
upgrading the magazine’s editorial content, image and
readership profile. Coupled with improvements in operating
efficiencies, East Week continued to contribute positively to
the Group’s profit in 2010 and may be expected to maintain
a healthy course of growth.
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East Touch, a market leader in the trend and style magazine
sector, also achieved growth in advertising revenue that was
better than the market’s average. During 2010, East Touch
augmented its content to attract more female readers and
thereby brought in new advertisers. Creative advertising
formats and special projects proved to be successful in
generating additional revenue sources. At the same time, PC
Market also sought to diversify its revenue base to include
event management and advertising options across the print
and non-print formats.

All of the unit’'s magazine titles have been industrious
in building up their online and digital platforms. Apart
from each title’s own website, mobile applications have
been or are being developed in order to access a new
reader segment and thereby expand readership for each
title. In 2010, East Touch and PC Market introduced their
application for iPhone users, both of which topped the App
Store download list soon after their launch. East Week also
launched its iPhone application in March 2011, which too
acquired a top ranking in the download list, and initiatives
are being undertaken by JET and Spiral for their mobile and
tablet versions. The Magazine unit will allocate resources to
further develop its multi-media business platform in 2011.

Recruitment Media

Hong Kong’s recruitment market recovered strongly in
2010, as the improved economic climate boosted employer
confidence and gave rise to more job vacancies. The
total number of jobs advertised in the print and online
market went up by 30% from the previous year. As a
result, the Group’s Recruitment Media unit saw a double-
digit increase in revenue, with the lion’s share from online
recruitment advertising. The integration of jobmarket.com
into headlinejobs.hk, together with organic growth, has
made the latter the number 2 jobs site in Hong Kong. At the
same time, the product for continuing education advertising,

EDUplus, maintained stable growth. In development of

its business, the unit made use of a number of mobile
and tablet applications as well as social media network to
extend the brand awareness of its products and tap into
new revenue opportunities.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Non-Media Operations
Trading

Turnover of the Group’s Trading unit increased by 3%, from
approximately HK$926.6 million in 2009 to approximately
HK$954.5 million in 2010. Segment profit increased by
30%, from approximately HK$15.9 million in 2009 to
approximately HK$20.6 million in 2010. The substantial jump
in profit is caused by property revaluation and currency
exchange gains, and if such gains are excluded segment
profit would show a deterioration due to erosion in profit
margin resulting from intense market competition. Since the
last quarter of 2010, the volume of sales of the Trading unit
has started to shrink as market share has been taken up by
other players in the PRC camera distribution market, and this
trend may be expected to continue. However, the impact is
not expected to be significant given that the Trading unit
does not represent a core business for the Group.

PROSPECTS

Many good things happened in 2010 for the Group. The
improved business conditions helped us to achieve a set
of results that topped the Group’s record. Our core Media
products have established for themselves a firm business
foundation and market position, and the strong momentum
has carried forth into 2011 to date. If the global economic
recovery continues, 2011 should be on course to be another
encouraging year for the Group.

But we shall in no way be complacent. Uncertainties still
exist in the global recovery path and inflationary pressures
on newsprint prices and salary costs are mounting. We
shall continue to manage our costs prudently. Above all,
given the core strengths of our high-quality products, their
recognition in the market and their escalating trend, we
shall strive for expansion in top line in order to ensure the
continued growth in our profitability.
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SRS

As the Group’s key growth engine, Headline Daily has
entered a phase of high growth. Its circulation and
readership are on the rise, and the Group has made
further capital investment to enhance its printing capacity
to cater for its business expansion. Headline Daily’s share
of the newspaper advertising market has been increasing
consistently for the past five years, and the Group believes
that there is still abundant room for further growth and
development. As one of the most effective mass media in
Hong Kong, Headline Daily’s growth will not only come
from the print media market but also from other media
categories. The future for Headline Daily, and for the Group,
is rich with opportunities.

EMPLOYEES

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had approximately
2,400 employees.

The Group remunerates its employees based on individual
and business performance. Competitive salaries and benefits
are paid to attract and retain quality staff. Other employee
benefits include medical insurance, discretionary bonus,
share options and provident fund schemes.
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Directors and Senior Management

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (61) has been the Chairman
and an Executive Director of the Company and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company since 2000. He is
also an independent non-executive director of Shun Tak
Holdings Limited. Mr. Ho contributes much to public affairs.
He is a member of the Standing Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference. In addition, he
is an honorary general committee member of The Chinese
Manufacturers’ Association of Hong Kong, an economic
consultant of Shandong Provincial Government of the
People’s Republic of China, an honorary trustee of Peking
University, and a trustee of University of International
Business and Economics in China. Mr. Ho is the father of
Mr. Ho Ching Tak, Kent, a Non-Executive Director of the
Company.

Mr. Lo Wing Hung (48) has been an Executive Director of
the Company since 2002. He is the Chief Executive Officer
of the Company and also a director of various subsidiaries
of the Company. He joined the Group as Chief Editor of Sing
Tao Daily in 1999. He was the Chief Executive Officer of the
newspaper group of the Company prior to his appointment
as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company in April 2005.
Mr. Lo has extensive experience in the media industry. Prior
to joining the Group, he worked for a number of major
newspaper and television companies in Hong Kong. He is
the vice chairman of The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong.

Ms. Judy Inn (47) has been an Executive Director of the
Company since 2006 and a director of a subsidiary of the
Company. She is responsible for the Group’s new business
opportunities. From 2000 to 2002, she was an Executive
Director of the Company and the Chief Operating Officer
of the Group. In 2004, she was a special advisor to the
Chairman of the Company. Between 1992 and 2000, she
worked for PCCW Limited (“PCCW”). She was the senior
vice president of the PCCW’s Interactive Multimedia Services,
leading the development of the Netvigator Portal and
Interactive TV services. Between 1992 and 1995, Ms. Inn was
the group manager of the corporate affairs in PCCW. Ms.
Inn holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from The University of
Hong Kong and a Master of Arts degree from the University
of London.

EEhEREEE

BITES

ARBEECHE —_TETFRETARREFER
WITEERARAZHMBARCES - WIMEME
EREEERARZEYIFNITES - ALt M
ZIEAKAER - MEERR/TPEARBUAHE S &
2EEHEZEERE - WIN ARENRERTE
BEBHAERESE  PRELURERFLEBRER -
ARXELERE REINEEEHAERE - [
EERRNRBFERITEEMERELEZNR -

EXBEEUHE _TT _FREEARF ZHT
B BAEARAZITREEFARTZHEKB R
AIZEF - EXEAR—NAANFNAREBLECE
BRAT)zARE N_ZTAFHNARKZERAE
RAZITBERAMBERNEERE R 217 HAR
Bo-WRRBEREXAGREERLR EMNMHAAKHE
Al BEZHEEAEIZHRELRERE THF - EXE
AREBREAGEIERE -

MBELZLUEHE ST ANFRETAR A ZHAIT
BEERARB—WBRARAZES BEREASE
EFnpEg R FEz ST _FHH -
BERERRBNTESHRAEB 2 EEHH -
R-ZBEZENF  FEHEARRERZHEER - B
—NNZFE_ZZTFHHE FEBREARZR
BRAR ((EAAR]D HEEFSHERNESH
ZEBRE oA BE  FEIME LT B
MEEERB2ER R— A ZFE2—ALNEA
FHE MXZTABMARNCESEKEI 2 EEFLK
BoMRITHEREBREXNEBLEBMURBHRKREX
BRE T B4 -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010



Directors and Senior Management
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Mr. Jia Hongping (47) has been an Executive Director of
the Company since 2000. He is the Chief Representative
of the Beijing office of the Group and also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Jia brings with
him a wealth of experience in management, investment
and government relations to the Group. Prior to joining the
Group, he worked in various capacities in the government
departments under the China State Council. In 1998, Mr.
Jia joined the Lear Corporation China Limited as executive
director and chief representative of its Beijing office. He
holds a Bachelor’s degree from the Beijing Institute of
Technology University.

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu (59) has been an Executive Director
of the Company since 2004. He is the Chief Executive
Officer of the magazine group and also a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. He is responsible for
overseeing the publication of magazines of the Group. He
joined the Group in 1999 as the Executive Chief Editor of
Sing Tao Daily. Prior to joining the Group, he held various
key positions in various renowned media companies.

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis (52) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 2005. He is the Chief
Financial Officer of the Company and also a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. He is primarily
responsible for overseeing the finance and overall
operations of the Group. He is a Chartered Accountant and
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Commerce and Administration
from Victoria University of Wellington in New Zealand. He
is a member of the New Zealand Society of Accountants, a
certified public accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and has extensive experience
in corporate management, accounting and finance. He is an
independent non-executive director of AviChina Industry &
Technology Company Limited.

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong (70) has been an Executive
Director of the Company since 1996 and is a director of
various subsidiaries of the Company. She has been engaged
in the import and export trading business for many years.
She has over 30 years of experience in the distribution
of consumer products in China, including distribution of
photographic products.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey (44) has been an
Executive Director of the Company since 2001 and a director
of various subsidiaries of the Company. He is responsible
for developing the Group’s printing operations and other
investments. Mr. Yang gained wealth of experience in
finance and investment arena and had participated in
numerous corporate finance activities for several listed
companies in Hong Kong as well as worked at a leading
international bank. Prior to joining the Group, he held
senior positions in Leefung Asco Printers Holdings Limited,
responsible for the group’s financial affairs and business
development. He is also a non-executive director of Karce
International Holdings Company Limited.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ho Ching Tak, Kent (30) has been a Non-Executive
Director of the Company since 2010. Mr. Ho has years
of experience in media business development, wealth
management, and investments focusing on high-tech
industries. He is currently a general partner of Harbor
Pacific Capital, a Silicon Valley-based private investment firm
focused on venture capital and growth equity investments
in the United States and Asia. Prior to founding Harbor
Pacific Capital, Mr. Ho worked at Goldman Sachs in the
United States, Amerinvest Group in Greater China and Sing
Tao Newspapers in San Francisco. He holds a Bachelor’s
degree in Economics and a certificate in the Markets and
Management Program from Duke University and a Master’s
degree in Business Administration from Stanford University.
Mr. Ho is the son of Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, the
Chairman of the Company.

Mr. Leung Chun Ying (56) has been a Non-Executive
Director of the Company since 2000. He is the convenor
of the Non-official Members of the Executive Council of
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region. He is a director of DTZ Holdings plc (“DTZ”) listed
in the United Kingdom, and the chairman of DTZ in the
Asia Pacific region. He is also a non-executive director
of Shui On Land Limited. Mr. Leung is a member of the
National Standing Committee of the Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference, an honorary advisor to
a number of Government organizations, including Leading
Group Shanghai Government on Land Reform, Shenzhen
Government on Land Reform and Tianjin Government on
Land Reform. He is also an honorary consultant to the
Pudong Development, Leading Board Shanghai Government.
He is a Fellow of The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina (48) has been an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company since
2001. She is the managing director of Shun Tak Holdings
Limited, chief executive officer and director of Shun Tak
— China Travel Ship Management Limited, director of
Sociedade de Turismo e Diversdes de Macau, S.A.R.L,,
chairman of Macau Tower Convention & Entertainment
Centre, vice chairman of Macau International Airport
Company Limited and executive director of Air Macau
Company Limited. She is also a non-executive director of
Qin Jia Yuan Media Services Company Limited. Besides
gearing her efforts in business endeavors, Ms. Ho also
serves on a host of economic, social and public services.
In mainland China, such participation and services include
being standing committee member of Beijing Municipal
Committee of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference, standing committee member of All-China
Federation of Industry and Commerce and vice president
of its Chamber of Tourism, vice-chairperson of the China
Society for Promotion of The Guangcai Program. In Hong
Kong, she serves as honorary president, vice chairperson
and executive committee member of the Hong Kong
Federation of Women, founding honorary advisor and
director of The University of Hong Kong Foundation for
Educational Development and Research, and vice president
and deputy chief commissioner of The Hong Kong Girl
Guides Association. In Macau, Ms. Ho acts as committee
member of The Government of Macau SAR Tourism
Development Committee and vice chairperson of Macau
Convention and Exhibition Association. Internationally,
Ms. Ho is a committee member of UNDP - Peace and
Development Foundation, member of Sotheby’s International
Advisory Board and executive committee member of the
World Travel and Tourism Council. Ms. Ho holds a Bachelor’s
degree in marketing and international business management
from the University of Santa Clara. She received an
Honorary Doctorate Degree in Business Administration from
the Johnson & Wales University in May 2007.
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Directors and Senior Management

Mr. King Richard Yun Zing (43) has been an Independent
Non-Executive Director of the Company since 2004. He
is a managing director of investment banking at UBS
AG. He is principally responsible for providing corporate
finance services to clients in China and Hong Kong. He
has over 10 years of investment banking experience in
advising corporations, governments and entrepreneurs in
financing strategies. Previously, he was a senior member
of JP Morgan’s investment banking team in Asia, and was a
member of the board of directors of J.P. Morgan Securities
(Asia Pacific) Limited. Prior to joining JP Morgan, he held
senior positions at various renowned institutions including
Credit Lyonnais Securities Asia Limited and CITIC Pacific
Limited, a Hong Kong listed conglomerate. He holds a
Bachelor’s degree in Economics from Columbia University in
New York.

Mr. Lee Cho Jat (78) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2005. In 1998,
Mr. Lee was awarded the “Silver Bauhinia Star” by The
Government of the HKSAR. He is now the president of
The Newspaper Society of Hong Kong, the president of
The Chinese Language Press Institute, a consultant of
The Publishers Association of China, permanent honorary
chairman of the Hong Kong Publishing Federation and
honorary chairman of Sino United Publishing (Holdings)
Limited, The Commercial Press (H.K.) Ltd. and Hong
Kong Commercial Newspapers Co., Ltd. Mr. Lee started his
career in newspaper publishing industry after graduated
from secondary school in 1952 and has over 50 years of
experience in the media industry devoting to promote
Chinese culture. Mr. Lee was awarded Outstanding
Achievement Award of Hong Kong Print Awards in 1997. Mr.
Lee successfully changed traditional state-owned companies
such as The Commercial Press (H.K.) Ltd., Joint Publishing
(Hong Kong) Company Limited, Chung Hwa Book Co.,
(H.K.) Ltd. and C&C Joint Printing Co., (H.K.) Ltd., into fast-
developing modernized international enterprises, which,
under his leadership, become paragons of the industry. Mr.
Lee was appointed a committee member of The Preliminary
Working Committee for The Preparatory Committee for the
HKSAR of The Standing Committee of The National People’s
Congress in 1994 and was further appointed as a member of
The Preparatory Committee for the HKSAR of The National
People’s Congress, participated in the preparation of the
establishment of The Government of the HKSAR. He was
appointed as a member of the Antiquities Advisory Board
of the HKSAR in 1999. Mr. Lee was appointed a member of
8" 9" and 10" National Committee of the Chinese People’s
Political Consultative Conference. In 2009, Mr. Lee has been
elected as the “Hundred of the Greats of Publishing in the
60 years of New China” which is the greatest honor in the
publishing industry in China.
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Directors and Senior Management

EEhkaHREEE

Mr. Tung Chee Chen (68) has been an Independent Non-
Executive Director of the Company since 2002. He is the
chairman, president and chief executive officer of Orient
Overseas (International) Limited. Mr. Tung graduated from
the University of Liverpool, England, where he received his
Bachelor of Science degree and acquired a Master’s degree
in Mechanical Engineering at the Massachusetts Institute
of Technology in the United States. Mr. Tung is also an
independent non-executive director of Zhejiang Expressway
Co., Ltd., PetroChina Company Limited, Wing Hang Bank,
Limited, BOC Hong Kong (Holdings) Limited, Cathay Pacific
Airways Limited and U-Ming Marine Transport Corp.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

All the executive directors of the Company are respectively
responsible for the various aspects of the business and
operation of the Group. These executive directors of
the Company are regarded as the members of the senior
management team of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report

The Directors believe that good corporate governance
practices serve as an effective risk management for the
Company and hence, the shareholders of the Company will
benefit from the high standard of corporate governance.

The Company has adopted the code provisions set out
in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices (the “CG
Code”) contained in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities (the “Listing Rules”) on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and
complied with the CG Code throughout the review period
with deviations from certain code provisions of the CG Code
specified and explained below.

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code”) contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. The
Company has made specific enquiries to all Directors who
have confirmed that, during the Year, they have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code.

THE BOARD

As at 31 December 2010, the Board consists of 14 directors
including 8 executive directors, 2 non-executive directors
and 4 independent non-executive directors (“INEDs”). Names
and biographical details of the Directors are set out under
the section headed “Directors and Senior Management” on
pages 19 to 24.
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Corporate Governance Report

TEERMS

During the Year, the Board held three meetings. Attendance
of each director at the Board meetings held in 2010 is set

RAFEE EFERTTZRGZ TESFN-
—EFERTZEFTEERIAFRIHLT ¢

out below:

Directors Meetings Attended/Held
5= HEERAY FRETRE
Executive Directors: HiTEFE

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles (Chairman) B (E/E) 1/3
Lo Wing Hung (Chief Executive Officer) B K (7T BB ) 3/3
Judy Inn TR 3E 3/3
Jia Hongping BALYF 0/3
Lai Ting Yiu REE 3/3
Lau Chung Man, Louis 21t 32 3/3
Sy Wong Chor Fong mEE 3/3
Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey HRR 3/3
Non-Executive Directors: FEHITE % ]

Ho Ching Tak, Kent (appointed on 12 May 2010) MEER=ZFE—FFAA=HEZF) 2/2
Leung Chun Ying R YR 2/3
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BUIHTESE

Timothy David Dattels (retired on 12 May 2010) Timothy David Dattels (R = F —FF A A+ = FiRF) 1/1
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina A %838 1/3
King Richard Yun Zing 2T 1/3
Lee Cho Jat a2 2/3
Tung Chee Chen EEX 1/3

The Board held three regular meetings instead of four
as required by the code provision A.1.1 for efficiency
consideration during the Year. The regular meetings were
held to consider and approve, among other things, the
annual results, interim results and annual budget of the
Group.

The Board is responsible for leadership and control of the
Company. The Board reviews and approves the objectives,
strategies, direction and policies of the Group, the annual
budget and the management structure of the Company. The
Board also reviews the Group’s performance in light of the
Group’s objectives, business plans and budgets.

The Board has delegated the responsibility of the day-to-
day operations of the Group to the management of the
Company.

The Chairman of the Board is Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles and
the Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) of the Group is Mr. Lo
Wing Hung. The roles of the Chairman and the CEO were
segregated. The Chairman is primarily responsible for the
management and effective performance of the Board. The
CEO is primarily responsible for the day-to-day management
of the business of the Group.
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Corporate Governance Report

All non-executive directors were appointed for a fixed term
ending on 31 December 2012 with renewal option subject to
retirement and re-election by rotation under the bye-laws of
the Company.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Board has established a remuneration committee and its
principal roles and functions are:

(1) to make recommendations to the Board on the
Company’s policy and structure of remuneration of
the Directors and senior management and on the
establishment of a formal and transparent procedure
for developing policy on such remuneration;

(i1) to have the delegated responsibilities to determine
the specific remuneration packages of executive
directors and senior management; and

(iii) to review and approve performance based
remuneration by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to time.

The Remuneration Committee comprised 3 members and a
majority of the members are INEDs. Members are Ms. Ho
Chiu King, Pansy Catilina who is the Chairperson of the
Remuneration Committee, Mr. King Richard Yun Zing and
Mr. Lo Wing Hung. The Remuneration Committee approved
the discretionary bonus for the executive directors based
on their performances. The emoluments of each of the
Directors are set out in this annual report on pages 101 to
102.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

The Directors are responsible for selecting and
recommending candidates for directorship. They identify
individuals suitably qualified in terms of skill, knowledge
and experience to become members of the Board, taking
into account of the then existing composition of the Board
in terms of skill, knowledge and experience and make
recommendation to the Board for approval.

During the Year, an experienced and high calibre individual
has been nominated and appointed as a member of the
Board in accordance with the process and criteria mentioned
above.
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TEERMS

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board has established an audit committee and its

principal roles and functions are:

)

(iD

(iii)

i)

to make recommendation to the Board on the
appointment, reappointment and removal of
external auditors and to review and monitor their
independence and objectivity and the effectiveness
of the audit process in accordance with applicable
standard;

to oversee the Group’s relation with the external
auditors;

to review the financial information of the Group
including monitoring the integrity of the Group’s
financial statements, annual reports and accounts,
and half-year report, etc. and reviewing significant
financial reporting judgments contained therein; and

to oversee the Group’s financial reporting system and
internal control procedures.

The Audit Committee comprised 3 members and all of
them are INEDs. Attendance of each member at the Audit
Committee meetings held in 2010 is set out below:

EXEgCRUBRZES  EXEACNKBELT

() WINBZRHEEANET EVEZIAERAE
EeRHER  MMEERMNZRERF KE %
W%T?%(Efﬁ% B BREIAZREBERZ
B

(D EEAKE SN EE 2 BE

(i) FHAKREZHBKER BREFAKEZ
MBHER  FHRUFERFFEREF 2T
Bt WERMESZEE MR HmHE
K

(v) EBAKEMBARRGERAMEZERF -

ERZBEEM 2L BEN ZRZEHRFIUFE
WITEF -BZER_F— TiﬁﬁZ%ﬁ;AE
SR HFERIEFEMT

Members Meetings Attended/Held
] HESBRE SRBTRE
King Richard Yun Zing (Chairman) I (£/E) 2/2
Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina Al B 38 2/2
Lee Cho Jat T2 2/2

The following is a summary of the work performed by the
Audit Committee during the Year:

Reviewed the audited accounts for the year ended 31
December 2009;

Reviewed the interim report for the six months ended
30 June 2010; and

Reviewed the internal audit reports including the
review and evaluation of internal controls.
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AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the Year, the remuneration payable to the Group’s
external auditors, Messrs. Ernst & Young, is set out below:

Services rendered

TEERMS

e

WAERE - BT T A 2 S I R BT 2 K & B
EHHZMLFRMT :

Fee payable

Rz R EfEA
HK§$°000

FET

Audit services BT RTS 4,639
Non-audit services IEE RS 61
Total BEF 4,700

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
the financial statements for each financial year which give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
and in presenting balanced and clear interim and annual
financial statements, other price-sensitive announcements
and other financial statements disclosures. The reporting
responsibilities of the external auditors are set out in this
annual report on pages 37 to 38.

The Board is responsible for the system of internal control
of the Group and reviews the effectiveness of the system of
internal control through the Audit Committee. The Internal
Audit Department independently reviewed the major
operating and financial control of the Group on an on-going
basis and covered all major operations of the Group on a
rotational basis. The Internal Audit Department reported
twice each year to the Audit Committee and the Directors
on significant findings on internal controls.

According to the code provision E.1.2, the Chairman of
the Board shall attend the annual general meeting of the
Company. The Chairman of the Board did not attend the
annual general meeting held in 2010 due to an unexpected
business engagement.
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Report of the Directors

EFTHE

The Directors present their report and the audited financial
statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December
2010.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment
holding. Details of the principal activities of the Company’s
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 47 to the financial
statements. There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the year.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s profit for the year ended 31 December 2010
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at
that date are set out in this annual report on pages 39 to
168.

The Directors recommend a final dividend of HKS5.0
cents per ordinary share in respect of the year ended 31
December 2010 payable on 13 May 2011 to shareholders
whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on 15 April 2011. This recommendation has been
incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation of
retained profits within the equity section of the statement
of financial position. Together with the interim dividend of
HK3.5 cents per ordinary share paid to shareholders on 16
September 2010, the total annual dividend will amount to
HKS8.5 cents per ordinary share for the financial year (2009:
HK4.0 cents).

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities
and non-controlling interests of the Group for the last five
financial years, as extracted from the audited financial
statements, is set out on page 172 of this annual report.
The summary does not form part of the audited financial
statements.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of the movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Company and the Group, and investment
properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes
15 and 16 to the financial statements, respectively. Further
details of the Group’s investment properties are set out on
pages 170 to 171 of this annual report.
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Report of the Directors

PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Details of the movements in the property under development
of the Group during the year are set out in note 17 to the
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of the movements in the Company’s share capital
and share options during the year are set out in notes 35
and 36 to the financial statements, respectively.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis
to its existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

The Company had not redeemed, and neither had the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased or sold any
of the Company’s listed securities during the year.

RESERVES

Details of the movements in the reserves of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in note 37(b) to
the financial statements and in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2010, the Company’s reserves available
for cash distribution and/or distribution in specie,
calculated in accordance with the provisions of the
Bermuda Companies Act 1981 (as amended), amounted
to approximately HK$945,628,000 (2009: approximately
HK$1,006,563,000), of which HK$43,511,000 has been
proposed as a final dividend for the year.

CHARITABLE CONTRIBUTIONS

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions
totalling HK$119,000.
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Report of the Directors

EFETWE

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, the aggregate amount of
revenue attributable to the Group’s five largest customers
represented less than 30% of the Group’s total revenue.
The aggregate amount of purchases attributable to the
Group’s five largest suppliers represented about 59% of the
Group’s total purchases and the purchase attributable to the
Group’s largest supplier was about 43% of the Group’s total
purchases.

During the year ended 31 December 2010, none of the
Directors or their associates or the shareholders (which, to
the best knowledge of the Directors, own more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group’s five largest customers or suppliers.

DIRECTORS
The Directors during the year were:

Executive directors:

Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles

Ms. Judy Inn

Mr. Jia Hongping

Mr. Lai Ting Yiu

Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis

Mr. Lo Wing Hung

Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong

Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey

Non-executive directors:
Mr. Ho Ching Tak, Kent (appointed on 12 May 2010)
Mr. Leung Chun Ying

Independent non-executive directors:
Mr. Timothy David Dattels
(retired on 12 May 2010)
Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing
Mr. Lee Cho Jat
Mr. Tung Chee Chen

According to bye-law 86(2) of the Company’s bye-laws, Mr.
Ho Ching Tak, Kent shall hold office until the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company (the “AGM”) and
shall then be eligible for re-election at the AGM.
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Report of the Directors

According to bye-law 87 of the Company’s bye-laws, Mr.
King Richard Yun Zing, Mr. Lai Ting Yiu, Mr. Lo Wing
Hung, Mr. Tung Chee Chen and Mr. Yang Yiu Chong,
Ronald Jeffrey will retire by rotation, and being eligible, will
offer themselves for re-election at the AGM. Details of the
Directors’ standing for re-election are set out in the circular
to the shareholders sent together with this annual report.

The Company has received annual confirmations of
independence from Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina, Mr.
King Richard Yun Zing, Mr. Lee Cho Jat and Mr. Tung Chee
Chen and considers them to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT’S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors and the senior
management of the Group are set out on pages 19 to 24 of
this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has a service contract with
the Company or any of its subsidiaries which is not
determinable by the Group within one year without payment
of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval
at general meetings of the Company every year. Other
emoluments are determined and approved by the Company’s
board of directors with reference to Directors’ duties,
responsibilities and performance and the results of the
Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 43 to the financial statements,
none of the Directors had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, in any contracts of significance to the
business of the Group to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party during the year.
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EFETHE

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2010, the interests of the Directors in the
shares and underlying shares of the Company as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the
“SFO”) were as follows:

EEER

R-E-—ZF+_A=1+—H EFRARAZK
I RBEROT EEREIZESMHPEGRD ([

MBI E3525FE

HINTE

Number of ordinary shares held,

capacity and nature of interest

FBEEREE - SO RESEMEE

2 AC ffft AT A0 8% 2 1

Percentage
of the

Company’s

Personal Corporate issued
Name of director Notes interests interests Total share capital
HEXRE
BITRA
EEpnE Bat fEARER NEEE By A=
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles  fA/iEEl % & ¢)) - 426,197,500 426,197,500 48.98%
Ms. Judy Inn TR TR 38 20 &= 800,000 - 800,000 0.09%
Mr. Jia Hongping BATEE 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 0.22%
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu REEAE 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 0.22%
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis  ff3C54E 2,000,000 - 2,000,000 0.22%
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong MEE RSt @) 1,202,000 81,959,500 83,161,500 9.55%
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong,
Ronald Jeffrey BRRSE 1,350,000 - 1,350,000 0.15%
Notes: Hiat -
(1) Of these shares, 424,948,000 and 1,249,500 shares were (D) ZE’MED - 424,948,0000% % 1,249,5000%

held by Luckman Trading Limited (“Luckman”) and Yosham
Limited, respectively, which were beneficially owned by
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles.

(2) The corporate interests of 81,959,500 shares were held
by Stagelight Group Limited (“Stagelight”), which was
beneficially owned by Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong.

Save as disclosed herein, none of the Directors had any
interest and short positions in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company and its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded
in the register required to be kept pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO or otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code contained in
Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.
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Report of the Directors

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed in the share option schemes disclosures
in note 36 to the financial statements, at no time during
the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company
granted to any Directors or their respective spouse or minor
children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors to acquire such rights
in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2010, those persons, other than the
Directors or chief executive of the Company, who had the
interests of 5% or more of the issued share capital of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept by
the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, were as

EER s

ESWERMD ZER

B BB B AT B BN M IS R I RE3650 - AR BR
AERYVEAEMESFIRETE ZEBHAKM
TN\RZ FRROEMERN  TREBARRFRZK
M EREMED  IWERAFENETEZXS
A - AR B REAA TN B R E IFEET LEA R
B BEEENEMEAMEABRBRAZSER -

TERREHMA L 2 HEE

R-F-—FF+_A=1+—0 BRARBRERESH
FEHEGRPIFIBMEFE 2 ECMALE - TIIA
T (RARAZEFTHITHRAERIN) BEARARFCE
BATIRARS% N IA 2 #E 5

follows:

Percentage

of the

Capacity and Number of Company’s

nature ordinary issued

Name Notes of interest shares held share capital

EERQT

=370 g EBRTREZ

=L #at EEME EEREE Aot

Luckman (D) Beneficial owner 424,948,000 48.83%
BEEEAA

Hong Kong Tobacco Company &BEEHFRAF] @) Deemed interest 424,948,000 48.83%
Limited (“HK Tobacco”) ([HEEE]) BRER 2 ERE

Stagelight 3 Beneficial owner 81,959,500 9.41%
BEEEAA

FIL Limited Investment manager 43,538,000 5.00%

& E
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Report of the Directors

EFETWE

Notes:

(1) The interests of Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles, held through a
controlled corporation, duplicates to those disclosed in the
section “Directors’ Interests” above.

(2) Pursuant to an option agreement dated 20 June 2001
and six supplemental agreements entered into between
Luckman and HK Tobacco on 19 July 2002, 19 July 2003,
19 July 2006, 19 July 2007, 19 July 2008 and 19 July
2010, respectively, HK Tobacco was granted an option to
purchase from Luckman 33,000,000 ordinary shares of the
Company. Under Sections 317 and 318 of the SFO, HK
Tobacco is deemed to be interested in all the 424,948,000
ordinary shares of the Company held by Luckman.

(3) The interests of Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong, held through a
controlled corporation, duplicates to those disclosed in the
section “Directors’ Interests” above.

Save as disclosed herein, the Company had not been
notified of any other interests or short positions being held
by any person in the shares and underlying shares of the
Company.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, at
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital was
held by the public as at the date of this report.

AUDITORS

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their

reappointment as auditors of the Company will be proposed
at the AGM.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles
Chairman

Hong Kong, 25 March 2011

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010

Brat

(1 RSB B —RIEREE A 2 SR X
[EEEm | —AAMEE2ESMER -

(2) BHELuckmanBHBEER _FTT—F A=+
BRl Y oBERERZERIIR_ZZ_F LA
+hB ZTEE=F+tA+NLHB BT Ft
At+hB - - ZTEZTEEF+EA+NLE  ZTENF
tA+NBERZZE—ZFFLATIEFTLZAHG
W BB EEERBRE - 7 [MLuckman
Hﬂzﬁ%$ 7] %38 A%33,000,0000% © IR IEE F &
B E &P 58317 % 3181& - E%@E?ﬂiﬁﬁﬁ B
Luckmanﬁﬁ 8 2 2 E0424,948,0000% & A A E 3@
IRz s o

(3) MEEFALEB I EAEREz#EEE
NIEEER | —HAMEE 2 ERER -

BRAXHEEEI  ARBELTEFEFMALREE
ARRZ B kAN TMEMERIORE -

NEERE
BRARBAHAAGBGZEMERESAN  RARK

EHH ARREBITRABRBE 2 & P25%JIH A
BALTESR-

D

=B ED

KB EEAENERBFAGLRE &L
BIRE-BARBREBLKEAMEFARAR
P&y K

EEEE®
A+ E
FIE

B —E——F=ZA=-+AH



Independent Auditors’ Report

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
= ik

To the shareholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Sing Tao News Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) set out on pages
39 to 168, which comprise the consolidated and company
statements of financial position as at 31 December 2010,
and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and for no
other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

8N 2 B S
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Independent Auditors’ Report

V3 TR S

Ell ERNST & YOUNG
= ik

To the shareholders of Sing Tao News Corporation Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) (continued)

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and
of the Group as at 31 December 2010, and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

25 March 2011
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Consolidated Income Statement

AR e W

Year ended 31 December 2010 BZE _—F—FF+-_H=+—HIFFZE

Notes 2010 2009
S —®-¥F -TTAF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHT
REVENUE KA 5 2,909,661 2,574,964
Cost of sales $HE R A (2,143,071) (1,954,712)
Gross profit EF 766,590 620,252
Other income and gains H A A R fz= 5 54,448 37,217
Gain on loss of control in a K& — BT B A BI4E &l 4 6 11,474 -
subsidiary ol
Distribution costs 8 AR (281,317) (246,462)
Administrative expenses THRX (322,144) (303,571)
Other expenses HbfAx (7,774) (7,041)
Finance costs RN 7 (2,130) (1,896)
Share of profits and losses of: FEAE I A RaF REE :
Jointly-controlled entities HEHEH A A 31,474 16,960
An associate — B & QA 951) (4,007)
Gain on disposal of an associate HE — RS QBRI - 24
Impairment of amounts due from JE W H R I A R RIBRE
jointly-controlled entities (3,945) (949)
Impairment of an amount due from JE Y — 1 Bt &8 1 B SRIB R E
an associate - (45)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX BR B4 A 2 R 8 245,725 110,482
Income tax credit/(expense) FTEBER (FAX) 11 (8,484) 4,054
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REFBRF 237,241 114,536
Attributable to: AT AL :
Owners of the Company RARHEE A 12 240,443 121,139
Non-controlling interests FEZE (3,202) (6,603)
237,241 114,536
EARNINGS PER SHARE RKAREBERESEARN
ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY SRR — GBI
EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY - (HK cents) 14
Basic R 28.12 14.32
Diluted g 27.31 N/AT 8 A

Details of the dividends payable and proposed for the year

are disclosed in note 13 to the financial statements.

ERAFERNEREREZRENFBEYHH
RMFEBARE -
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Are 2R 2«%

Year ended 31 December 2010 #HZE —ZF

—FEF_H=F—HILFE

Notes 2010 2009
k3 —g-BE _—TINA
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR REEEF 237,241 114,536
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Hit 2 E W=
Gains on property revaluation e A 15 17,044 6,060
Income tax effect g Rl s & (5,509) (2,108)
11,535 3,952
Available-for-sale investments: AR ERE
Changes in fair value NFEED) 23 1,853 (1,261
Reclassification adjustment for BREEHFERERANERE
losses included in the MEDHEAR
consolidated income statement —REEE
- impairment losses 23 47 3,055
Income tax effect Frigtis 2 - -
1,900 1,794
Share of other comprehensive JE 5 Bok 2 A R HOqth 2 T K AR
income of an associate - 624
Exchange differences on translation BREBINETHE N Z5
of foreign operations 11,112 23,468
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME REAFEAGCEZEKRRFE
FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TAX 24,547 29,838
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FEXHEHKREAE
FOR THE YEAR 261,788 144,374
Attributable to: LATR AL FEfL -
Owners of the Company PN/NESIEZ RN 264,990 150,977
Non-controlling interests JEE R E = (3,202) (6,603)
261,788 144,374
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e MBI R

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+ A =+—H

Notes 2010 2009
Bat —E-ZF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
(Restated)
(&%)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WEREE 15 678,692 675,420
Investment properties WEME 16 37,246 32,552
Property under development BRPWME 17 - 95,882
Goodwill BE 18 857 7,099
Other intangible assets B EE 19 12,837 13,963
Investments in jointly-controlled entities 7 £ F#E §I| A 7] 2 & & 21 127,945 130,681
Investment in an associate REZE DB Z2®E 22 61,507 -
Available-for-sale investments AHEERE 23 50,088 55,235
Deposit for an investment K& & 24 27,443 29,243
Deferred tax assets REFRIBE = 34 11,840 11,560
Other deposits paid BEthE#ike 36,008 12,081
Total non-current assets IERBEELE 1,044,463 1,063,716
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Inventories & 25 107,256 65,782
Trade receivables JFE g BR X 26 518,399 459,967
Prepayments, deposits and BRHRIE - 'e REAAM
other receivables JE YR IR 27 53,545 94,730
Financial assets at fair value through BEAFERABREY
profit or loss g EE 28 58,654 41,296
Tax recoverable AT Y Bl F I8 601 713
Cash and cash equivalents He 4S5 EER 29 566,006 409,327
Total current assets MBEERE 1,304,461 1,071,815
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBAEE
Trade and bills payables FETBR R B4R 30 140,009 119,210
Other payables and accruals Eh JE T 5RIB KR EF FRIE 31 238,244 207,860
Tax payable FET A IR 76,304 84,022
Interest-bearing bank borrowing FEERITERK 32 - 30,000
Finance lease and hire purchase BMEHNRBEEE LD
contract payables FER R IE 33 1,670 1,565
Total current liabilities mEBEEE 456,227 442,657
NET CURRENT ASSETS RBEEFE 848,234 629,158
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT ERRBEE2EERAE
LIABILITIES 1,892,697 1,692,874
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

wra B &

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+ A =+—H

Notes 2010 2009
k3 —g-BE _—TTNA
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FET
(Restated)
(&51)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT ERABEECEELAE
LIABILITIES 1,892,697 1,692,874
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES FRBEE
Finance lease and hire purchase EEEL REEE QRN FKIA
contract payables 33 5,563 5,723
Deferred tax liabilities EXEHBRE 34 37,639 36,554
Total non-current liabilities FnBEERE 43,202 42,277
Net assets BEFE 1,849,495 1,650,597
EQUITY iR ¥
Equity attributable to owners RNRAIER A AL I
of the Company
Issued capital BEITRA 35 174,023 169,168
Reserves EEc] 1,631,610 1,423,846
Proposed final dividend EEAHKE 13 43,511 25,419
1,849,144 1,618,433
Non-controlling interests IR E 351 32,164
Total equity It e sa 1,849,495 1,650,597
Lo Wing Hung Lau Chung Man, Louis
& X1 Bl{h 3¢
Director Director
BF BEFE

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010




Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

BARREDE

Year ended 31 December 2010 BZE _—F—FF+-_H=+—HIFFZE

Attributable to owners of the Company

KARREARLE
Available-
Issued for-sale
ordinary Share Share Asset investment  Exchange Proposed Non-
share  premium Contributed  option revaluation revaluation fluctuation Other  Retained final controlling Total
Notes capital  account  surplus  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserves  profits  dividend Total interests  equity
BEf THEE
£ER kit BER KE REEH EX B #ER

i ke  BEE HABR i EHEE BE  RBRE HEEE REEW  KERS a3t Bx  RESE
HKS000  HKS000  HKS$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS$000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000
Fér  TEr  FEr FEr AT FEr TEr TEr FEr FEr fEr FEr AL

(Note 35) ~ (Note 35) (Note 37(a))

(Wiy) #310))
At Janvary 2009 H-2E05-A-8 169,168 - Bss BB 5158 916 S8 1936 TS0 848 148430 825 15551
Proft for the year REREA - - - - - - - - Sy 66 114336
Other comprehensive income for the year: £t 2ENE
Gain on property revaluation VEETE - - - - 3952 - - - - - 3952 - 3952
Changes in fair value of available- THHERELTEED:
for-sale investmens, net of tax H][“f\ i - - - - - 1,794 - - - - 1,794 - 1,794
Share of other comprehensive income BERAEMR DN
of an associate - - - - - - - 024 - - 624 - 024
Exchange differences on translation BEBNSHNES 28
of foreign operations - - - - - - B4 - - - DB - DS
Total comprehensive income for the year £ 2E&E @gg - - - - 3992 179 23468 64 121139 - BT (6603 143
Acquisitons of non-controlling interests  WEEERER - - - - - - - - - - - @By ()
Fquity-setled share option amangements  REEEBMHER 3 - - - @ - - - - 67 - i - i
Final 2008 dividend declared BER-RRNEAERE - - - - - - - - - B89 849 SR 15
Inteim 2009 dividend “FEAETERE 13 - - - - - - - - 68 - 649 - B
Proposed final 2009 dividend RE-ZENERERE 13 - - - - - - - - (A9 B4 - - -
At31 December 2009 and REENETZA=1-8
at 1 January 2010 169,168 - B8y 18711 55495 2710 29,300 1990 883839 B4 1618433 64 1650597
Profit for the year REREA - - - - - - - - 048 - M4 B2 37Ul
Other comprehensive income for the year:  EFEM2ENE -
Gain on propety revaluation VEETTE - - - - IS - - - - - 15 -
Changes in fair value of available- TREERELTERY:
for-sale investments, net of tax nEA - - - - - 1900 - - - - 1900 - 1900
Exchange differences on translation BEENFANERZE
of foreign operations - - - - - - 11,112 - - - 1,112 - 11,112
Total comprehensive income for the year 5 i ﬁ@%—fﬁ”ﬁ e - - - - 190 112 - M -0 B 261788
Loss of control in a subsidiary RED AR 6 - - - - - - - - - - - (861)  (28610)
Issue of ordinary shares %{‘ﬂ B Lﬂi ¥ i85 Bal - 000 - - - - - -0 - 03
Fquity-setled share option amangements  REEERMHER 3 - - - 79 - - - - - - 9 - I
Final 2009 dividend declared TAERERE 13 - - - - - - - - 6O @49 ©54B) - (B4
Interim 2010 dividend “E-TERERE 13 - - - - - - - - G - B - B0
Proposed final 2010 dividend RE-E-ZEAERE 13 - - - - - - - - @5 85 - - -
At 31 December 2010 RZZ-3E+ZR=+-R 174023 25421+ 413825 9744t 67,030+ 4610*  40.418F 19960 1,050,602¢ 43511 1,849,144 351 1,849,495
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated * EUHEEEFER TS Ejjf%ﬂj; mEFH
reserves of HK$1,631,610,000 (2009: HK$1,423,846,000) ﬁ\ & BE51,631,610,0008 7 (Z B Z H F ¢
in the consolidated statement of financial position. 423,846, OOO/%E)
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Consolidated Statement

of Cash Flows
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Year ended 31 December 2010 BE - FE—FF+-_HA=+—HIFFE

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED

Annual Report 2010

Notes 2010 2009
g3 —E-FF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RExEBz
ACTIVITIES RERE
Profit before tax BR B2 B % A 245,725 110,482
Adjustments for: EERTHIFE
Finance costs B & A A 7 2,130 1,896
Gain on loss of control in KE— B R 7wl
a subsidiary # i = 6 (11,474) -
Gain on disposal of an associate HE M E R 79’]451% - (24)
Impairment of amounts due from FEN B S A R RIBRE
jointly-controlled entities 3,945 949
Impairment of an amount due from FEY — B & A BRI RIB R E
an associate - 45
Share of profits and losses of JE A LR A B 2 i
jointly-controlled entities K E1E (31,474) (16,960)
Share of profits and losses of JEAE—IBE ARl 2 mF RER
an associate 951 4,007
Bank interest income RITH B UBA (4,900) (4,464)
Investment income FERA - (592)
Dividend income from listed equity KB EMBRAKREZ
investments & B A (988) (5,368)
Dividend income from an unlisted RE—IHEEHAIHEE
available-for-sale investment wEZBREWA - (2,230)
Fair value losses/(gains), net on: RNEEEER (KE) 2
Financial assets at fair value through BRI AFERA
profit or loss BaRsMBEE (22,042) (17,651)
Derivative financial instruments — MTE2MIE-—TRE
transactions not qualifying as hedges HHREKR XS 6,129 (5,352)
Impairment losses on available-for-sale AHfEEREREERE
investments 7,047 3,055
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME  BWERZB
plant and equipment 8B z s (1,103) o)
Depreciation e 15 75,541 80,554
Revaluation surplus on land T RIEFEHAER
and buildings (4,229) (1,686)
Changes in fair values of investment REMELNTEE
properties (3,239) (259
Amortisation of intangible assets B EESN 19 1,126 1,125
Impairment of trade receivables FE W BR FOURE 26 3,710 4,488
Equity-settled share option expense P& e 45 5 P PR R B 2 36 729 46
267,584 152,035



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended 31 December 2010 #HZE_—ZF

,\\/T\/\fﬁi //nJE%%

—FEF_H=F—HILFE

2010 2009
—E-FF ZEENF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REXK2
ACTIVITIES (continued) ReRE (&)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories BFERL /(M) (41,474) 33,808
Increase in trade receivables, FEUCER ZX ~ TR RIB
prepayments, deposits and other R R E At FE Y FRIFIE AN
receivables (30,859) (87,967)
Decrease in financial assets at fair BAFEZABEERE ZHE
value through profit or loss BERD 4,684 18,083
Increase/(decrease) in derivative PTESBMIT AN, ()
financial instruments (6,129) 3,216
Increase/(decrease) in trade and bills JERBERERE - HAER
payables, and other payables B R FEETRIE
and accruals #m, CRd) 103,137 (41,147)
Cash generated from operations KEHRFTESE S 296,943 78,088
Hong Kong profits tax paid ERBEBENEN (3,050) (7,655
Overseas tax refunded/(paid) BRIE /(B 8IFE (17,136) 9,153
Net cash flows from operating activities  (EEXFEE IR
e H R 276,757 79,586
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
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Year ended 31 December 2010 BE - FE—FF+-_HA=+—HIFFE

Notes 2010 2009
g3 —E-FF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REXH
ACTIVITIES ZHRERE
Interest received 2 B 4,900 4,464
Investment income wEWA - 592
Dividends received from KEHEIES AR 2B
jointly-controlled entities AR 39,280 13,853
Dividends received from listed equity KELEMRAEKE 2B
investments % 8 988 5,368
Dividends received from an unlisted eI LTAHEE
available-for-sale investment BE 2B WK E - 2,236
Purchases of items of property, plant BEWE BWELRREER
and equipment (45,221) (12,105)
Deposits paid for purchases of items of HEBEWHX - BEMXEIEE
property, plant and equipment ZEBEE (36,008) (12,081)
Proceeds from disposal of items of LEWE - ﬂibz%& % #1E B
property, plant and equipment FFr 1§ 18 6,844 4,858
Additions to property under development RNE ¥R+ Y 17 (54,411) (11,691
Loss of control in a subsidiary K& B QBTS2 6 (1,769) -
Acquisition of non-controlling interests Wi JE I AR A 2 - (10,700)
Deposit paid for an investment ‘i‘f&ﬁiﬁ uTi 24 - (29,243)
Increase in amounts due from FEM B ZESIA
jointly-controlled entities FRIEHE N (2,932) (816)
Increase in an amount due from JE W — A1 Bk &8 A ]
an associate FRIEIE N 32,606 -
Decrease in an amount due to JE A~ — A1 Bk &8 A 7]
an associate RIE - (9,910
Increase in non-pledged time deposits RESREI B ABR
with original maturity of more than =18 Az R E 5
three months when acquired 17 5K38 0 (4,599) (2,409
Net cash flows used in investing REEBER 2R ®
activities MEFE (60,322) (57,584)
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

meRenER

Year ended 31 December 2010 BZE _—F—FF+-_H=+—HIFFZE

Notes 2010 2009
Hrat —E-FF —ZTTNhF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET FET
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING BMEED
ACTIVITIES ZHRERE
Proceeds from issue of ordinary shares BT EBRATERIE 35 20,580 -
Repayment of bank loans BEEBITER (30,000) (40,000)
Capital element of finance lease rental BEMBENER 2 EREHD
payments (4,687) (3,288)
Interest paid [ RS 7 (1,909) (1,652)
Interest element of finance lease rental A& O 2 T EEH
payments 7 (221) (244)
Dividends paid 2R AR (55,588) (16,916)
Net cash flows used in financing REGES TR CEAS
activities MBI (71,825) (62,100)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH ReRREEEEE
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS #in, OBd) B 144,610 (40,098)
Cash and cash equivalents at FYzBEekRELEHEIER
beginning of year 403,702 428,184
Effect of foreign exchange rate X T EFE
changes, net 7,470 15,616
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRZEEeRESE
AT END OF YEAR %EH1ER 555,782 403,702
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND REeERHRE&ZEHEH
CASH EQUIVALENTS Eero M
Cash and bank balances Be MRTTHE 29 383,893 335,115
Non-pledged time deposits EIKIR T BT K 29 182,113 74,212
Cash and cash equivalents as stated BB IR R AT e IR &
in the statement of financial position FREEEEER 566,006 409,327
Non-pledged time deposits with original ~REVSEZE B BB =EA
maturity of more than three months ZEERTERER
when acquired (10,224) (5,625)
Cash and cash equivalents as stated ReERERAMLNIRES
in the statement of cash flows LR FMEEREE 555,782 403,702
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Statement of Financial Position
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Notes 2010 2009
it —E-FF —TTNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment M - WEREE 15 3,400 1,510
Investments in subsidiaries REBRRZIEE 20 1,157,047 1,196,102
Total non-current assets FEMEBEELE 1,160,447 1,197,612
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Prepayments, deposits and other FERIE - 1Re R EAM
receivables L E Q] 27 1,499 1,417
Cash and bank balances R RIRTTHEH 29 529 581
Total current assets nEEEMLE 2,028 1,998
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBAE
Other payables and accruals Eh & < 5RIE % FE 5T R IE 31 5,334 4,762
Total current liabilities REBAEERE 5,334 4,762
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAEEE (3,306) (2,764)
Net assets BEFE 1,157,141 1,194,848
EQUITY iR ¥
Issued capital BEITRA 35 174,023 169,168
Reserves s 37(b) 939,607 1,000,261
Proposed final dividend EEAHRE 13 43,511 25,419
Total equity i 1 48 5E 1,157,141 1,194,848

Lo Wing Hung
I K1

Director

EF
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Lau Chung Man, Louis
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Director
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.1.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Sing Tao News Corporation Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered
office of the Company is located at Clarendon House, 2
Church Street, Hamilton HM11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the
following principal activities:

*  media

*  human capital management

*  property holding and development
* trading of photographic products

* investment holding

In the opinion of the directors, Luckman Trading
Limited, which is incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, is the Company’s controlling shareholder.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting
Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants,
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under
the historical cost convention, except for investment
properties, leasehold land and buildings, derivative
financial instruments and certain investments, which
have been measured at fair value. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$")
and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
except when otherwise indicated.
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Notes to Financial Statements
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2.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued) 2.1. R8> H¥E ()

Basis of consolidation
Basis of consolidation from 1 January 2010

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year
ended 31 December 2010. The financial statements of
the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting
period as the Company, using consistent accounting
policies. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date of acquisition, being the date on
which the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases.
All intra-group balances, transactions, unrealised gains
and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and
dividends are eliminated on consolidation in full.

Losses within a subsidiary are attributed to the non-
controlling interest even if that results in a deficit
balance.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary,
without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity
transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it
derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill)
and liabilities of the subsidiary, (ii) the carrying
amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the
cumulative translation differences recorded in equity;
and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration
received, (i) the fair value of any investment retained
and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss.
The Group’s share of components previously recognised
in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit
or loss or retained profits, as appropriate.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.1. BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
Basis of consolidation (continued)
Basis of consolidation prior to 1 January 2010

Certain of the above-mentioned requirements have
been applied on a prospective basis. The following
differences, however, are carried forward in certain
instances from the previous basis of consolidation:

*  Acquisitions of non-controlling interests (formerly
known as minority interests), prior to 1 January
2010, were accounted for using the parent entity
extension method, whereby the differences
between the consideration and the book value
of the share of the net assets acquired were
recognised in goodwill.

* Losses incurred by the Group were attributed
to the non-controlling interest until the balance
was reduced to nil. Any further excess losses
were attributable to the parent, unless the non-
controlling interest had a binding obligation to
cover these. Losses prior to 1 January 2010 were
not reallocated between non-controlling interest
and the parent shareholders.

*  Upon loss of control, the Group accounted for the
investment retained at its proportionate share of
net asset value at the date control was lost. The
carrying amount of such investment at 1 January
2010 has not been restated.
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2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND

DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopted the following new and revised

HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial

statements.
HKFRS 1 (Revised)

HKFRS 1 Amendments

HKFRS 2 Amendments

HKFRS 3 (Revised)
HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 39 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 17

HKFRS 5 Amendments
included in
Improvements
to HKFRSs issued
in October 2008

Improvements to
HKFRSs 2009

HK Interpretation 4
Amendment

HK Interpretation 5

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards
Amendments to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Additional
Exemptions for First-time Adopters

Amendments to HKFRS 2
Share-based Payment — Group
Cash-settled Share-based Payment
Transactions

Business Combinations

Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

Amendment to HKAS 39 Financial
Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement — Eligible Hedged Items

Distribution of Non-cash Assets
to Owners

Amendments to HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations
— Plan to sell the controlling interest
in a subsidiary

Amendments to a number of HKFRSs
issued in May 2009

Amendment to HK Interpretation 4
Leases — Determination of the
Length of Lease Term in respect
of Hong Kong Land Leases

Presentation of Financial Statements
- Classification by the Borrower

of Term Loan that Contains
a Repayment on Demand Clause

Other than as further explained below regarding the
impact of HKFRS 3 (Revised), HKAS 27 (Revised),
amendments to HKAS 7 and HKAS 17 included in
Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 and HK Interpretation 4
(Revised in December 2009), the adoption of the new

and revised HKFRSs has had no significant financial

effect on these financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised
HKFRSs are as follows:

(a)

(o))

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations and
HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements

HKFRS 3 (Revised) introduces a number of changes
in the accounting for business combinations that
affect the initial measurement of non-controlling
interests, the accounting for transaction costs, the
initial recognition and subsequent measurement
of a contingent consideration and business
combinations achieved in stages. These changes
will impact the amount of goodwill recognised, the
reported results in the period that an acquisition
occurs, and future reported results.

HKAS 27 (Revised) requires that a change in the
ownership interest of a subsidiary without loss of
control is accounted for as an equity transaction.
Therefore, such a change will have no impact on
goodwill, nor will it give rise to a gain or loss.
Furthermore, the revised standard changes the
accounting for losses incurred by the subsidiary
as well as the loss of control of a subsidiary.
Consequential amendments were made to various
standards, including, but not limited to HKAS
7 Statement of Cash Flows, HKAS 12 Income
Taxes, HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates, HKAS 28 Investments in Associates
and HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures.

The changes introduced by these revised standards
are applied prospectively and affect the accounting
of acquisitions, loss of control and transactions
with non-controlling interests after 1 January 2010.

Improvements to HKFRSs 2009 issued in May 2009
sets out amendments to a number of HKFRSs.
There are separate transitional provisions for
each standard. While the adoption of some of
the amendments results in changes in accounting
policies, none of these amendments has had a
significant financial impact on the Group. Details
of the key amendments most applicable to the
Group are as follows:
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2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICY AND
DISCLOSURES (continued)

(b) (continued)

HKAS 7 Statement of Cash Flows: Requires that only
expenditures that result in a recognised asset in
the statement of financial position can be classified
as a cash flow from investing activities.

HKAS 17 Leases: Removes the specific guidance
on classifying land as a lease. As a result, leases
of land should be classified as either operating
or finance leases in accordance with the general
guidance in HKAS 17.

Amendment to HK Interpretation 4 Leases —
Determination of the Length of Lease Term in
respect of Hong Kong Land Leases is revised
as a consequence of the amendment to HKAS
17 Leases included in Improvements to HKFRSS
2009. Following this amendment, the scope of
HK Interpretation 4 has been expanded to cover
all land leases, including those classified as
finance leases. As a result, this interpretation is
applicable to all leases of property accounted for
in accordance with HKAS 16, HKAS 17 and HKAS
40.

The Group has reassessed its leases in Hong Kong,
previously classified as operating leases, upon the
adoption of the amendments. As substantially all
the risks and rewards associated with the leases in
Hong Kong have been transferred to the Group,
the leases in Hong Kong have been reclassified
from operating leases under “prepaid land lease
payments” to finance leases under “property, plant
and equipment”.

As at 31 December 2009, the carrying amounts of
prepaid land lease included in non-current assets
and current assets of approximately HK$25,609,000
and HK$702,000, respectively (1 January 2009:
HK$26,312,000 and HK$702,000, respectively),
were reclassified as “land and buildings” under
“property, plant and equipment”. The amortisation
of prepaid land lease payments for the year ended
31 December 2009 of approximately HK$702,000
was reclassified as depreciation of property, plant
and equipment.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet
effective, in these financial statements.

Amendment to HKFRS 1 First-time
Adoption of Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards — Limited
Exemption from Comparative HKFRS 7
Disclosures for First-time Adopters *

Amendments to HKFRS 7 Financial
Instruments: Disclosures — Transfer of
Financial Assets *

HKEFRS 9 Financial Instruments >

HKFRS 1 Amendment

HKFRS 7 Amendments

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related Party Disclosures 3
Amendment to HKAS 32 Financial
Instruments: Presentation —
Classification of Rights Issues !
HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 Amendments to HK(IFRIC)-Int 14
Amendments Prepayments of a Minimum Funding
Requirement

HKAS 32 Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with

Equity Instruments *

Apart from the above, the HKICPA has issued
Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 which sets out
amendments to a number of HKFRSs primarily with
a view to removing inconsistencies and clarifying
wording. The amendments to HKFRS 3 and HKAS 27
are effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2010, whereas the amendments to HKFRS 1, HKFRS
7, HKAS 1, HKAS 34 and HK(FRIC)-Int 13 are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011
although there are separate transitional provisions for
each standard.

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
February 2010

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2010

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2011

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
July 2011

> Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2013
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2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

Further information about those changes that are
expected to significantly affect the Group is as follows:

HKFRS 9 issued in November 2009 is the first part of
phase 1 of a comprehensive project to entirely replace
HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. This phase focuses on the classification
and measurement of financial assets. Instead of
classifying financial assets into four categories, an
entity shall classify financial assets as subsequently
measured at either amortised cost or fair value, on the
basis of both the entity’s business model for managing
the financial assets and the contractual cash flow
characteristics of the financial assets. This aims to
improve and simplify the approach for the classification
and measurement of financial assets compared with the
requirements of HKAS 39.

In November 2010, the HKICPA issued additions to
HKFRS 9 to address financial liabilities (the “Additions”)
and incorporated in HKFRS 9 the current derecognition
principles of financial instruments of HKAS 39. Most
of the Additions were carried forward unchanged
from HKAS 39, while changes were made to the
measurement of financial liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss using the fair value option
(“FVO”). For these FVO liabilities, the amount of
change in the fair value of a liability that is attributable
to changes in credit risk must be presented in other
comprehensive income (“OCI”). The remainder of
the change in fair value is presented in profit or loss,
unless presentation of the fair value change in respect
of the liability’s credit risk in OCI would create or
enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss.
However, loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts which have been designated under the FVO
are scoped out of the Additions.

HKAS 39 is aimed to be replaced by HKFRS 9 in its
entirety. Before this entire replacement, the guidance
in HKAS 39 on hedge accounting and impairment of
financial assets continues to apply. The Group expects
to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 January 2013.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.3. ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

HKAS 24 (Revised) clarifies and simplifies the
definition of related parties. It also provides for
a partial exemption of related party disclosure to
government-related entities for transactions with the
same government or entities that are controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by the same
government. The Group expects to adopt HKAS 24
(Revised) from 1 January 2011 and the comparative
related party disclosures will be amended accordingly.
While the adoption of the revised standard will result in
changes in the accounting policy, the revised standard
is unlikely to have any impact on the related party
disclosures as the Group currently does not have any
significant transactions with government-related entities.

Improvements to HKFRSs 2010 issued in May 2010 sets
out amendments to a number of HKFRSs. The Group
expects to adopt the amendments from 1 January
2011. There are separate transitional provisions for
each standard. While the adoption of some of the
amendments may result in changes in accounting
policies, none of these amendments are expected to
have a significant financial impact on the Group. Those
amendments that are expected to have a significant
impact on the Group’s policies are as follows:

(a) HKFRS 3 Business Combinations: Clarifies
that the amendments to HKFRS 7, HKAS 32
and HKAS 39 that eliminate the exemption
for contingent consideration do not apply to
contingent consideration that arose from business
combinations whose acquisition dates precede the
application of HKFRS 3 (as revised in 2008).

In addition, the amendments limit the
measurement choice of non-controlling interests
at fair value or at the proportionate share of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets to components
of non-controlling interests that are present
ownership interests and entitle their holders to
a proportionate share of the entity’s net assets
in the event of liquidation. Other components
of non-controlling interests are measured at
their acquisition date fair value, unless another
measurement basis is required by another HKFRS.

The amendments also added explicit guidance to
clarify the accounting treatment for non-replaced
and voluntarily replaced share-based payment
awards.

B 75 g 2} BT =E

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+—H=+—H

23.CHEMEERENNE B YRS EL
(%)

BB G ERFE245 (BEFT) BE LE(CH
BALTZESE M AMERFHEBERER
—BAHZ R BT - KRS e %8
EARENZERETR S AERLIHR
MEATBRE - AKEBHE T ——F—
A—REERAFTB G ERE 245 (BEF]) -
B AL B EA T RERIELERIER -
HARRMEEFTER B S G HRES -
RETENTAAREEHEALREES
EFE  RERANEERE I H SR HE
BRETEMNERARS -

R-F—ZEFERARMZ-_F-FFEEY
BHMEERZERINETEBMBHRESE
Azl - ARERBE-_FT——F—A—
HERAZSFER - FENEBELIBRIEX
HARARNE TEFT ARSI RS EERZES -
HEMZEEAR T e AERELERM
SRE - TRHMHAEBECHRRELEAVEL
fERTIAT

() BEMBHRELENFIRELSH : BH
EEPHMEERNETR  FAESHER
FE32R LB G R ERIFI0M 2 EETFH
BREARKEzHRRE T ERARNKERB
FEMBHREERESR (R_FFTNF
RIERT) RIFTETTIVETE & Gt 2 RAKE -

0 ZEEBITRARFEIBKET
MBI FEE LI SN FEE R S
AEEE RISERSHEANIFER
mA W THAAERN  RERE
BUPIDIEERBZFEE RIFEME
B BHREENREARBEMITER
B c KA A WEE B
M2 RFERTE -

ZEERT T MARXIES - LA H R
B K B B AR B9 LA B 0 7% E B8 A0 1 3%
REmwestmEs N -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+—H=+—H

2.3.

2.4.

ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements:
Clarifies that an analysis of other comprehensive
income for each component of equity can be
presented either in the statement of changes in
equity or in the notes to the financial statements.

(¢) HKAS 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements: Clarifies that the consequential
amendments from HKAS 27 (as revised in 2008)
made to HKAS 21, HKAS 28 and HKAS 31 shall be
applied prospectively for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2009 or earlier if HKAS 27 is
applied earlier.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the
Company’s income statement to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company’s investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and
the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint
venture parties, the duration of the joint venture
and the basis on which the assets are to be realised
upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the
joint venture’s operations and any distributions of
surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either in
proportion to their respective capital contributions,
or in accordance with the terms of the joint venture
agreement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Joint ventures (continued)
A joint venture is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Group has unilateral control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Group does not
have unilateral control, but has joint control,
directly or indirectly, over the joint venture;

(c) an associate, if the Group does not have unilateral
or joint control, but holds, directly or indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture’s
registered capital and is in a position to exercise
significant influence over the joint venture; or

(d) an equity investment accounted for in accordance
with HKAS 39, if the Group holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture’s
registered capital and has neither joint control of,
nor is in a position to exercise significant influence
over, the joint venture.

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is
subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
participating parties having unilateral control over the
economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group’s investments in jointly-controlled entities
are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at the Group’s share of net assets under the
equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses. The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results
and reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included
in the consolidated income statement and consolidated
reserves, respectively. Where the profit sharing ratio
is different to the Group’s equity interest, the share of
post-acquisition results of the jointly-controlled entities
is determined based on the agreed profit sharing ratio.
Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its jointly-controlled entities are
eliminated to the extent of the Group’s investments in
the jointly-controlled entities, except where unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Goodwill arising from the acquisition of
jointly-controlled entities is included as part of the
Group’s investments in jointly-controlled entities.

B 75 g 2} BT =E

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+—H=+—H

24 T EEHBRREE (&)

RELE(E)
BELRNTIIER TIRES

@ KMEBRR MAKEHZEELERE
BB R R R

b HAEHAR DAEBHZABLE
VmETEEE M ES g BT A
ERMELRIEHZABLE

(0 B2RE WAKEAAESTHEKLR
ERSRARENZAELE HBFE
EXRAEFTBEEN D R20% iE M EA -
YAHZELEERTEEARES X

(d RIEEL G ERF30M R I ER
B -MASEERAEERFTAEZEED
ETR20% 2 iE M EA - BAA HEE
BEXAZHZEELERBHETEEAXN
FEN -

HEZEHQF

AAZEHAREIBARIZAEEE  £2
HEETAEETEENKAEN AR ZEHE
EE e

AEBRAREH AR ZREDEERER
8 mAKERGXREZES QB2 FEEMR
BERANEEMBIRRKRFE - AEEE
i H R 2 ) & B U BB 18 26 48 M 1 48 10 B 0 Bl
FAGBRBERREARET EREKE
SR 22 HE B A TR 0 N 6% T K TR 4% Il 22 R A
1Ez Rt DI Ry - WA TR AN & B B A5 K R 42
NARERRZ AR HKRES T HHERTE
AEEEEKRZEHQARETRSMHIRD
AEREDZSEMREE  SEUAAEER LR
ZHRB SRR  BNRAREREBIEER
P& E R A RERIRRSN - W K RIESI A
AEL BERREASBERARES AT
BRERN -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+—H=+—H

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or
a jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a
long term interest of generally not less than 20% of the
equity voting rights and over which it is in a position
to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s investment in an associate is stated in
the consolidated statement of financial position at the
Group’s share of net assets under the equity method
of accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group’s

share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of

an associate is included in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated reserves, respectively.
Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associate are eliminated to
the extent of the Group’s investment in the associate,
except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred. Goodwill arising
from the acquisition of an associate is included as part
of the Group’s investment in an associate and is not
individually tested for impairment.

Business combination and goodwill
Business combinations from 1 January 2010

Business combinations are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred is
measured at the acquisition date fair value which is
the sum of the acquisition date fair values of assets
transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the
equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for
control of the acquiree. For each business combination,
the acquirer measures the non-controlling interest in
the acquiree either at fair value or at the proportionate
share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets.
Acquisition costs are expensed as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the
financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with
the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This
includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts by the acquiree.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Business combination and goodwill (continued)
Business combinations from 1 January 2010 (continued)

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the
acquisition date fair value of the acquirer’s previously
held equity interest in the acquiree is remeasured to
fair value as at the acquisition date through profit or
loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the
acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Subsequent changes to the fair value of the
contingent consideration which is deemed to be an
asset or liability is recognised in accordance with
HKAS 39 either in profit or loss or as a change to other
comprehensive income. If the contingent consideration
is classified as equity, it shall not be remeasured until it
is finally settled within equity.

Goodwill is initially measured at cost being the excess
of the aggregate of the consideration transferred, the
amount recognised for non-controlling interests and
any fair value of the Group’s previously held equity
interests in the acquiree over the net identifiable assets
acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum of this
consideration and other items is lower than the fair
value of the net assets of the subsidiary acquired, the
difference is, after reassessment, recognised in profit or
loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost
less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill
is tested for impairment annually or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying value may be impaired. The Group
performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at
31 December. For the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from
the acquisition date, allocated to each of the Group’s
cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating
units, that are expected to benefit from the synergies
of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets
or liabilities of the Group are assigned to those units or
groups of units.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4. TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Business combination and goodwill (continued)
Business combinations from 1 January 2010 (continued)

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) is less than the
carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised. An
impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed
in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill forms part of a cash-generating unit
(group of cash-generating units) and part of the
operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill
associated with the operation disposed of is included in
the carrying amount of the operation when determining
the gain or loss on disposal of the operation. Goodwill
disposed of in this circumstance is measured based on
the relative values of the operation disposed of and the
portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

Business combinations prior to 1 January 2010 but after
1 January 2005

In comparison to the above-mentioned requirements
which were applied on a prospective basis, the
following differences applied to business combinations
prior to 1 January 2010:

Business combinations were accounted for using the
purchase method. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition formed part of the acquisition costs.
The non-controlling interest was measured at the
proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net
assets.

Business combinations achieved in stages were
accounted for as separate steps. Any additional acquired
share of interest did not affect previously recognised
goodwill.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Business combination and goodwill (continued)

Business combinations prior to 1 January 2010 but after
1 January 2005 (continued)

When the Group acquired a business, embedded
derivatives separated from the host contract by the
acquiree were not reassessed on acquisition unless the
business combination resulted in a change in the terms
of the contract that significantly modified the cash
flows that otherwise would have been required under
the contract.

Contingent consideration was recognised if, and only
if, the Group had a present obligation, the economic
outflow was more likely than not and a reliable
estimate was determinable. Subsequent adjustments to
the contingent consideration were recognised as part of
goodwill.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when
annual impairment testing for an asset is required
(other than inventories, deferred tax assets, financial
assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating
unit’s value in use and its fair value less costs to sell,
and is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups
of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the
impaired asset, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted
for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting
period as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer
exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other
than goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation) had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in
the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with
the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or
more intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by,
or is under common control with, the Group; (i)
has an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint control
over the Group;

(b) the party is an associate;
(¢) the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or its parent;

(e) the party is a close member of the family of any
individual referred to in (a) or (d);

(f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for
which significant voting power in such entity
resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual
referred to in (d) or (e); or
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Related parties (continued)

(g) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any
entity that is a related party of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or
valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and
any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset
to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after items of property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation,
such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged
to the income statement in the period in which it is
incurred. In situations where the recognition criteria
are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection
is capitalised in the carrying amount of the asset as a
replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant
and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Group recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciation.

Valuations are performed frequently enough to ensure
that the fair value of a revalued asset does not differ
materially from its carrying amount. Changes in the
values of property, plant and equipment are dealt with
as movements in the asset revaluation reserve. If the
total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit,
on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit
is charged to the income statement. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the income statement
to the extent of the deficit previously charged. On
disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of
the asset revaluation reserve realised in respect of
previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as
a movement in reserves.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 TESHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used
for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land
Leasehold land and

Not depreciated
Over the shorter of the

buildings lease terms and 2% to 5%
Buildings (freehold) 2% to 5%
Plant and machinery 6% to 50%

Over the shorter of the lease
terms and 20% to 33%

Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures, 10% to 30%
equipment and others
Motor vehicles 20% to 25%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost or
valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated
separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any
significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in the income
statement in the year the asset is derecognised is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Property under development

Property under development is stated at cost and
includes the cost of land, construction, financing and
other related expenses, less any impairment losses.
Impairment is assessed by the directors with reference
to prevailing market prices, on an individual property
basis.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating
lease for a property which would otherwise meet the
definition of an investment property) held to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather
than for use in the production or supply of goods or
services or for administrative purposes; or for sale in
the ordinary course of business. Such properties are
measured initially at cost, including transaction costs.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions
at the end of the reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in the income
statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of
an investment property are recognised in the income
statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on
initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible assets
acquired in a business combination is the fair value as
at the date of acquisition. The useful lives of intangible
assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite.
Intangible assets with finite lives are subsequently
amortised over the useful economic life and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that
the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation
period and the amortisation method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at
each financial year end.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 TESHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Intangible assets (other than goodwill) (continued)

Intangible assets with finite useful lives represent
purchased data library, copyrights, trademarks and
domain names which are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-
line basis over their estimated useful lives of 10 to 20
years.

An intangible asset with an indefinite useful life
represents a motor vehicle registration mark, which
is tested for impairment annually individually. Such
intangible asset is not amortised. The useful life of
an intangible asset with an indefinite life is reviewed
annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment
continues to be supportable. If not, the change in
the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets to the Group, other than
legal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the
inception of a finance lease, the cost of the leased asset
is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease
payments and recorded together with the obligation,
excluding the interest element, to reflect the purchase
and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments under
finance leases, are included in property, plant and
equipment, and depreciated over the shorter of the
lease terms and the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The finance costs of such leases are charged to the
income statement so as to provide a constant periodic
rate of charge over the lease terms.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Leases (continued)

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a
financing nature are accounted for as finance leases,
but are depreciated over their estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is
the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited
to the income statement on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases net of any
incentives received from the lessor are charged to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over the
lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a
finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Investments and other financial assets
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of HKAS 39 are
classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables and available-for-
sale financial investments, or as derivatives designated
as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate. The Group determines the classification of
its financial assets at initial recognition. When financial
assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value
through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction
costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets
are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within
the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 24. TEEHREME (&)
POLICIES (continued)

RERHMMBEE (&)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

P R T E ()

Initial recognition and measurement (continued)

AEENMBEERERE RREFESER -
FEUW IR M A R UGN TR - A RENERES

The Group’s financial assets include cash and cash
equivalents, trade and other receivables, quoted and

unquoted financial instruments, and derivative financial BmTE  UAERSTESmT A
instruments.
Subsequent measurement Higi=

MBEERFHEOBETHRFAENT

The subsequent measurement of financial assets
depends on their classification as follows:

BRFELDABRRZ I HEEE

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
include financial assets held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of sale in the near term. This category includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the
Group that are not designated as hedging instruments
in hedge relationships as defined by HKAS 39.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives,
are also classified as held for trading unless they are
designated as effective hedging instruments. Financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried
in the statement of financial position at fair value
with changes in fair value recognised in the income
statement. These net fair value changes do not include
any dividends or interest earned on these financial
assets, which are recognised in accordance with the
policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

The Group evaluates its financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (held for trading) to assess
whether the intent to sell them in the near term is
still appropriate. When the Group is unable to trade
these financial assets due to inactive markets and
management’s intent to sell them in the foreseeable
future significantly changes, the Group may elect to
reclassify these financial assets in rare circumstances.
The reclassification from financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss to loans and receivables,
available-for-sale financial assets or held-to-maturity
investments depends on the nature of the assets.
This evaluation does not affect any financial assets
designated at fair value through profit or loss using the
fair value option at designation.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
(continued)

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are accounted
for as separate derivatives and recorded at fair value
if their economic characteristics and risks are not
closely related to those of the host contracts and the
host contracts are not held for trading or designated
at fair value through profit or loss. These embedded
derivatives are measured at fair value with changes
in fair value recognised in the income statement.
Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the
terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash
flows that would otherwise be required.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. After initial measurement,
such assets are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective
interest rate amortisation is included in finance
income in the income statement. The loss arising from
impairment is recognised in the income statement in
other expenses.

Available-for-sale financial investments

Available-for-sale financial investments are non-
derivative financial assets in listed and unlisted equity
and debt securities. Equity investments classified as
available for sale are those which are neither classified
as held for trading nor designated at fair value through
profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time and which may be sold in response to
needs for liquidity or in response to changes in market
conditions.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 TESHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial
investments are subsequently measured at fair value,
with unrealised gains or losses recognised as other
comprehensive income in the available-for-sale
investment valuation reserve until the investment is
derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss
is recognised in the income statement in other income,
or until the investment is determined to be impaired,
at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised
in the income statement in other operating expenses
and removed from the available-for-sale investment
valuation reserve. Interest and dividends earned are
reported as interest income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognised in the income statement
as other income in accordance with the policies set out
for “Revenue recognition” below.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot
be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant
for that investment or (b) the probabilities of the
various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed and used in estimating fair value, such
securities are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

The Group evaluates its available-for-sale financial
assets whether the ability and intention to sell them in
the near term are still appropriate. When the Group is
unable to trade these financial assets due to inactive
markets and management’s intent to do so significantly
changes in the foreseeable future, the Group may elect
to reclassify these financial assets in rare circumstances.
Reclassification to loans and receivables is permitted
when the financial assets meet the definition of loans
and receivables and the Group has the intent and
ability to hold these assets for the foreseeable future
or to maturity. Reclassification to the held-to-maturity
category is permitted only when the entity has the
ability and intent to hold until the maturity date of the
financial asset.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

For a financial asset reclassified out of the available-
for-sale category, any previous gain or loss on that
asset that has been recognised in equity is amortised to
profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment
using the effective interest rate. Any difference between
the new amortised cost and the expected cash flows is
also amortised over the remaining life of the asset using
the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded
in equity is reclassified to the income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is derecognised when:

* the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired; or

* the Group has transferred its rights to receive

cash flows from the asset, or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a
“pass-through” arrangement; and either (a) the
Group has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the
risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is
recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. In that case, the Group also
recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset
and the associated liability are measured on a basis that
reflects the rights and obligations that the Group has
retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and
the maximum amount of consideration that the Group
could be required to repay.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 TESHMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period
whether there is any objective evidence that a financial
asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed
to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective
evidence of impairment as a result of one or more
events that has occurred after the initial recognition of
the asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset or the group of financial assets that
can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include indications that a debtor or a group of debtors
is experiencing significant financial difficulty, default
or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganisation and observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
Group first assesses individually whether objective
evidence of impairment exists for financial assets
that are individually significant, or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant.
If the Group determines that no objective evidence
of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets with similar
credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them
for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is,
or continues to be, recognised are not included in a
collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not yet been
incurred). The present value of the estimated future
cash flows is discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). If a loan has a variable
interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through
the use of an allowance account and the amount of
the loss is recognised in the income statement. Interest
income continues to be accrued on the reduced
carrying amount and is accrued using the rate of
interest used to discount the future cash flows for the
purpose of measuring the impairment loss. Loans and
receivables together with any associated allowance are
written off when there is no realistic prospect of future
recovery.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a
future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is credit
to other operating expenses in the income statement.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss
has been incurred on an unquoted equity instrument
that is not carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, or on a derivative asset
that is linked to and must be settled by delivery of
such an unquoted equity instrument, the amount of the
loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses
on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial investments

For available-for-sale financial investments, the Group
assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an investment or a
group of investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount
comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss previously recognised
in the income statement, is removed from other
comprehensive income and recognised in the income
statement.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)
Available-for-sale financial investments (continued)

In the case of equity investments classified as
available for sale, objective evidence would include a
significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an
investment below its cost. The determination of what
is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement.
“Significant” is evaluated against the original cost of the
investment and “prolonged” against the period in which
the fair value has been below its original cost. Where
there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on
that investment previously recognised in the income
statement — is removed from other comprehensive
income and recognised in the income statement.
Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as
available for sale are not reversed through the income
statement. Increases in their fair value after impairment
are recognised directly in other comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available
for sale, impairment is assessed based on the same
criteria as financial assets carried at amortised cost.
However, the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference between
the amortised cost and the current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that investment previously
recognised in the income statement. Future interest
income continues to be accrued based on the reduced
carrying amount of the asset and is accrued using the
rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows
for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The
interest income is recorded as part of finance income.
Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed
through the income statement if the increase in fair
value of the instrument can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of HKAS 39
are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as
derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an
effective hedge, as appropriate. The Group determines
the classification of its financial liabilities at initial
recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair
value and in the case of loans and borrowings, plus
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include trade and
other payables, derivative financial instruments, and an
interest-bearing bank borrowing.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on
their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading
if they are acquired for the purpose of selling in
the near term. This category includes derivative
financial instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge
relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for
trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for
trading are recognised in the income statement. The
net fair value gain or loss recognised in the income
statement does not include any interest charged on
these financial liabilities.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities (continued)
Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless the
effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which
case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement when the liabilities
are derecognised as well as through the effective
interest rate method amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
finance costs in the income statement.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are
those contracts that require a payment to be made to
reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the
specified debtor fails to make a payment when due
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
A financial guarantee contract is recognised initially
as a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of
the guarantee. Subsequent to initial recognition, the
Group measures the financial guarantee contract at the
higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period; and (i) the amount
initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or
expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original
liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the
difference between the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and
the net amount is reported in the statement of financial
position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the
assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are traded
in active markets is determined by reference to quoted
market prices or dealer price quotations (bid price
for long positions and ask price for short positions),
without any deduction for transaction costs. For
financial instruments where there is no active market,
the fair value is determined using appropriate valuation
techniques. Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference to the
current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis;
option pricing models; and other valuation models.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group invests in certain derivative financial
instruments, such as forward currency contracts, interest
rate swaps and equity and commodity contracts, for
trading purposes. Such derivative financial instruments
are initially recognised at fair value on the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are
subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are
carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as
liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of
derivatives are taken directly to the income statement.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined on the actual
cost, first-in, first-out basis or weighted average basis,
where appropriate and, in the case of work in progress
and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and
disposal.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of
generally within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an
integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the statement of financial position,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including time deposits, which are not
restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation
(legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a
past event and it is probable that a future outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation,
provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
end of the reporting period of the future expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount arising
from the passage of time is included in finance costs in
the income statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss
is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and
prior periods are measured at the amount expected
to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration
interpretations and practices prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities
and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences, except:

* where the deferred tax liability arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, an
associate and joint ventures, where the timing of
the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses can be utilised, except:

* where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries, an
associate and joint ventures, deferred tax assets are
only recognised to the extent that it is probable
that the temporary differences will reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be
available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the
extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient future
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each
reporting period and are recognised to the extent that
it has become probable that sufficient future taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same
taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when
the revenue can be measured reliably, on the following
bases:

(a) advertising income, when the advertisements have
been published or broadcasted;

(b) circulation income, when the newspapers and
magazines have been delivered;

(¢) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains
neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold,

(d) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the
lease terms;
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

(e) from the rendering of services, when the services
have been rendered;

(f) interest and investment income, on an accrual
basis using the effective interest method by
applying the rate that discounts the estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying amount
of the financial assets;

(g) securities transactions are accounted for on a trade
date basis; and

(h) dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to
receive payment has been established.

Employee benefits
Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
eligible participants who contribute to the success of
the Group’s operations. Employees (including directors)
of the Group receive remuneration in the form of
share-based payment transactions, whereby employees
render services as consideration for equity instruments
(“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees
for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they are
granted. The fair value is determined using the Black-
Scholes option pricing model, further details of which
are given in note 36 to the financial statements.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled. The cumulative expense
recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end
of each reporting period until the vesting date reflects
the extent to which the vesting period has expired
and the Group’s best estimate of the number of equity
instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or
credit to the income statement for a period represents
the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as
at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for equity-settled transactions
where vesting is conditional upon a market or non-
vesting condition, which are treated as vesting
irrespective of whether or not the market or non-
vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all other
performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are
modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised
as if the terms had not been modified, if the original
terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the total
fair value of the share-based payment transaction, or
is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at
the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. This includes any award where non-
vesting conditions within the control of either the
Group or the employee are not met. However, if a new
award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is
designated as a replacement award on the date that it
is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated
as if they were a modification of the original award, as
described in the previous paragraph. All cancellations
of equity-settled transaction awards are treated equally.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as
additional share dilution in the computation of earnings
per share.

Pension schemes and otber retirement benefits

The Group operates defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes in Hong Kong and overseas for
those employees who are eligible and have elected
to participate in the schemes. Contributions are made
based on a percentage of the participating employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the rules
of the schemes. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds. When an employee leaves the
Mandatory Provident Fund Exempted ORSO retirement
benefit scheme in Hong Kong or other retirement
benefit schemes overseas prior to his/her interest
in the Group’s employer contributions vesting fully,
the ongoing contributions payable by the Group
may be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
contributions. In respect of the Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”),
the Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which
operate in Mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a specific amount for the employees
in Mainland China, pursuant to the local municipal
government regulations. The contributions are charged
to the income statement as they become payable
in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 TESHWMEME (&)

POLICIES (continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e.,
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised. All other borrowing costs
are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.
Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of
funds.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the statement of financial position,
until they have been approved by the shareholders in
a general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because bye-law 140 of the Company’s bye-
laws grants the directors the authority to declare
interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are
proposed and declared.
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Notes to Financial Statements

2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency. Each entity in the Group
determines its own functional currency and items
included in the financial statements of each entity
are measured using that functional currency. Foreign
currency transactions recorded by the entities in the
Group are initially recorded using their respective
functional currency rates ruling at the dates of
the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the
end of the reporting period. All differences are taken
to the income statement. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates at the date when
the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and an associate
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As
at the end of the reporting period, the assets and
liabilities of these entities are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company at the exchange
rates ruling at the end of the reporting period and
their income statements are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year. The resulting exchange differences are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the
exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign
operation, the component of other comprehensive
income relating to that particular foreign operation is
recognised in the income statement.

Any goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign
operation and any fair value adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities arising on acquisition
are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the closing rate.
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2.4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash
flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which
arise throughout the year are translated into Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group’s financial statements
requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting period. However, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of the assets or liabilities affected in the
future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations,
which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements:

Operating lease commitments — Group as lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases
on its investment property portfolio. The Group has
determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the arrangements, that it retains all the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of these
properties which are leased out on operating leases.
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies
as an investment property, and has developed criteria
in making that judgement. Investment property is a
property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation
or both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a
property generates cash flows largely independently of
the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to
earn rentals or for capital appreciation and another
portion that is held for use in the production or supply
of goods or services or for administrative purposes. If
these portions could be sold separately (or leased out
separately under a finance lease), the Group accounts
for the portions separately. If the portions could not
be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use
in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to
determine whether ancillary services are so significant
that a property does not qualify as an investment

property.
Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the
event previously causing the impairment no longer
exists, the Group has to exercise judgement in the
area of asset impairment, particularly in assessing: (1)
whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset
value or such event affecting the asset value has not
been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of
an asset can be supported by the net present value of
future cash flows which are estimated based upon the
continued use of the asset or derecognition; and (3) the
appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing
cash flow projections including whether these cash flow
projections are discounted using an appropriate rate.
Changing the assumptions selected by the management
to determine the level of impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the
cash flow projections, could materially affect the net
present value used in the impairment test.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are
discussed below.

Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group classifies certain assets as available for
sale and recognises movements of their fair values
in equity. When the fair value declines, management
makes assumptions about the decline in value to
determine whether there is an impairment that should
be recognised in the income statement. In addition,
certain of the Group’s unlisted investments included
in available-for-sale investments were stated at cost
less impairment because the range of reasonable fair
value estimates is so significant that the directors
are of the opinion that the fair values cannot be
measured reliably. The Group assesses at the end of
each reporting period whether there are any indicators
of impairment for these unlisted investments. These
unlisted investments are tested for impairment when
there are indicators that their carrying amounts may not
be recoverable. An impairment exists when the carrying
value of an asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount. In determining the recoverable
amount, management considers various factors, such
as value in use, available data for disposing of such
assets and other factors relevant to these unlisted
investments. At 31 December 2010, impairment losses
of HK$7,047,000 have been recognised for available-
for-sale investments (2009: HK$3,055,000). The carrying
amount of available-for-sale assets was HK$50,088,000
(2009: HK$55,235,000).
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Notes to Financial Statements

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax
losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be
utilised. Significant management judgement is required
to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that
can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and
level of future taxable profits together with future tax
planning strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax
assets relating to recognised tax losses at 31 December
2010 was HK$7,558,000 (2009: HK$7,373,000). The
amount of unrecognised tax losses at 31 December
2010 was approximately HK$565,721,000 (2009:
approximately HK$732,296,000). Further details are
contained in note 34 to the financial statements.

Impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes impairment provision for trade
receivables based on an assessment of the recoverability
of trade receivables. Impairment provision is made
for trade receivables where events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the balances may not
be collectible. The identification of doubtful debts
requires the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
expectation on the recoverability of trade receivables
is different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of trade receivables and
impairment provision in the periods in which such
estimate has been changed. The aggregate carrying
amount of trade receivables as at 31 December 2010
amounted to HK$518,399,000 (2009: HK$459,967,000).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets (other than goodwill)

The Group assesses whether there are any indicators
of impairment for all non-financial assets at the end of
each reporting period. Indefinite life intangible assets
are tested for impairment annually and at other times
when such indicator exists. Other non-financial assets
are tested for impairment when there are indicators
that the carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
An impairment exists when the carrying value of an
asset or a cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs
to sell and its value in use. The calculation of the
fair value less costs to sell is based on available date
from binding sales transactions in an arm’s length
transaction of similar assets or observable market prices
less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. When
value in use calculations are undertaken, management
must estimate the expected future cash flows from the
asset or cash-generating unit and choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of
those cash flows.

Estimation of fair value of properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an
active market of similar lease or transactions. In the
absence of such information, the Group determines
the amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group
considers information from fair market value by
reference to independent valuations. This conclusion
is supported by independent professional appraisers
who were engaged by the Group during the year to
perform valuations on the Group’s properties. The
carrying amounts of land and buildings and investment
properties at 31 December 2010 were HK$333,593,000
(2009: HK$320,103,000) and HK$37,246,000 (2009
HK$32,552,000), respectively.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010

BERGEHE R ()

CRIENEE 3G
U BEEE (BEES)) ZRE

AEERE-REMRIGREEEANTR
RAGEM B EEC KB ERE - THEEFHH
BRVEESFETRENR YR EHIREREY
KREETRHENR HMEEEEHRRAA
EETEKREEEERETRENR BEE
FHECELBURAMEBBE T KD SEE
BfFAERE RSB REAATFERLER
AMEREBEEMETNRKNETE - 2FER
HEEBRARBEUEERAFRAETRAOR
NHHERZMENEEBEXABEMISER
BEEEEMEERL -FEEREER &
EEREAMEEXBRSELEMZEHR
KRERE UEBEEWBRUAEZF
BengzHE-

iEat Y& 2 FlE

AEENREERAEERN MR EMUMR
EXXRFGMBTER EHRZBEERNIE
M AEBEFTLAESHBE NN RAFEMGE
SR EFHAERN AEEgSZEEL2EBL
HEMSHNATMSEEER BHEwE
AEBEREENZERAESEMEETHE
MEYEEGHEAXE RZE—ZTF+=
A=+—B Z#HEEFURKEEMENE
B 5 Bl £333,593,0008 L (Z TN F ¢
320,103,000/ 7t) }&37,246,0008 T (ZEZ 1L
F 1 32552,000/87C) °



Notes to Financial Statements

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For management purposes, the Group is organised into
business units based on their products and services and
has three reportable operating segments as follows:

(a) the media segment publishes and distributes
newspapers, magazines and books to readers in
Hong Kong, Canada, the United States of America,
Europe and Australia, and sells the respective
content of such publications in Hong Kong and
Mainland China;

(b) the trading segment trades photographic products;
and

(c) the others segment comprises the Group’s Internet
and information consultancy services, investment
and property holding and development business
together with corporate expense items.

Management monitors the results of its operating
segments separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resources allocation and performance
assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based
on reportable segment profit, which is a measure of
adjusted profit before tax. The adjusted profit before
tax is measured consistently with the Group’s profit
before tax except that corporate expenses are excluded
from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude deferred tax assets and tax
recoverable. Segment liabilities exclude interest-bearing
bank borrowing, tax payable and deferred tax liabilities.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to
third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. RESIER ()
Year ended 31 December 2010 Media Trading Others Total
BE-_Z-ZH+-A=+—HLEFE Hee g5 Hity Bt
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET FET FET
Segment revenue: DEWA
Sales to external customers MSNRE P E 1,951,303 954,527 3,831 2,909,661
Intersegment sales DHEBHEZEE 2,265 - 151,570 153,835
1,953,568 954,527 155,401 3,063,496
Reconciliation: B :
Elimination of intersegment sales D EPE B 2 HE B Y 8 (153,835)
Revenue A 2,909,661
Segment results DEELE 210,889 20,641 16,325 247,855
Reconciliation: ik
Finance costs B A (2,130)
Profit before tax B 5% A & A 245,725
Segment assets PEHEE 1,698,588 125,249 512,646 2,336,483
Reconciliation: Bk
Corporate and unallocated assets REAMADEEE 12,441
Total assets BE®BE 2,348,924
Segment liabilities SHEE 307,853 16,587 53,813 378,253
Reconciliation: R :
Corporate and unallocated liabilities AR MRS EEE 121,176
Total liabilities BEEBE 499,429
Other segment information: HthpBER :
Share of profits and losses of: F@TETW N EJ\;E AR IEE -
Jointly-controlled entities HEEEH A 30,220 - 1,254 31,474
An associate —MEER 7 - - (951) 951)
Impairment losses recognised W g & P R ) RE
in the income statement &1 5,233 - 9,469 14,702
Depreciation and amortisation e R 74,053 442 2,172 76,667
Bank interest income RITFI BUA 2,138 139 2,623 4,900
Investments in jointly-controlled RERZHREZEKE
entities 109,798 - 18,147 127,945
Investment in an associate R—FABERRZKE - - 61,507 61,507
Capital expenditure* BRI x> 90,873 495 60,899 152,267
* Capital expenditure consists of additions to property, * BAAXBEAEDE BELIERE BR

plant and equipment,

property under development,

intangible assets and investment properties.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
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4. REDMWER ()

Year ended 31 December 2009 Media Trading Others Total
HE-ZZAE+_A=+—HIEE e = Hih B
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T THET T TET
Segment revenue: FEHWA
Sales to external customers RNAZFHEE 1,644,981 926,561 3,422 2,574,964
Intersegment sales DEHEBRBZHEE 1,923 - 142,495 144,418
1,646,904 926,561 145,917 2,719,382
Reconciliation: R
Elimination of intersegment sales D EPERE 2 HE B ¥ 8 (144,418)
Revenue A 2,574,964
Segment results FE¥EE 76,202 15,867 20,309 112,378
Reconciliation: IR !
Finance costs BMERA (1,896)
Profit before tax B B4 A1 ) 110,482
Segment assets PBEE 1,474,511 145,355 503,392 2,123,258
Reconciliation: R
Corporate and unallocated assets NAMEADBEE 12,273
Total assets BERE 2,135,531
Segment liabilities PHWEE 266,898 25,676 34,496 327,070
Reconciliation: R
Corporate and unallocated liabilities AR MRS EEE 157,864
Total liabilities BfERE 484,934
Other segment information: Hitb D HEHR :
Share of profits and losses of: FE(E T 5 A RS R EE
Jointly-controlled entities £ F 2 A 7] 13,974 - 2,986 16,960
An associate — R B = 2 ) - - (4,007) (4,007)
Impairment losses recognised Was & R R R E
in the income statement &8 8,537 - - 8,537
Depreciation and amortisation & R 38,126 517 43,036 81,679
Investments in jointly-controlled RERZEH AT 2IRE
entities 109,861 - 20,820 130,681
Bank interest income RITFI B A 3,679 277 508 4,464
Capital expenditure EARY 37,574 3 13,483 51,060
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Geographical information

(a) Revenue from external customers

4. REDWEH (&)

pa)
i & & H

(@) FSNREFHE

2010 2009
—E-ZF —EThF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Hong Kong and Mainland China ERERTER(BEEE)

(country of domicile) 2,363,962 2,060,198
North America b3 434,836 419,518
Australia, New Zealand and Europe SEUM ~ 3778 R & BOM 110,863 95,248

2,909,661 2,574,964

The revenue information above is based on the
location of the customers.

(b) Non-current assets

A E R A R B -

(b) FREBEE

2010 2009
—EB-EF —ETAEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFHET
Hong Kong and Mainland China ERERTER(BEEE)

(country of domicile) 758,120 772,544
North America b 271,141 276,420
Australia, New Zealand and Europe BN~ 2T R R BN 3,362 3,192

1,032,623 1,052,156

The non-current asset information above is based
on the location of the assets and excludes deferred
tax assets.

5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group’s turnover, represents
the net advertising income, after trade discounts;
circulation income, after allowances for returns; net
invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for
returns and trade discounts; gross rental income
received and receivable and the value of services
rendered during the year.
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5. WA~ Bl AR WE (&)

(continued)
An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as WA~ Hplh A RMezm 2 ot an T -
follows:
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-2F —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET TET
Revenue A
Advertising income BEEA 1,482,566 1,195,540
Circulation income BEITURA 318,025 311,335
Radio broadcasting advertising income BaBERESERA 21,606 17,573
Sales of photographic products HEREBMER 954,338 926,428
Gross rental income Hel ARz 3,378 2,786
Others HAi 129,748 121,302
2,909,661 2,574,964
Other income Hipr A
Bank interest income ERITF B A 4,900 4,464
Investment income BEWA - 592
Dividend income from listed equity e ETRAKE 2 KREWKA
investments 988 5,368
Dividend income from an unlisted KE—EIELMAHBERE
available-for-sale investment Z BB A - 2,236
Others EHAh 9,916 7,386
15,804 20,046
Other gains/(losses) Hipgzk  (FE#E)
Fair value gains/(losses), net on: ANEEWRE(EB) 2 F58
Financial assets at fair value through RAFERABRE
profit or loss B EE 22,042 17,651
Derivative financial instruments — MTESMIE-—T/FE
transactions not qualifying as hedges HHEBRZRS (6,129) 5,352
Investment properties wEME 3,239 259
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEWE  BMEMREES
plant and equipment 2 Weas 1,103 20
Exchange gains/(losses), net fE X e, (B518) @ F58 18,389 (6,111
38,644 17,171
Other income and gains H U A Rz 54,448 37,217
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GAIN ON LOSS OF CONTROL IN A SUBSIDIARY

In the prior year, the Group had board control in a
28.95% owned investment and accounted for it as a
subsidiary. In June 2010, in order to focus more on
the Group’s core businesses, the Group reduced its
directorships in that investment to one out of a total of
three. As such, the Group ceased to be able to exercise
control but retains its significant influence over this
investment. Accordingly, this investment has been de-
consolidated from the Group’s consolidated financial
statements and accounted for as an associate since the
date of loss of control. The fair value of the net assets
of the associate at the date of de-consolidation became
the new carrying value of the Group’s investment,
resulting in a gain on loss of control in a subsidiary of
HK$11,474,000.

KE—ENB QR ER BN E

RE—FE RNEBHAH22895%EZESH
CEHEEHE YHEAREE—HAWEA
Al-RZZT—ZTF A BAEZHEINAEHE
ZRUER  AEBHERZIEE CESRA
BEE—Z (28E=%) Bt X&EET

BeaEEsgE BENHLEREREERY
7 A WIRBECBEAKSEEETBHRE
NERGEAAR  WBXEEHEZARA
BRIEA—MEBEQR -BEARNERES
ABRBHZAFERNAAEERRE ZHERET
B WELEXRER—FHNB AR 26 #EIk s
11,474,000 JC °

Notes HK$°000
ligza FET
Net assets de-consolidated: R e ABRNEEFE
Property, plant and equipment M - BB KRR 15 832
Property under development BRAME 17 151,802
Goodwill EES 18 6,242
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables TERTRIE - Re R EA YRR 9,821
Cash and bank balances e MIBTHES 1,769
Trade payables FEtFIE (8,047)
Other payables and accruals H b e~ 208 N BT R (51,053)
Non-controlling interests 3|5T % = (28,611
82,755
Gain on loss of control in a subsidiary KE— B~ R ZE Gl r) d s 11,474
94,229
Satisfied by: ZRAR
Share of net assets ﬁfﬁﬁ@fgﬁ 32,042
Due from an associate JE Uk — AJRIA 62,187
94,229
An analysis of the net outflow of cash and FHARXE—HWBARIZEHIENER
cash equivalents in respect of the loss of MREEBEBNFREDTAOT
control in a subsidiary is as follows:
Cash and bank balances disposed of HENE S MBTES (1,769)
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FINANCE COSTS A& B A
Group
rEH
2010 2009
—E-¥F -—TTAF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TET
Interest on bank loans and overdrafts ARAFREBHEEZRITENR
wholly repayable within five years K 2 F B 1,909 1,652
Interest on finance leases BMEHEEF S 221 244
2,130 1,896
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B& B A 325 F
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after REBZBBRAEMENK, (GTA) :
charging/(crediting):
Notes 2010 2009
ligsa —E-=F —ETAEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Cost of inventories sold EHEFERAR 1,412,591 1,285,120
Depreciation e 15 75,541 80,554
Revaluation surplus on land T RIEFEG RSB
and buildings* (4,229) (1,686)
Changes in fair values of BEYMELNTEE
investment properties 16 (3,239) (259)
Impairment losses on available- AL EREREERE
for-sale investments 23 7,047 3,055
Amortisation of intangible assets* & & B £ §H+ 19 1,126 1,125
Auditors’ remuneration: ZERB 2
Current year REE 5,199 5,123
Under/(over) provision BAFEREEIR
in prior years (BE) B HE (123) 522
5,076 5,645
Minimum leases payments under RIBLEHE T 2
operating leases: 2 ERIKEEFIE -
Land and buildings T REF 38,152 33,096
Other equipment H 2@ 532 3,866
38,684 36,962
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8. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued) 8. B¥AIEF (&)
The Group’s profit before tax is arrived at after REB ZBRANEME MR, (GTA) « (&)
charging/(crediting): (continued)
Notes 2010 2009
ligia —EB-BF —ZTTNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHETT F#ET
Employee benefits expense BERAMAX (BEEEFM:
(including directors’ (H1at9)) -
remuneration (note 9)):
Wages, salaries, allowances T& - HEN - 2B R
and benefits in kind EWEF 612,170 566,234
Equity-settled share option REEEERERS
expense 36 729 46
Retirement benefits schemes RORAE FET B 3K
contributions 25,064 24,338
Less: Forfeited contributions W R ULz R @)
Net retirement benefits IR R AR B F Bl it 5ROF F
schemes contributions** 25,057 24,338
637,956 590,618
Gross rental income He ARz (3,378) (2,786)
Less: direct outgoings W BERX 3,661 3,138
Net rental expenses HemX HEE 283 352
Impairment of trade receivables JE W BR BOUR (B 26 3,710 4,488

* The revaluation surplus on land and buildings and
the amortisation of intangible assets for the year are

included in “Other expenses”

income statement.

*#* At 31 December 2010,

in the consolidated

there were no forfeited

contributions available to the Group to reduce its
contributions to retirement benefits schemes in future

years (2009: NiD).
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 9. BEEHS

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant BEEAMARIMABERARES FmE L
to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The (TEMBE REBARREHIE161IEEE 2
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing FREZEMSWT

Rules”) and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, is as follows:

Group
rEH
2010 2009
—2-2%F —TIAF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET TET
Fees e 720 720
Other emoluments: Hibhi & -
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e FMEREVEF 31,470 27,715
Discretionary bonuses I TEAL 1,730 511
Employee share option benefits EEERIERT - 43
Retirement benefit scheme contributions RORAE N ET B LK 72 72
33,272 28,341
33,992 29,061
(a) Independent non-executive directors () BIAFHTES
The fees paid to independent non-executive FRAMBILFRATEETINZBESET
directors during the year were as follows:
2010 2009
—E-FfF —EBNF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Mr. Timothy David Dattels Timothy David Dattels %t 4 29 80
Ms. Ho Chiu King, Pansy Catilina Al B I8 2 & 150 150
Mr. King Richard Yun Zing BT EE 180 180
Mr. Lee Cho Jat FHERAE 150 150
Mr. Tung Chee Chen EREE 80 80
589 640
There were no other emoluments payable to the FA - BEMOBIFATEENEM
independent non-executive directors during the e (Z2ZThF - |) o

year (2009: Nil).

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010




Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+—H=+—H

9. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued)

(b) Executive directors and non-executive

9. BEEME (&)
b)) BITEERFBITES

directors
Salaries, Retirement
allowances Employee benefits
and benefits Discretionary share option scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses benefits contributions remuneration
E A3 EE BB
we RENEAN HEEL  BREEN i B M@t
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$000 HKS$000 HKS$’000 HKS$°000
Tz TEx Tz FET Tz Tz
2010 —8-8%
Executive directors: HITEE:
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Charles HEELE - 9,203 386 - 12 9,601
Ms. Judy Inn Mkt - 2,458 103 - 12 2,573
Mr. Jia Hongping BOT%EAE - 1,500 51 - - 1,551
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu BRERE - 3,070 79 - 12 3,161
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis 2Rk - 2,558 107 - 12 2,677
Mr. Lo Wing Hung kIR - 8,182 343 - 12 8,557
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong EERFRL - 2,249 567 - - 2,816
M. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey BRREE - 2,250 94 - 12 2,356
- 31,470 1,730 - 72 33,272
Non-executive directors: HHITEE
Mr. Ho Ching Tak, Kent fEEEE 51 - - - - 51
Mr. Leung Chun Ying PREKE 80 - - - - 80
131 31,470 1,730 - 72 33,403
2009 “EENF
Executive directors: HITEE
Mr. Ho Tsu Kwok, Chatles EELE - 8,100 2 - 12 8,114
Ms. Judy Inn jiS7S R - 2,163 2 e 12 2,020
Mr. Jia Hongping BUTEA - 1,335 2 - - 1,337
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu PEELE - 2,703 2 - 12 2,717
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis A rsE - 2,252 2 - 12 2,266
M. Lo Wing Hung ExERE - 7,202 2 - 12 7,216
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong BERF LT - 1,980 497 - - 2,477
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey BRREA - 1,980 2 - 12 1,994
- 27,715 511 3 72 28,341
Non-executive director: HHOEE
Mr. Leung Chun Ying PIRERE 80 - - - - 80
80 27,715 511 e 72 28,421

There was no arrangement under which a director

waived or agreed to waive any remuneration

during the year (2009: Nil).
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10. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES 10. ZeFHFMHNAENES
The five highest paid employees during the year FAREFHOAVEEREMUESR(ZF
included two directors (2009: two directors), details of ENF MUES)  EHNESFBEHR ALK
whose remuneration are set out in note 9 above, and H9: R=ZNUIIFEERE (ZFEENTF: =) °
three (2009: three) non-director employees. Details of —HIEEERTHNNER (ZEENE : =
the remuneration of the three non-director, highest ZIEERRTNNEER)  BECHESFS
paid employees (2009: three non-director, highest paid mr
employees) are as follows:
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—g-8F —TThF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET T
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind e EMEEYEN 16,569 13,061
Discretionary bonuses BB IEAT 2,502 551
Employee share option benefits B EEREREN 121 -
Retirement benefits scheme contributions R ORAE F 51 8 5X 36 36
19,228 13,648
The number of non-director, highest paid employees MeBATHENZFESZEFTMNEES A
whose remuneration fell within the following bands is BT
as follows:
Number of employees
EBEAH
2010 2009
—2-%F -TTAF
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,00178 7T £3,500,000/8 7T - 1
HK$4,500,001 to HK$5,000,000 4,500,001/ 7T 25,000,000 7T 1 1
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000 5,500,001,% JT £6,000,00078 7T - 1
HK$6,500,001 to HK$7,000,000 6,500,001/ 7T £7,000,00078 7T 1 -
HK$7,500,001 to HK$8,000,000 7,500,001/ 7T £8,000,00078 7T 1 -
3 3
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11. INCOME TAX 11. fiE®
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of BEAENERNIEFRARBBE L 25 EHF
16.5% (2009: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits FSE A LA16.5% (ZEBEZENF £ 16.5% ) T R B
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits B RNEMMEZ EREFRAEMNZHBIIEAE
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates BEED ZERZBITHESTH -
of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates.
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZETNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHETT FET
Group REH
Current: BN -
Charge for the year: FAZE
The People’s Republic of China: PEARKFE :
Hong Kong a5 2,449 2,191
Elsewhere H b3 [2 517 348
Elsewhere E b [@ 16,786 8,428
Overprovision in prior years WETFEBERE (6,828) (393)
Deferred (note 34) B (K7 5#34) (4,440) (14,628)
Total tax expense/(credit) for the year FABBREZ (Ex) 858 8,484 (4,054)
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11. INCOME TAX (continued) 11. FRBH (&)
A reconciliation of the tax expense/(credit) applicable BREARNTDIRHERKLHHRBATMMERK A
to profit/(loss) before tax at the statutory rates for FEBERBZETHEFE Z2BEARBRM AR
the countries/jurisdictions in which the Company and F(E8) zHBERY (Ke)  BEEH
the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the RFEZHRBERYE (BER) 2HE AEE
tax charge/(credit) at the effective tax rates, and a ARE(AEAEMR) BERRE ZHERWOT :

reconciliation of the applicable rates (i.e., the statutory
tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as follows:

Australia,
New Zealand
Hong Kong Mainland China ~ North America and Europe Total
BN HEE
R HE R 1% REN @t
HK$000 % HKS$’000 % HKS$’000 % HK$’000 % HK$’000 %
FEx TEx Az Az AT

Group - 2010 rEE--3-%%
Profit before tax BB AR 192,671 1,305 48,482 3,267 245,725
Tax at the statutory tax rate BREEHEHEZHE 31,791 165 327 251 17814 367 980 300 50912  20.7
Effect on opening deferred tax of REERHBNELHE

increase in tax rate b7 - - - - 10 - - - 10 -
Adjustments in respect of current tax DEHE 2 8 BHEEE

of previous periods 93 - - - - - (6,921) (211.8) (6,828) 2.7)
Profits and losses attributable to jointly- R 2H AR LR —HHEELF

controlled entities and an associate ElEER 104 0.1 135 10.3 (10,275) (21.2) - - (10,036) (4.0)
Income not subject to tax BEMT WA (7,984) (1) (3,647) (27950 (380)  (0.8)  (456) (14.0) (12,467)  (5.1)
Expenses not deductible for tax OB 5 6,746 35 3,705 2838 2,723 5.6 20 0.6 13,192 5.4
Tax losses utilised from previous periods & DEBRzHBEER (28,891)  (15.0) - - - - - - (28,891) (11.7)
Tax losses not recognised TRRR HBEE 3,225 17 - - - - - - 3225 1.2
Temporary differences not recognised BB 2 BEEEE (1,643) 0.9) 73 5.6 528 1.1 409 12.5 (633) 0.3)
Tax charge/(credit) at the Group's BRSEERHXHE

effective rate LHERY/ (%) 3441 18 591 453 10420 215 (5968) (182.7) 8484 35
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11. INCOME TAX (continued) 11. FTE®H (&)
Australia,
New Zealand
Hong Kong Mainland China North America and Europe Total
Bl HER
BE hERD B REH &t
HKS$'000 % HK$ 000 % HK$'000 % HK$000 % HK$000 %
THET TET TET TET TET

Group - 2009 AEE-ZZENE
Profit/(loss) before tax RERAEN/ (B8) 91,964 (2.903) 24,506 (3,085) 110,482
Tax at the statutory tax rate BEEREFEZHE 15174 165 (G20 250 9792 400  GID 165 23729 215
Adjustments in respect of current tax IR 8 8RR

of previous periods a7 - 02 - - - - (219) 7.1 (393) (03
Profits and losses attributable to jointly- X FEH A8k~

controlled entities and an associate BeNAEERR 778 0.8 (510) 176 (5,579) (228 - - (531D (4.8)
Income not subject to tax BEMB U (1,513) (1.6)  (1,516) 522 1843 75 - - (1,180 (LD
Expenses not deductible for tax TR zAR 3,026 33 3100 (1068 2993 122 (724) 235 83% 7.6
Tax losses utilised from previous periods & M BH ¢ HEEE (22290 (242 - - - - - - @u) Q0
Tax losses not recognised VBRI HEER 2811 3.1 - - - - - - 2811 25
Temporary differences not recognised W EBER 2 Bk ZE (1,000) (1D - - 720 (23 @9 288 (9809 B9
Tax charge/(credit) at the Group's BREEERHXHE

effective rate ZHERY/ (£%) (G189 G4 M (120 119 46 Q23M) 59 @) (37

The share of tax attributable to jointly-controlled
entities and an associate amounting to HK$13,089,000
(2009: HK$7,515,000) is included in “Share of profits
and losses of jointly-controlled entities and an
associate” on the face of the consolidated income
statement.
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12.

13.

14.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE
COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to owners of the
Company for the year includes a loss of HK$5,347,000
(2009: HK$4,523,000) which has been dealt with in the
financial statements of the Company (note 37(b)).

12.
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ARRER ARMGER

KAREEAEBEFRESSFBEERAR
A B TSR (B FE37(h)) BE ¥ 2 &5 185,347,000
BIL(ZZTZ NG : 4,523,0000870) °

DIVIDENDS 13. B2
2010 2009
—E—-2fF —EThF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET

Interim — HK3.5 cents (2009: HK1.0 cent) HE — TR AR 3.5 L
per ordinary share (ZEZTNF : 1.0/8) 30,115 8,458

Proposed final — HK5.0 cents BIEAHARE-FR T ®RS.08 1L

(2009: HK3.0 cents) per ordinary share ZEZNF  3.08) 43,511 25,419
73,626 33,877

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject
to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on
the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the
year ended 31 December 2010 is based on the profit
for the year attributable to ordinary equity holders
of the Company, as used in the basic earnings per
share calculation. The weighted average number of
ordinary shares used in the calculation is the number
of ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used
in the basic earnings per share calculation, and the
weighted average number of ordinary shares assumed
to have been issued at no consideration on the deemed
exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares into ordinary shares.

14.

REFZBERRARBALRNRFBRRRE
ERRBFARG LHE - HAIEE -

ARREBREFEABLEESRER

BRENGEMNDRFAARARAERRERSE
ABERMEFEADETEBRRZ NEFH

BRt 5 -

BE_ T TF+_A=T-BHLFEZE
s RN DIEARAESRENENZ %
FEARRREARERBEARGENTE -
AREERMAZEBRNEFIBAHEER
EXGEMAABZZFRERNDETZEREH
B AREBREBBNEFOBNME AEE
BN EBRBEGIEEITERLBREBR
BB ABER A ET -

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010




Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2010 —F—FF+-H=4+—H

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
(continued)

The diluted earnings per share for the year ended
31 December 2009 has not been presented as the
conversion of the outstanding share options did not
have dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share for
that year.

The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share
are based on:

14.

ARREBREFEARGERERN ()

MR RBERTEZBREHBE -2
F+-A=+—BIFEZGRERENT
ERETE WL REE 2 SRR
7 o

BRERNEEEN IR T EEE

2010 2009
—g-8F —TINF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET
Earnings =g
Profit attributable to ordinary equity RARERERTA ARG G
holders of the Company, used in the RIEsTEGREREF
basic earnings per share calculation 240,443 121,139

Number of shares

R #&H & E
2010 2009
—®-TF _TTAF
Shares Bz 4
Weighted average number of ordinary FRNEETERRINETHE
shares in issue during the year REsTE G RER 5 T

used in the basic earnings per
share calculation

855,041,230 845,837,537

Effect of dilution — weighted average HerE -TaRMETHE:

number of ordinary shares:
Share options i

25,233,591 -

880,274,821 845,837,537
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Group NE
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures,
Land and Plant and improve-  equipment Motor
buildings ~ machinery ments  and others vehicles Total
HE &R 28
THRET HERES NERE  REREM RE CH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET FET FET
31 December 2010 “E-ZE+ZR=1-H
Cost or valuation: RAERGE
At 1 January 2010 (restated) ~ R=ZF—FF—F—H(EJ) 320,103 440,091 62,040 200,081 7,115 1,029,430
Additions RE - 36,969 5,407 14,556 5,002 01,934
Disposals e - (626) - (13,191) (4,324) (18,141)
Loss of control in a subsidiary k& —BMHBR A EH# - - - (2,472) - (247D
Surplus on revaluation EffEH 11,809 - - - - 11,809
Exchange realignment EREEE 1,681 - 99 1,830 238 3,848
At 31 December 2010 R-B-ZF+-A=1-H 333,593 476,434 67,546 200,804 8,031 1,086,408
Analysis of cost o valuation: K AEHFEER :
At cost BRAE - 476,434 67,546 200,804 8,031 752,815
At 31 December 2010 W-E-FEE+-A=1+—H
professional valuation ZEEEE 333,593 - - - - 333,593
333,593 476,434 67,546 200,804 8,031 1,086,408
Accumulated depreciation: ZEHE:
At 1 January 2010 (restated) ~ R=Z—FF—F—H(E]) - 157,151 33813 160,076 2,970 354,010
Provided during the year EREE 9,464 38,404 9,789 15,396 2,488 75,541
Disposals HE - (587) - (8,476) (3,337 (12,400)
Loss of control in a subsidiary 2% — &} B A 515l ## - - - (1,640) - (1,640)
Write-back on revaluation EEE (9,464) - - - - (9,464)
Exchange realignment ERAE - - 03 1,427 179 1,069
At 31 December 2010 RZB-ZF+-A=+-H - 194,968 43,665 166,783 2,300 407,716
Net book value: RESE
At 31 December 2010 R=Z2-2%+-A=+-AH 333,593 281,466 23,881 34,021 5,731 678,692
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

15. W% - BER&RE (F)

Group (continued) NEBE(Z)
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures,
Land and Plant and improve-  equipment Motor
buildings ~ machinery ments  and others vehicles Total
HENE &M %8
THREF HBEREES %5 REREM RE At
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FET T FET
(Restated) (Restated)
(E51) (E51)
31 December 2009 “EEAETZA=t-H
Cost or valuation: KAESEE
At 1 January 2009 RZZENF-A—-H 322,614 431,126 61,665 192,568 11,238 1,019,211
Additions HE - 9,519 950 16,415 1,396 28,280
Adjustments HE (915) - - - - (915)
Disposals e - (554) (745) (10,953) (5,656) (17,908)
Deficit on revaluation BB (1,596) - - - - (1,596)
Exchange realignment 5 R - - 170 2,051 137 2,38
At 31 December 2009 RZFZNE+_A=1-H 320,103 440,091 62,040 200,081 7115 1,029,430
Analysis of cost or valuation: K AEHFEER :
At cost R E - 440,091 62,040 200,081 7,115 709,327
At 31 December 2009 RZZENET_A=1-H
professional valuation JEERE 320,103 - - - - 320,103
320,103 440,091 62,040 200,081 7,115 1,029,430
Accumulated depreciation: ZEHHE:
At 1 January 2009 RZZENF-A-H - 115,719 24,976 149,563 3,738 293,996
Provided during the year FREE 9,342 41,986 9,398 17,017 2,811 80,554
Disposals HE - (554) (729) (8,108) (3,679) (13,070)
Write-back on revaluation EEE (9,342) - - - - (9,342)
Exchange realignment EHAE - - 168 1,004 100 1,872
At 31 December 2009 R-ZTAEF-A=1+—H - 157,151 33,813 160,076 2,970 354,010
Net book value: RESE :
At 31 December 2009 RZZEAFT-A=1+-H 320,103 282,940 28,227 40,005 4,145 675,420
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. ¥ - BENKRE (&)
Company PN
Furniture,
Land and Leasehold fixtures and
building improvements equipment Total
TRk HEME BH-%E
BT =3 P ES CEl
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$°000
TAET FET TET TET
31 December 2010 “Z2-Z5+-A=1+-H
Cost or valuation: HABREE :
At 1 January 2010 R-ZE-F5—H—H 1,510 1,581 334 3425
Surplus on revaluation BiERH 1,890 - - 1,890
At 31 December 2010 R-Z2-2%+-A=t-H 3,400 1,581 334 5,315
Analysis of cost or valuation: HAERBES
At cost B - 1,581 334 1,915
At 31 December 2010 R-_E-ZTF+_A=1—H
professional valuation ZBERE 3,400 - - 3,400
3,400 1,581 334 5,315
Accumulated depreciation: ZEHNE
At 1 January 2010 RZE-ZF-A—H - 1,581 334 1,915
Provided during the year FNEHE 29 - - 29
Write-back on revaluation Bh%E (29) - - ()
At 31 December 2010 R-ZZ-Z25+-A=+-H - 1,581 334 1,915
Net book value: EHEFE
At 31 December 2010 R-E-EF+-A=+-H 3,400 - - 3,400
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. ¥ - BENKRE (&)
Company (continued) KAT(E)
Furniture,
Land and Leasehold fixtures and
building improvements equipment Total
TR HENE B #E
BT k1 ES CL
HK$°000 HK$000 HK$000 HK§$°000
TAET FET FHET FHET
31 December 2009 “EENF+ZA=+-H
Cost or valuation: HABSEE :
At 1 January 2009 RZZEZNF—H—H 1,460 1,581 334 3,375
Surplus on revaluation BitRH 50 - - 50
At 31 December 2009 R-ZTAF+_A=t—H 1,510 1,581 334 3,425

Analysis of cost or valuation: HAERBES

Al cost B AE - 1,581 334 1,915
At 31 December 2009 R-EZEANE+-_A=1+—H
professional valuation ZEBEE 1,510 - - 1,510
1,510 1,581 334 3,425
Accumulated depreciation: ZEHNE
At 1 January 2009 RZEENF—F—H - 1,581 334 1,915
Provided during the year FNEE 28 - - 28
Write-back on revaluation EfED (28) - - 28
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZNF+ZA=1+—H - 1,581 334 1,915
Net book value: EHEFE
At 31 December 2009 R-ZEEANF+-_A=F+—H 1,510 - - 1,510
The net book value of the Group’s property, plant and TEBREREBROREBEAREZME
equipment held under finance leases and hire purchase BEEREEFARZE-—SF+_A=1+—
contracts included in the total amounts of furniture, BEM HE2 BHEREM2EAFEAR
fixtures, equipment and others at 31 December 2010 6,600,000 7T (ZEZNF : 6,556,000/ 70) °©

amounted to HK$6,600,000 (2009: HK$6,556,000).
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 15. Y% - BERDE (&)
The land and buildings of the Group included above tiiAEE A REFR Y HEEEHES

are held under the following lease terms:

Mainland
Hong Kong China  Elsewhere Total
B8 A 3t Hthith & CEll
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TFET TFET TET TET
31 December 2010 —E-ZTF+=-A=+—H
At valuation: RI4ME
Freehold KA FERE - - 99,741 99,741
Long term leases REEE 14,100 18,740 - 32,840
Medium term leases FHMEE 179,300 21,712 - 201,012
193,400 40,452 99,741 333,593
31 December 2009 —EEARE+=A=+—H
At valuation: RiGE -
Freehold KA R - - 96,931 96,931
Long term leases RHEE 10,200 14,308 - 24,508
Medium term leases RHEIFRE 184,011 14,653 - 198,664
194,211 28,961 96,931 320,103
The Company’s land and building is situated in RNATZz T REFANPEAH - I & E
Mainland China and is held under a long term lease. HEEF -
All of the Group’s and the Company’s land and REFEHARNFZHAELTHEEFELR S
buildings were revalued individually at the end of AARBERREBEIEESERGERNE
the reporting period by Chung, Chan & Associates, ETHRARTELRRIENMEHEAS &
independent professionally qualified valuers, at 333,593,000/ 7T & 3,400,000/ 7T ©
aggregate values of HK$333,593,000 and HK$3,400,000,
respectively, on an open market value, existing state
basis.
During the current year, revaluation surpluses RAEBERN HAEFELTHEEFZGE
of HK$17,044,000 and revaluation surpluses of Ed 7 B4 A%17,044,0008 T R EGH B %
HK$4,229,000, resulting from the revaluations on the 4,229,000/8 7T 2 2 Bl 5 A H 4 & W W s K st
Group’s land and buildings, have been credited to other AU EEX (FS8) c AT T REFEE
comprehensive income and credited to the income B4 7 B A1,919,00008 T2 sF AKX R A
statement (note 8), respectively. A revaluation surplus ZEMEE WK (MF:37(b)) o

of HK$1,919,000 resulting from the revaluation on the
Company’s land and building has been credited to the
Company’s other comprehensive income (note 37(b)).
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. BBy %

Group

xE
2010 2009
—E-Z2F —ZTTNF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET F#ET
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEKEE 32,552 28,536

Net profit from fair value adjustments N EFHE RN FE A ZS)

(note 8) 3,239 259
Exchange realignment ME 3, 58 B 1,455 3,757
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ A=+—HZEHAEE 37,246 32,552
The Group’s investment properties are held under the REBZREVMERTIHHEFHRRFE
following lease terms:

Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
&8 Hitih & CEll
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET TET F#ET
At valuation: BRIGE -
Freehold KA - 30,266 30,266
Long term leases REEE 6,980 - 6,980
6,980 30,266 37,246
The Group’s investment properties were revalued REBCHREAMECKR-_ZE—ZF+-A
on 31 December 2010 by Chung, Chan & Associates, ST —HEBYHEESEARHEMESITIR
independent professionally qualified valuers, at an NETERERGERLRES7,246,00008 7T ©
aggregate value of HK$37,246,000, on an open market
value, existing state basis.
The investment properties are leased to third parties BRESEEOVETE=FT2REME 2 E—
under operating leases, further summary details of FEEFBHRIBHRERMT41) °
which are included in note 41(a) to the financial
statements.
Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties REBCHREMEZE-—THFBIRTER
are included on pages 170 to 171. F170E1718 °
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17. PROPERTY UNDER DEVELOPMENT 17. Ry

Group

&
2010 2009
—E-ZBF —EThF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
At 1 January Rn—HA—H 95,882 84,191
Additions during the year RERNRE 54,411 11,691
Exchange realignment X AR 1,509 -
Loss of control in a subsidiary (note 6) K E—MEM B R AL B #E (4 i26) (151,802) -
At 31 December R+ZA=+—8H - 95,882

The property is held under a medium term lease and is
situated in Mainland China.

ZOMERUNPERM  WATHBEERA -

18. GOODWILL 18. BE

Group

&
2010 2009
—E-EF —EThF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET

Cost and net carrying amount: PR AN R BREDF (B

At 1 January m—HA—H 7,099 857
Acquisition of non-controlling interests Yo hE JE PR iR i =R - 6,242
Loss of control in a subsidiary (note 6) KE—RIWE R RIESIE (K ite) (6,242) -
At 31 December R+=—RA=+—H 857 7,099
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19. OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Group

19. Hit B EE

rEH

With finite

With
indefinite

useful lives useful life Total
BR &R
AEREH AERAEH &5t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET
31 December 2010 —E-ZH+-H=+—H
Cost: NANE
At 1 January 2010 and RZE-ZTF-A—HRK
31 December 2010 —E-ZF+=-A=+—H 22,404 100 22,504
Accumulated amortisation: REEH
At 1 January 2010 RZZE—ZTF—-H—H 8,541 - 8,541
Amortisation provided during FRHHEE
the year 1,126 - 1,126
At 31 December 2010 R-_E—ZF+-A=+—H 9,667 - 9,667
Net book value: REFE
At 31 December 2010 RZZE—ZEF+=-A=+—H 12,737 100 12,837
31 December 2009 “EZhFE+=A=t-—H
Cost: A A E
At 1 January 2009 and RZZEZNF-A—HRK
31 December 2009 “EFANEFE+-_A=+—H 22,404 100 22,504
Accumulated amortisation: St
At 1 January 2009 RZZEZENFE—-A—A 7,416 - 7,416
Amortisation provided during FREHERE
the year 1,125 - 1,125
At 31 December 2009 RZZEZAF+-_A=+—8H 8,541 - 8,541
Net book value: REFE:
At 31 December 2009 RZZZENF+_A=+—H 13,863 100 13,963

As at 31 December 2010, intangible assets with finite

useful lives represented purchased data library,

copyrights, trademarks and domain names. Intangible

asset with an indefinite useful life represents a motor

vehicle registration mark.

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010

RZTE—ZTF+-_A=+—H BRUEHF
MBI EERMBAZENE  RE - B1R
kg%  BRAERFHZENEERE 1EE

RS o



Notes to Financial Statements

BT 15 2R R M ot

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+-H=4+—H

20. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 20. A B RBRI 2 IRE
Company
AAF
2010 2009
—g-%F -—TINF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FHET TET
Unlisted shares, at cost JE TR - R AE 110,150 110,150
Less: Impairment B ORE (105,150) (105,150)
5,000 5,000
Due from subsidiaries JE W B B A R R T 1,194,590 1,213,035
Less: Impairment of amounts due e R /TAIE?\WTE
from subsidiaries (751) (75D
1,193,839 1,212,284
Due to subsidiaries FEAST B /B A B 3RIE (41,792) (21,182)
1,157,047 1,196,102
The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, rElENB AT s EBEET 22
interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment. EETERP -ZFEFRE ZERE ZEZ%ZA%
In the opinion of the directors, these advances are M EBARZEREER -
considered as quasi-equity loans to the subsidiaries.
An impairment loss was recognised for an unlisted AR T {105,150,0007%8 7T (7% #0 R % 1B &5 48 A1)
investment in a subsidiary with a carrying amount of —ZEFTNF 105,150,000/ 7T) Z IE £ K
HK$105,150,000 (before deducting the impairment BRARKRECKERRERE BZMBAQA
loss) (2009: HK$105,150,000) because the subsidiary DEE—BRER -MAEER - IREKARE
had been loss-making for some time. There was no L EWHT B AR RIBERET EEE -
movement in impairment of investment cost and
impairment of amounts due from subsidiaries during
the current year.
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are set out in FEWBRARFBEHNIBEREMT47A -

note 47 to the financial statements.
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21. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED 21. RHRBE4I AT ZRE

ENTITIES
Group
&
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ZETNF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Share of net assets JEIEEEFE 105,684 106,684
Due from jointly-controlled entities R L 3 A 22 1 A B RIR 109,391 106,459
Less: Impairment of amounts due from A ML RIE A R SR RUE
jointly-controlled entities (87,130) (82,462)
127,945 130,681

ERARZEF AR ZERREER 2ERE

The amounts due from jointly-controlled entities are
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of
repayment.

Impairment losses were recognised for certain amounts
due from jointly-controlled entities with an aggregate

[E] 7 & SR

=T BR™E A 87,130,000/ Tt (R 0K s (&
EEA) (ZZTT NF 82,462,000/ 7T) B JE

WHRHESI ARRBCERRESE  REAR
HEEH QAR EEE-REME -

carrying value of HK$87,130,000 (before deducting the
impairment loss) (2009: HK$82,462,000) because the
jointly-controlled entities had been loss-making for

some time.
The movements in the provision for impairment of FEW L RIZESI AR RIBREEENESHNT :
amounts due from jointly-controlled entities are as
follows:
Group
rE
2010 2009
—E-8F —TThF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET T
At 1 January Rn—HA—H 82,462 81,513
Impairment losses made EEHREEE 3,945 949
Exchange realignment ME H, 38 B 723 -
At 31 December R+Z—A=+—H 87,130 82,462
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21. REEES QAR ZRE (&)

Particulars of the principal jointly-controlled entities,

all of which are held indirectly by the Company, are as

follows:

Name

=L

Place of
incorporation/
registration
ML
Bt B

Nominal value
of issued shares/
registered capital

ERTROEE
&R

ARRHBERFBEZITERXREN AR ZFB

Percentage of

ownership interest Principal
attributable to the Group activities
r&
EEAEEERA DL TEXHB
2010 2009

—$-%F “TINF

AERERFIHEALD)
ARE{EAT:

bR AE AR ET
FTAREERR

BMNME X EE
AR A AE#

ILREEEEHE
AR RA *

Sing Tao Daily Limited

People’s Republic
of China (“PRC”)
hE AR
([RE])

PRC
a3

PRC
F

PRC
a3

Canada

mEX

RMB30,000,000
registered capital
AE%30,000,0007C
EMAER

RMB4,080,000
registered capital
AR ¥4,080,0007T
EMAER

RMB2,040,800
registered capital
AR #2,040,8007T
i & A

RMB15,400,000
registered capital
AR #15,400,0007C
EMAER

CA$10,000
Class A
common shares
10,0000 7T
BRIAL E R

49 49 Distribution of
print-media
publications in
Mainland China
BITPE MM
TEERDR @
24.98 24.98 Distribution of
print-media
publications in
Mainland China
BITHEI A
TEERDR®
12.74 12.74 Distribution of
print-media
publications in
Mainland China
BITPE MM
FEERDR
70 70 Provision of
on-line and
off-line corporate
and vocational
training and
related services
RESEMIERL
R EB R
KRR RS

25 25 Newspaper
publishing
WERT
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21. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED 21. RHRBEIE4I AT ZIRE (&)

ENTITIES (continued)

Place of Nominal value Percentage of
incorporation/ of issued shares/ ownership interest Principal
Name registration registered capital attributable to the Group activities
EMEL BERITROEE r&EE

=L B R ZMER EiEERERZEAEDL TEXB

2010 2009

—g-%8%F -—IING
Sing Tao Newspapers Canada CA$2,021,871 50 50 Newspaper
(Canada 1988) Limited mEx Series 1 publishing
common shares WE AT

CA$15,780,809
Series 2
common shares
2,021,871 7T
FIELER
15,780,809 7T
F2HEBER

The above table lists the jointly-controlled entities
of the Group which, in the opinion of the directors,
principally affected the Group’s share of profits
and losses in jointly-controlled entities for the year.
To give details of all the Group’s jointly-controlled
entities would, in the opinion of the directors, result in
particulars of excessive length.

#  Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another
member firm of the Ernst & Young global network

* The joint venture agreement relating to the
establishment of JIREEZEHERFLER QA
stipulates that all resolutions of its board of directors
must be approved by two-thirds of its members.
As the Company is only entitled to appoint three
members out of five members of the board of
directors, the joint venture has been accounted for as
a jointly-controlled entity.
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21. INVESTMENTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED

ENTITIES (continued)

The following table illustrates the summarised financial
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21. REEES QAR ZRE (&)

AREE 2 KREF QA 2B % & BB o A7

information of the Group’s jointly-controlled entities: mr
2010 2009
—E-ZF ZEENF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Share of the jointly-controlled entities’ SEHEIESI AR ZEE
assets and liabilities: KEfE:
Current assets RBEE 218,488 210,733
Non-current assets ERBEE 61,839 64,213
Current liabilities mENBE (169,904) (161,857)
Non-current liabilities FERBAE (4,739) (6,405)
Net assets BEFE 105,684 106,684
Share of the jointly-controlled DIEHRERRABZ FE -
entities’ results:
Revenue A 408,885 360,993
Other income H g A 287 857
409,172 361,850
Total expenses FEEEEI (364,609) (337,375)
Tax 18 (13,089) (7,515)
Profit after tax B B 1% 0% F 31,474 16,960
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22. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 22. R AT 2 1RE
Group
KEE
2010 2009
—E-FF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Share of net assets BIEEEFE 31,926 -
Due from an associate JfE Uy — Rel Bt &2 X &) 508 29,581 -
61,507 -

The amount due from an associate is unsecured,
interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the associate, which is held indirectly by
the Company, are as follows:

EWEE RR 2 RIEREER 22 R EE
TEEE -

ARARBEEFEZ —HBERRZFHBHOT

Percentage of
ownership interest

Place of Registered attributable Principal
Name incorporation capital to the Group activity
=L o i B 7 3t B ERER TEBEM TEEH
FEREZEDL

2010 2009*

—E-B5F —TTAHE
IR EE BRI PRC RMB13,000,000 28.95 28.95 Property
BB A A H AR #13,000,0007T development
XAV ([FEERE]) MEBR
# Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another # I 3F BB BB L kg 5t Al S 15 AT ok E 4th B R

member firm of the Ernst & Young global network KB EBAXEETZ
* During the year ended 31 December 2010, the Articles * REZE —EE+A=+—HIEFE -

of Association of XAV were amended which stipulate
that all resolutions of its board of directors must be
approved by two-thirds of its members. The Group
is only entitled to appoint one out of three directors
in the board of directors of XAV. Accordingly, XAV
has been accounted for as an associate of the Group.
XAV was accounted for as a subsidiary of the Group
at 31 December 2009 because the Group was entitled
to appoint three out of a total of five directors in the
board of directors of XAV and was able to exercise
control over XAV (note 6).
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22. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

The following table sets out the summarised financial
information of the Group’s associate extracted from the
financial statements of the associate:
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22. REEERNT 2 _RE (&)

AEBZBERRZMBEENBEZBE R
Bl B ERE - AT

2010 2009
—2-%5 -TTNF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Assets BE 318,411 N/A i@ A
Liabilities BB (206,391)  N/A TiEfA
Revenue N - -
Loss B8 (3,287) (6,006)
23. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS 23, AHHERE
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—®-TF  _TTAF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Investment securities: WEES

Overseas listed equity securities, RN ETRAF S
at fair value /NS ] 47 94
Unlisted equity securities, at cost FLEMRAES - ZHAE 43,723 50,723
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value 3FEFTEKFES  KAFEE 6,318 4,418
50,088 55,235

During the year, the gross gain in respect of the Group’s
available-for-sale investments recognised in other
comprehensive income amounted to HK$1,853,000
(2009: gross loss of HK$1,261,000), of which
impairment losses of HK$47,000 (2009: HK$3,055,000)
were reclassified from other comprehensive income
to the income statement for the year. In addition, an
impairment loss of HK$7,000,000 (2009: Nil) in respect
of the Group’s unlisted equity securities was directly
charged to the income statement for the year.

RAFERN AEBEEGME2EKRSFRERZ
AIHEERE Z IS A% 51,853,0008 7T (=
ZENF  BHELTL,261,00087T) @ EFR
B E1847,0008 7T (ZZ ZT N F : 3,055,0008
TEEREMmEEAREENSBEEFE RS
Ko BN AEBZIEETRAZESBEEE
7,000,000 T (ZEFENF B ERFERK
mERBR o
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23.

24.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS (continued)

The above investments consist of investments in equity
securities which are designated as available-for-sale
financial assets and have no fixed maturity date or
coupon rate.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based
on quoted market prices, and the fair values of unlisted
debt securities are based on recent transaction prices.

Pursuant to the disclosure requirement of Section 129(1)
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, the Group
holds 90.1% (2009: 90.1%) interest in the Class A issued
share capital of Wang Strategic Capital Partners ()
Limited (“Wang”), exceeding 20% of the nominal value
of Wang’s issued shares of that class at 31 December
2010. Wang is incorporated in the Cayman Islands.

During the year ended 31 December 2009, as a result
of the loss of significant influence over the financial
and operating policies of Wang, the Group’s interest in
Wang had been reclassified from the Group’s interest in
an associate at its carrying amount of HK$49,227,000 to
an available-for-sale investment.

The Group’s unlisted equity securities with an aggregate
carrying amount of HK$43,723,000 as at 31 December
2010 (2009: HK$50,723,000) are stated at cost less
impairment because their fair values could not be
reliably measured as at the end of the reporting period.
The directors of the Company consider that the fair
value cannot be measured reliably. The Group does not
intend to dispose of them in the near future.

DEPOSIT FOR AN INVESTMENT

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Group
paid an amount to Wang as a further investment, which
is subject to completion of the statutory registration
process as at 31 December 2010. In the opinion of the
directors, the investment is intended to be held for a
long term purpose and was classified as a non-current
asset in the statement of financial position as at 31
December 2010.
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PR ERRATAAHLENBEERLE
EFEHMEXERRZIBAEFESFKE -

ERERAEEZ A EZMEHEREE - M3k
tHEBEFZAFEIMZAEBRSEEE -

BIEBEBTBRTEAE1200D1E AEER =
T—FEF+ZHA=1T—HFBWang Strategic
Capital Partners (I) Limited ( r\X/angJ )90.1%

ZETNF 90.1%) BRIAD BITRA - B
BWangsZ £8 B2 17T IR 0 H E 220% © Wangh
MEFsSTMKT -

REBZE-_EZAF+T_A=+—RBIEE K
EEEWangZ R EEBRRRIEEATE
DBt REBRWangZ BN AEB R
B &N Al 2 = (BREE A49,227,0008 7T) &
SoBEETHEERE -

AREBR-_Z—ZTF+_A=Z+—HEHERESL
H 543,723,000 70 (Z 2T N F 50,723,000
HBIT) ZIEETRRARE S MK AR SR ESIE -
REAGEAFERREHRTRENSFHES -
ARABEERBAFETE St E - A&
EEZNTABRBELE -

RER =

REZE_ZTTNF+_A=+—RHLFE "
REEAWangX M RIBER/E —FHRE - R
—E-ZFFA=1+—H8 DNAFTKER
AEBRLEF EERA BHREREDR
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25.

26.

B 75 g 2R BT =E

37 December 2010 —FE—FFf - H=4+—H
INVENTORIES 25. B
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—EB-BF —ETAEFE
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Raw materials R 80,467 46,527
Finished goods BUAK S 1,584 1,271
Inventories held for resale BIEEBEFE 25,205 17,984
107,256 65,782
TRADE RECEIVABLES 26. EUIRFX
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-2F —ZTTAF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET T
Trade receivables JiE UK BR 5k 534,486 475,183
Impairment BB (16,087) (15,216)
518,399 459,967
The Group’s trading terms with its customers are mainly RTHEP —MRARINNRIN  AEEEAER
on credit, except for new customers, where payment FPrESTERMERTENET EEH K
in advance is normally required. The credit period is R—ER FEFEPAERZE=EA - F&EF
generally for a period of one month, extending up to UREEEER AEEHHERRFERK
three months for major customers. Each customer has /TA”E?—HEWT w o WREGEEEEDPIAE
a maximum credit limit. The Group seeks to maintain iﬂﬁ@ﬁ e sREEBEERIBHR
strict control over its outstanding receivables and has N2 &8R- %)ﬁi‘JLL%IE&$%.2rHYEE
a credit control department to minimise credit risk. RIEREZTILEFPER Eﬂ(jﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁ

Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior
management. In view of the aforementioned and the
fact that the Group’s trade receivables relate to a large
number of diversified customers, there is no significant
concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables are non-
interest-bearing.

SHRZBER BRERRRE
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26. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued) 26. BWIRA (&)
An aged analysis of trade receivables as at the end of REEHR - BWEBEFTRIERIER B H 2 RER
the reporting period, based on the payment due date, DITEINOT

is as follows:

Group
rEHE
2010 2009
—2-%%F -—TTAN
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET T
Current to 30 days BIEAZ=30K 368,009 322,788
31 to 60 days 31E60K 55,237 65,718
61 to 90 days 61F90K 34,529 38,717
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 19,855 16,059
Over 120 days BiE120K 56,856 31,901
534,486 475,183
The movements in the provision for impairment of FEWBRFURER BB NT -
trade receivables are as follows:
Group
rEE
2010 2009
—2-%%F -—TTAN
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET TFHET
At 1 January Rn—HA—H 15,216 17,284
Impairment losses recognised BRI EEE (H1:28)

(note 8) 3,710 4,488
Amounts written off as uncollectible 7~ 88 Y [a] 1 #i $5 &9 & 58 (2,920) (6,648)
Exchange realignment ME H 38 B 81 92
At 31 December R+ZA=+—H 16,087 15,216
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26. TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

The individually impaired trade receivables with
an aggregate carrying amount before provision
of HK$16,087,000 (2009: HK$15,216,000) relate to
customers that were in financial difficulties or were
in default of payments and the receivables are not
expected to be recoverable. The Group does not hold
any collateral or other credit enhancements over these
balances.

An aged analysis of the trade receivables that are not
considered to be impaired is as follows:

B 75 g 2R BT =t

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+—H=+—H

26. FEWEBRFR (&)

& B R (B B FE U BR SR AB BR T 1B (R 0B 2EE AT
16,087,000/ 7L (ZZEZ NF © 15,216,000/ 70)
NEBEVBRRSERRABRENTS  BHZ
LRWFRBRATRE - AEBWVERZSEH
BETAERRKEMERREAD-

RAY B AN BUKRFHREDTAT

Group

AEE
2010 2009
—E—-2fF —EThEF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FET FET
Current to 30 days BENEZ30K 367,984 322,542
31 to 60 days 31E60K 54,676 65,581
61 to 90 days 61E90K 34,225 38,558
91 to 120 days 91E 120K 18,190 13,704
Over 120 days HBiE120k 43,324 19,582
518,399 459,967

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
relate to a large number of diversified customers for
whom there was no recent history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate
to a number of independent customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past
experience, the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary
in respect of these balances as there has not been a
significant change in credit quality and the balances are
still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not
hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over
these balances.

EaMTERENEREFRERERZH
ZIEEFHER  RFALETBRECE -

BEEYERENEUKEIIERSE TBL
BEFE  REEAKERHHOREKR I - RIFNA
EER ARREFERR  RFR/BREARIRE
MERE NERERERLEEANE B
MARRAEEW DB G - NEBE L HEH
ZEREBFETAERRAEBERRAY -
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27. PREPAYMENTS, DEPOSITS AND OTHER 27. ERRIE - Be R HEAMEWRKIE
RECEIVABLES
Group Company
rEH AAH
2010 2009 2010 2009
T-%5 —TTAF -B-%F -TIAF
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FHET TFET TFHT
Prepayments B R IE 18,557 36,149 680 635
Deposits and other receivables &% & E b B I FKIB 34,988 58,581 819 782
53,545 94,730 1,499 1,417
None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. T EERESRITEREE - DARAEE
The financial assets included in the above balances M EETDA B &I EREENER
relate to receivables for which there was no recent FKIA ©
history of default.
28. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH 28. BATFERAERRZUBEE
PROFIT OR LOSS
Group
A%E
2010 2009
—E-2F —ETAF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Listed equity securities, at market LA E
value: RmE :
Hong Kong B 34,409 39,644
Elsewhere H b 5 1,316 1,652
Unlisted debt securities, at fair value 3EFTEKES @ AT E 22,929 -
58,654 41,296
The above investments at 31 December 2009 and 2010 RZBEENFRZZE—ZEF+_A=+—8"
were classified as held for trading. The fair values for LR ESBERAFIEFEERE RIE—ZF
the above unlisted debt securities as at 31 December +ZA=+—8" Ll ETmEBESHEZAF
2010 were determined based on the quoted prices from BREERITAREEMET

investment banks.
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29. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
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20 RERRESEEEH

Group Company
rE b NN

2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-2F Z—TENFE ZB-BF —ZEThHF
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET F#ET FET
Cash and bank balances Re LIRITHER 383,893 335,115 529 581
Non-pledged time deposits IR T BT K 182,113 74,212 - -
Cash and cash equivalents RekHReZEEE 566,006 409,327 529 581

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and
bank balances of the Group denominated in
Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to HK$90,170,000 (2009:
HK$38,143,000). The RMB is not freely convertible
into other currencies, however, under Mainland
China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between one day and three
months depending on the immediate cash requirements
of the Group, and earn interest at the respective
short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and
deposits are deposited with creditworthy banks with no
recent history of default.

RBEHR AEBUARE TARKE]D A
B 2RE RIBITEE B90,170,000%8 7T (=
T AEF ¢ 38,143,000 7T) - ARBIT AT B
MAEBRAEMER A« BER BRI
EERGHREE SERSEEEHETE &~
SEERTERERERETINEER ZRTT
BARBRGABEMEK -

FR|ETZREBBERTEARAMNERZFER
AR CBHEMERRASEZANKR SR
FOEF-HEZEALE  AURZBEZEH
T BN R ERER A B - SRITEE SR T SR T0 7 B
SERMHIRTT  HUWET KB -
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30. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 30. ENEZREE
An aged analysis of trade and bills payables as at the B/\%Eiﬁﬁif{ EAMEREFNERBERZED A
end of the reporting period, based on the payment due ZEREEDTESN AT ¢

date, is as follows:

Group
rEE
2010 2009
—E-BF —ETAE
HK$°000 HK$°000
FHET F#ET
Current to 30 days EVHAZE 30K 114,416 96,962
31 to 60 days 31E60K 17,399 14,228
61 to 90 days 61ZE90K 710 283
91 to 120 days 91ZF 120K 446 566
Over 120 days BiE120K 7,038 7,171
140,009 119,210
The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are FERT RIS T EHE E —MRERCOBEE -
normally settled on 60-day terms.
31. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 31. Ht BN RIE R B
Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an HAERTFIEL TS - FHANFEBAR=@EA -
average payment term of three months.
32. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWING 32. ST ERITER
Group
REH
Effective interest
rate per annum Maturity 2010 2009
BEERR X IR =B-THF _—TTNF
HK$°000 HK$°000
FET T
Current R E
Bank loan — unsecured IRITE R —EIRR 1.0% 2010 - 30,000
The bank loan was denominated in Hong Kong dollars HITEREAATIE TREEMNEFE
and bore interest at a fixed interest rate. The carrying FE - AEEEBFOEREEELIAEANTE -

amount of the Group’s borrowing approximated to its
fair value.
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33. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE 33. MEHYREBESYEANSE
CONTRACT PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its furniture, fixtures and AEEHEEFERER A TEM  £EBAR
equipment for its media business. These leases are o ZSEMABRMEMRY T 2HBAZ
classified as finance leases and have remaining lease ERE

terms ranging from two to four years.

At 31 December 2010, the total future minimum lease RZE—ZFF+_A=+—H" BEREHRLY
payments under finance leases and their present values ARZKEERAEREBENOT :
were as follows:

Minimum Minimum  Present value Present value
lease lease of minimum of minimum
Group payments payments lease payments lease payments
EEHS S
N | EEES REHS ZBE ZHE
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-BF —ZENF “2-ZF% —ZENF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS$°000 HK$'000
FET FHET FET FHET
Amounts repayable: FEEEFIE :
Within one year —FR 1,864 1,866 1,670 1,565
In the second year FoF 2,136 1,921 2,012 1,665
In the third to fifth years, inclusive E-ZENF (BREERMTE) 3,648 4,282 3,551 4,058
Total minimum finance lease payments &H/EFE & 2% 7,648 8,069 7,233 7,288
Future finance charges AREEER (415) (781)
Total net finance lease payables REROEFNFELTEE 7,233 7,288
Portion classified as current liabilities S#E AR AE 21 (1,670) (1,565)
Non-current portion FREBHMH 5,563 5,723
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33. FINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE

CONTRACT PAYABLES (continued)

Other information:

33 MEHAREBSNESRE(E)

HE# -

2010 2009
—E-2F “EENF
Effective Effective
interest interest
rate (%) Maturity rate (%) Maturity
BBRFE%) Ep-t BT R%) 3 H
HK$’000 HK$°000
FAET FHET
Current B A 0-18 2011 1,670 0-18 2010 1,565
Non-current JEBNER 1-18 2015 5,563 0-18 2014 5,723
7,233 7,288

All finance lease payables are denominated in Hong
Kong dollars and bear interest at fixed interest
rates. The carrying amounts of the Group’s current
borrowings approximate their fair values. The carrying
amounts and the fair values of the Group’s non-current
borrowings are as follows:

FrAEREBEBRORMNKIATIABITEE » LiRE
EMEGFE - AEEZENBMERZ REE - &
HRAFERE - AKBEZFRERZEEE
NERFEWT

Carrying amounts Fair values

AREE AFE
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-ZF ZZETNF Z—EB-TF ZIZTITNF
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
TFET FET FHETT FET
Finance lease payables B & AR A R FRIE 5,563 5,723 4,951 5,031

The fair value of finance lease payables has been
calculated by discounting the expected future cash
flows at the prevailing interest rates.
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34. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets

during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

Group

34. IEFERIR

FREEHARBEREEZZHWT

B 75 g 2} BT =E
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EERBEE

rEE

Fair value
adjustments
arising from

acquisition of
an additional

Depreciation  interest in
allowance in a jointly-
excess of related  controlled Revaluation Recognition
depreciation entity of properties of tax losses Others Total
WiEAR
BHAR
bkl BoMER
ik 4 i it B REFR
REXHE ATERE EftNE 2R Hitr @t
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
TEL TEL TET TET TEL TEL
At 1 January 2009 RZZENF-FA—-H 39,835 4,864 23,316 (34,941) 12,160 45234
Deferred tax charged/(credited) — FARKERR
to the income statement during ~ HB/ (Gt A) 2
the year (nofe 11) ERHE(Witn) 724 - (547) (3,404) (7,616) (10,843)
Deferred tax charged to asset FAREEEMR
revaluation reserve during BERNRZ
the year ERHE - - 2,108 - - 2,108
Exchange realignment 5 R 21 - - 32 2 55
At 31 December 2009 and RZEZNF+-A=1-H
1 January 2010 EZZ-ZF-f—-H 40,580 4,804 24,877 (38,313) 4,546 36,554
Deferred tax charged/(credited) ~ FARKEERR
to the income statement during ng/GtA) 2
the year (note 11) BERIE (M) 2,158 - (33%) (1,712) (4,546) (4,438)
Deferred tax charged to asset FAREEER
revaluation reserve during Rk 2
the year ] - - 5,509 - - 5,509
Exchange realignment EH AR 16 - - 2 - 14
At 31 December 2010 RZB-BFF-RA=1-R 42,754 4,864 30,048 (40,027) - 37,639
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34. DEFERRED TAX (continued) 34, IEIERLIE (&)
Deferred tax assets EEHEEE
Group NE

Depreciation in
excess of related

depreciation Recognition
allowance Provisions of tax losses Total
BRARTE HEBR
EHETE B 2R @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET FET TET TET
At 1 January 2009 —EENF-A—H 161 2,135 5,005 7,301
Deferred tax credited to the income FRARBEERN A
statement during the year (note 11) IR (fFt11) 607 831 2,347 3,785
Exchange realignment B R - 453 21 474
At 31 December 2009 and 1 January 2010 RZZZNEF
TZA=+-BEk
“F-F%-A-H 768 3,419 7,373 11,560
Deferred tax credited/(charged) to FRARKERAFTA/
the income statement during the year (30k) 2 BT
(note 11) WIB (M) (83) (120) 211 2
Exchange realignment EHAE - 304 (26) 278
At 31 December 2010 R-2-2F+-A=+-H 685 3,597 7,558 11,840
At the end of the reporting period, the Group mi&iﬁﬁﬂf %%ﬁ%@%\ﬁ%zmlﬁ%%ﬁ
had tax losses arising in Hong Kong of 915,194,000}%%(;'@;?%@5:%"71,0@4,857,000
approximately HK$915,194,000 (2009: approximately BT AEBEARNEHEELELSEBER AR

MR EERIIREET

HK$1,064,857,000) that are available indefinitely
for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the losses arose. Deferred tax
assets in respect of tax losses of approximately
HK$565,721,000 (2009: approximately HK$732,296,000)
have not been recognised as they have arisen in certain
subsidiaries that have been loss-making for some time
and it is not considered probable that taxable profits
will be available against which the tax losses can be
utilised.

At 31 December 2010, there was no significant
unrecognised deferred tax liability (2009: Nil) for taxes
that would be payable on the unremitted earnings of
certain of the Group’s subsidiaries or jointly-controlled
entities or its associate.

There are no income tax consequences attaching
to the payment of dividends by the Company to its
shareholders.
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35. SHARE CAPITAL 35. JR A
Shares i)
2010 2009
—®-BF —TThF
HKS$°000 HK$°000
FHETT FET
Authorised: EERAR
2,354,256,546 ordinary shares 2,354,256,5461% 8 I%
of HK$0.2 each R E{E0.2ETT 470,851 470,851
1,291,486,908 5% redeemable 1,291,486,908% & i
cumulative convertible preference EH1E0. BT Z5%R1E
shares of HK$0.1 each A & [B] 7] 83 4048 o i 129,149 129,149
600,000 600,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETRBRRA
870,112,537 (2009: 845,837,537) 870,112,5378 (ZZZT /L4 + 845,837,537/%)
ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each TERERME.2ET 174,023 169,168
During the year, movements in the Company’s issued FRN - ARAEHETEBERBRAZEBHMNT -
ordinary share capital are as follows:
Number of Issued
ordinary ordinary Share
shares share premium
in issue capital account Total
2R E®1T gy
EBERHE EERRAE gl st
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
S FHET FHET
At 1 January 2009, RZZZNF—-A—H"
31 December 2009 and —EEAF+_A=+—H8BK
1 January 2010 —E-TF—-HF—H 845,837,537 169,168 - 169,168
Exercise of share options 1713 i IR 12 24,275,000 4,855 25,421 30,276
At 31 December 2010 R-F—FF+-A=+—-H 870,112,537 174,023 25,421 199,444
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35.

36.

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)
Shares (continued)

During the vyear, the subscription rights attaching
to 24,275,000 share options were exercised at the
subscription prices ranged from HK$0.5640 to
HK$1.8368 per share (note 306), resulting in the issue
of 24,275,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.2 each
for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of
HK$20,580,000. An amount of HK$9,696,000 was
transferred from the share option reserve to the share
premium account upon the exercise of the share
options.

Share options

Details of the Company’s share option schemes and the
share options granted under the schemes are included
in note 36 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

On 14 June 1996, the Company adopted a share
option scheme (the “Old Scheme”) for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible persons
including the employees and directors of the Company
or any of its subsidiaries. The exercise period of
the share options granted under the Old Scheme
is determinable by the directors, and commences
after a certain holding period and ends on the tenth
anniversary of the date of grant of the share options.

As at 1 January 2010, there were 4,388,000 share
options outstanding under the Old Scheme. During
the year, no share option was granted under the
Old Scheme, and 33,000 outstanding share options
previously granted under the Old Scheme at an
exercise price of HK$1.8368 per share lapsed. A total
of 3,803,000 outstanding share options previously
granted under the Old Scheme with exercise prices
ranging from HK$0.7056 to HK$1.8368 per share
were exercised, resulting in the issue of 3,803,000
new ordinary shares for a total consideration, before
expenses, of HK$4,949,000, which was received by the
Company.
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RA (%)
B 13 (&)

RAFEAN - B TREE 2 BAR#E24,275,000
REWTE  TEEN FERS640BTE
1.83687 7T (Pt 5£36) - B {5 B 1724,275,0008%
EREEAETZHMEREKR B NRE
£ 0B 5 2 Bl 520,580,000 7T © FE1TF % &
BEPLHETS £ %89,696,00078 JT M B8 R HE i 5 6
BERMDGEER-

B

BRANRABRES S RARE SR L EBR
T2 FFIB B B B ¥R MY 5536 ©

BRER S

RRBR—NANFRA MO A RABERE
B (&S  RRAARERAL(BREAR
AREEMHBARZEBERES) RHE KR
MEE - RIFEHER D ZBREZITEDRA
EXER TEIRRXBRFEHEREER
BEEEZATBFEEML -

RZE—ZF—F—B REEFERLMM
RITIE 2 BE AR 54,388,000/ - RAFEEA -
WERIBEN SR HBIRE - LRIRIEETS
P A AR AT 2 B AR 4E33,0008% (1T (B &
TR1.8368 ) B KM - LI RIZEERTE
B ART 2 AR A £3,803,0008% (1T
F BN T & 1%0.70568 T £1.836878 70) B &
1T+ BR{F 32 173,803,00008 ¥ E B - KD 7
0B B 32 BT MEZ 481X (84,949,000 7T ©
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36. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

As at 31 December 2010, the Company had 552,000
share options outstanding under the Old Scheme,
which represented approximately 0.06% of the issued
share capital of the Company as at that date, and the
Company entitled the holders to subscribe for shares
of the Company at any time during the period from
19 February 2002 to 21 March 2012. The subscription
prices, subject to adjustments and payable upon
exercise, range from HK$0.5640 to HK$0.8400 per
share.

In compliance with the amended Chapter 17 of the
Listing Rules, on 28 May 2002, the Old Scheme was
terminated and a new share option scheme (the “New
Scheme”) was adopted.

The following is a summary of the New Scheme:
1. Purpose

The New Scheme seeks to recognise and
acknowledge the contributions or potential
contributions made or to be made by the
participants to the Group, to motivate the
participants to optimise their performance and
efficiency for the benefit of the Group, and to
maintain or attract business relationship with the
participants whose contributions are or may be
beneficial to the growth of the Group.

2. Participants

The board of directors may at its absolute
discretion invite anyone from the following classes
of participants to take up options to subscribe for
shares of the Company:

(i) any part-time or full-time employee or officer
of any member of the Group or of any
associate;

(i) any director (executive or non-executive) of
any member of the Group or of any associate;
or

(iii) any supplier, agent, customer, business
associate, distributor, professional or other
adviser of, or consultant or contractor to, any
member of the Group.
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36. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

3.

Total number of shares available for issue

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under
the New Scheme and any other share option
scheme of the Company must not in aggregate
exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of
approval of the New Scheme (excluding options
which have lapsed) (the “General Mandate”).

The Company may, at any time, refresh the
General Mandate by obtaining the approval of
shareholders of the Company in a general meeting.
The Company may also seek separate approval by
its shareholders in a general meeting for granting
options beyond the General Mandate or the
refreshed limit provided that the options in excess
of the limit are granted to participants specifically
identified before such approval is sought.

The overall limit on the number of shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding
options granted and yet to be exercised under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme
of the Company must not exceed 30% of the
shares in issue.

Maximum entitlement of each participant

Unless separately approved by shareholders in
a general meeting in the manner as prescribed
in the Listing Rules, the total number of shares
issued and to be issued upon exercise of share
options granted to each participant (including
both exercised and outstanding options) in any
12-month period must not exceed 1% of the shares
then in issue.

Period within which the shares must be taken
up

The period during which a share option may be
exercised in accordance with the terms of the New
Scheme shall be the period set out in the relevant
offer letter provided that such period expires no
later than the tenth anniversary of the date on
which it is granted.
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36. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

6. Basis of determining the exercise price
The exercise price shall be the highest of:

(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotation
sheet on the date of grant of the relevant
share options;

(i) the average of the closing prices of the
Company’s shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five
trading days immediately preceding the date
of grant of the relevant share options; and

(iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares.

7. Remaining life of the New Scheme
The New Scheme will expire on 27 May 2012.

A resolution was passed by the shareholders of the
Company in the annual general meeting held on 27 May
2005 to refresh the General Mandate limit to 10% of the
number of the shares of the Company in issue as at 27
May 2005. Such refreshment of the General Mandate
limit will enable the Company to grant options carrying
the rights to subscribe for up to a total of 91,717,753
shares (adjusted due to consolidation of the Company’s
shares on 18 May 2006) of the Company under the New
Scheme and other scheme(s) of the Company, if any.

As at 1 January 2010, there were 50,134,500 share
options outstanding under the New Scheme. During
the year, under the New Scheme, a total of 3,940,000
share options were granted to the employees of the
Group at the exercise prices ranging from HK$1.1600
to HK$1.7960, and 340,000 outstanding share options
previously granted at an exercise price of HK$1.7960
per share lapsed. A total of 20,472,000 outstanding
share options previously granted under the New
Scheme with exercise prices ranging from HK$0.7300
to HK$0.9200 per share were exercised, resulting in
the issue of 20,472,000 new ordinary shares for a total
consideration, before expenses, of HK$15,631,000,
which was received by the Company.
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36. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 36. BT E (&)

As at 31 December 2010, the Company had 552,000
(2009: 4,388,000) and 33,262,500 (2009: 50,134,500)
share options outstanding under the Old Scheme
and the New Scheme, respectively, with an exercise
period from 19 February 2002 to 11 April 2020 and
exercise prices ranging from HK$0.5640 to HK$1.1600
per share. The exercise in full of the remaining share
options would, under the present capital structure of
the Company, result in the issue of 33,814,500 (2009:
54,522,500) additional shares of HK$0.2 each, which
represented approximately 3.89% of the existing issued
ordinary share capital of the Company at the end of the
reporting period.
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36. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) 36. BRRAESTE (&)
During the year, movements of share options granted FHN ZEFREEREERBAARBRE
to the directors and eligible employees under the share SAEER T ZEREZSHOT

option schemes of the Company are as follows:

Number of share options Exercise
Date of BREYR price of
grant of Atl Granted Lapsed Exercised At31 share
Name or category share January during during during December Exercise period options
of participant options 2010 the year the year the year 2010 of share options (Note 1)
RRE
BRE R-E-%% R-2-%F %@
AN EAR RELBH -A-H ERRH FREX EnfiE t=A=1-H RRENESD (i)
HK$
AT
Directors
gz
Under the Old Scheme:
REE:E
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong 31-08-01 200,000 - - (200,000) - 20-09-02 to 19-09-11 0.706
BEER LT
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 31-08-01 1,350,000 - - (1,350,000) - 20-09-02 to 19-09-11 0.7056
)b e
1,550,000 - - (1,550,000) -
(Note 2)
(Hit2)
Under the New Scheme:
REHE
Ms. Judy Inn 10-07-06 2,250,000 - - (750,000) 1,500,000 27-06-07 o 26-00-16 0.9200
Bt
Mr. Jia Hongping 28-10-05 2,000,000 - - (2,000,000) - 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300
ElTnk
Mr. Lai Ting Yiu 28-10-05 2,000,000 - - (2,000,000) - 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300
REERE
Mr. Lau Chung Man, Louis 23-05-05 3,000,000 - - (2,000,000) 1,000,000 23-05-06 to 22:05-15 0.7760
et
Mr. Lo Wing Hung 04-05-05 18,000,000 - - - 18,000,000 04-05-06 to 03-05-15 0.7700
EXERE
Mrs. Sy Wong Chor Fong 28-10-05 377,000 - - (377,000) - 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300
BEEF LT
Mr. Yang Yiu Chong, Ronald Jeffrey 28-10-05 1,180,000 - - - 1,180,000 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300
RRREE
28,807,000 - - (1270000 21,680,000
(Note 3)
(His)
Total 30,357,000 - - (8,677,000) 21,080,000
At
AA
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36. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued) CERESE (A
Number of share options Exercise
Date of EREHE price of
grant of At1 Granted Lapsed Exercised At 31 share
Name or category share January during during during December Exercise period options
of participant options 2010 the year the year the year 2010 of share options (Note 1)
RRE
BRE R-%-3£ gt g 32 k@
SREU AR RiLEH -f-8 FRRH FREX FRfE tZA=1-H RRETRES (Hi1)
HKS
T
Other employees (In aggregate)
HitEE (2 1)
Under the Old Scheme: 04-09-00 102,000 - (33,000) (69,000) - 20-10-00 to 24-09-10 1.8308
RREHE 04-09-00 1,750,000 - - (1,750,000 = 311000 to 24:09-10 18368
04-09-00 184,000 - - (184,000) - 01-11-00 to 24-09-10 1.8368
30-08-01 250,000 - - (250,000) 20-09-02 to 19-09-11 0.7056
03-12-01 352,000 - - - 352,000 19-02-02 to 23-12-11 0.8400
01-03-02 200,000 - - - 200,000 01-06-02 to 21-03-12 05040
2,838,000 - (33,000) (2,253,000) 552,000
(Note 4)
(W)
Under the New Scheme: 03-05-05 9,172,500 - - (4,800,000) 4,372,500 03-05-06 to 02-05-15 0.7700
a8l 20705 1,000,000 - - (500,000) 500,000 22:07-06 to 21-07-15 0.7740
28-10-05 7,455,000 - - (5,395,000) 2,060,000 28-10-06 to 27-10-15 0.7300
19-01-06 3,700,000 - - (2,650,000 1,050,000 18-01-07 to 18-01-16 0.8200
12-04-10 - 3,000,000 - 3,000,000 12-04-11 1o 11-04-20 11600
(Note 5)
(His)
19-07-10 - 340,000 (340,000) - - 19-07-10 to 24-09-10 1.7960
(Note 6)
(is)
21,327,500 3,940,000 (340,000)  (13,345,000) 11,582,500
(Note 7)
Hit)
Total 24,165,500 3,940,000 (373,000 (15,598,000) 12,134,300
ait
Grand Total 54,522,500 3,940,000 (373,000)  (24,275,000) 33,814,500
2y
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36. SHARE OPTION SCHEMES (continued)

Notes:

1. The exercise price of the share options is subject to
adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or
other similar changes in the Company’s share capital.

2. The weighted average closing price of the shares of
the Company immediately before the dates on which
the options were exercised was HK$1.66.

3. The weighted average closing price of the shares of
the Company immediately before the dates on which
the options were exercised was HK$2.09.

4. The weighted average closing price of the shares of
the Company immediately before the dates on which
the options were exercised was HK$2.05.

5.  The closing price of the shares of the Company
immediately before the date on which the options
were granted was HK$1.03.

6. The closing price of the shares of the Company
immediately before the date on which the options
were granted was HK$1.78.

7.  The weighted average closing price of the shares of
the Company immediately before the dates on which
the options were exercised was HK$1.99.

The Group recognised a share option expense of
HK$729,000 during the year ended 31 December 2010
(2009: HK$46,000).

During the year ended 31 December 2009, an aggregate
amount of HK$67,000 was transferred from the share
option reserve to retained profits for those vested
options lapsed during that year.

At the date of approval of these financial statements,
the Company had 33,714,500 share options outstanding
under the schemes, which represented approximately
3.87% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.
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37. RESERVES

37. f#E

(a) Group @ F&£E

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 43 of these financial
statements.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents (i)
the excess of the nominal value of the shares
issued by Perfect Treasure Holdings (BVI) Limited
in exchange for the aggregate nominal value
of the issued capital of subsidiaries acquired
pursuant to the group reorganisation in 19906,
prior to the listing of the Company’s shares,
amounting to HK$9,899,000, and (i) the credit of
HK$488,930,000 arising from the reduction of share
premium account in 2003 less the distribution
of HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and the debits of
HK$1,073,000, HK$34,307,000 and HK$31,443,000
arising from the repurchase of shares during the
years ended 31 December 2008, 2007 and 2000,
respectively.
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37. RESERVES (continued)

37. f#18 (&)
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(b) Company (b) AT
Share Contri- Asset Share Proposed
premium buted revaluation option  Retained final
Noles  account surplus reserve reserve profits  dividend Total
R iE BRE B
Wi RER  BARR  EfRK fif REEN RERR @it
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$000
fEr  TEr  TEr  TEr TEr TEr TEn
At 1 January 2009 RZZENE-F-H - 508876 328 18732 510,601 8458 1,046,995
Total comprehensive income ~ FREANGRE
for the year - - 78 - (4,523) - (4,445)
Equity-settled share option hEEEEREDH
arrangements 30 - - - (21) 07 - 46
Final 2008 dividend declred ~ 2EEZZFENERERE - - - - - (8458) (8458)
Interim 2009 dividend “ERNFPERE 13 - - - - (8.458) - (8,458)
Proposed final 2009 dividend ~ BE=FENEXRHRE 13 - - - - (25,419) 25419 -
At 31 December 2009 and RIEENETZA=+-H
1 January 2010 RZE-25-7-H - 508876 406 18711 472268 5419 1,025,680
Total comprehensive income ~ FE2ANGLE
for the year - - 1919 - (5,347) - (3,428)
Issue of ordinary shares KTEER 35 5421 - - (9,696) - - 15,725
Equity-settled share option FEEZERERH
arrangements 30 - - - 729 - - 729
Final 2009 dividend declared  BERZ ZEENFRBRS. - - - - (54) (25,419) (25,473)
Interim 2010 dividend “T-TEPHRS 13 - - - - B0) - B0
Proposed final 2010 dividend ~ BE=F-TERERE 13 - - - - (43,511) 4511 -
At 31 December 2010 RZB-EE+-A=1-H 25421 508,876 2,325 9744 393241 43511 983,118
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37. RESERVES (continued)
(b) Company (continued)

The contributed surplus of the Company represents
(i) the excess of the fair value of the shares of
the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group
reorganisation in 1996, prior to the listing of the
Company’s shares, over the nominal value of the
Company’s shares issued in exchange therefor,
amounting to approximately HK$104,950,000, and
(i) the credit of approximately HK$488,930,000
arising from the reduction of share premium
account in 2003 less the distribution of
approximately HK$18,181,000 in 2003 and the
debits of HK$1,073,000, HK$34,307,000 and
HK$31,443,000 arising from the repurchase of
shares during the years ended 31 December 2008,
2007 and 2000, respectively. Under the Companies
Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the Company
may make distributions to its members out of the
contributed surplus under certain circumstances.

The share option reserve of the Group and the
Company comprises the fair value of share options
granted which are yet to be exercised, as further
explained in the accounting policy for share-based
payment transactions in note 2.4 to the financial
statements. The amount will either be transferred
to the share premium account when the related
options are exercised, or be transferred to retained
profits should the related options expire or be
forfeited.

38. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CASH FLOWS

Major non-cash transaction

During the year, the Group entered into finance
lease arrangements in respect of property, plant and
equipment with a total capital value at the inception
of the leases of approximately HK$4,632,000 (2009:
approximately HK$7,122,000).
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FINANCIAL GUARANTEES 39. BIIEIEIR
Group Company
r5HE NG|
Notes 2010 2009 2010 2009
WiaE —B-BF —TTNF -8 _—TTNE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET FET TET
Guarantees to banks for trade i Mﬂ% ARz &
facilities granted to subsidiaries B S5 iEERRTIEL
2R (2) - - 268,700 268,700
Guarantees to banks for treasury B ARIER A
facilities granted to subsidiaries FEEMRITIEL
Z TR (b) - - 1,389,000 1,389,000
- - 1,657,700 1,657,700

Notes: W&t -

(a) At 31 December 2010, the Company had (@ RZE—ZTF+ZA=+—H ARApgHE
outstanding corporate guarantees of approximately MEARER —RESEEHRITER
HK$268,700,000 (2009: approximately B bR 2 & R HE 1R £9268,700, ooo/mt(—f%
HK$268,700,000) issued in favour of banks to secure T+ #9268 700 0007 7T ) ° —ZF
general trade facilities granted to its subsidiaries. TZA=+—H ZEWEBEX 75@%%%
These subsidiaries have utilised the facilities to #9726,0007 JT ( T T NF 130,000,000
the extent of approximately HK$726,000 as at 31 TT) °
December 2010 (2009: HK$30,000,000).

(b) At 31 December 2010, the Company had ) E@:?*EETL:F]ETL*H P RATRIGLE
outstanding corporate guarantees of approximately MEARERZMEFEHRITAR ﬁﬁF 123
HK$1,389,000,000 (2009: approximately Z@EJ?:1%Z?1389OOOOOO/%7E(* =N
HK$1,389,000,000) issued in favour of banks to secure F “'71,389,000 0007 JT) ° ;@ F
treasury facilities granted to its subsidiaries. The +TZR=+—R  ZEMEL mﬁ?ﬁi@ﬁﬁ (55
subsidiaries have not utilised the facilities as at 31 fAEE (:g?ﬂi ) o

December 2010 (2009: Nil).

At 31 December 2010, guarantees given by the
Company to banks in connection with facilities granted
and utilised by its subsidiaries amounted to HK$726,000
(2009: HK$30,000,000) are repayable on demand.

PENDING LITIGATIONS

The Group has received claims made against certain
subsidiaries for damages in respect of alleged
defamation. Based on legal opinion, the directors are of
the opinion that adequate provision has been made in
the financial statements to cover any potential liabilities
arising from the litigations.

40.

R-ZE—FTF+-A=+—8 ARQRMEN
BRARERERSANBMERME TRITINER
726,000/ 70 (ZZZ L4 : 30,000,00078 7T) B

FIRIFHIR 2R

AEEREETHEBRABEY ks mER
HeBER-RBEZRER  EFRRAKEE
?JEIH:EEM‘“%%%EM’E&E%’J%%%M 18 5& 1w
AIREEFARMELE ZEF °
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41. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 41. & % A ,2‘(\] E g}i
(a) As lessor () EBHBEA
The Group leases certain investment properties AEERBELLEHAOZHAHETRE
(note 16) under operating lease arrangements, with WE (M)  KEEmzBYAH—=
leases negotiated for terms ranging from one to +EF -HAOZER—REETHEFTES
fifteen years. The terms of the leases generally also NRFEL TARAETHESUTHERERD
require the tenants to pay security deposits and S EE o

provide for periodic rent adjustments according to
the then prevailing market conditions.

At 31 December 2010, the Group had total future R-ZZE—ZTFE+-_A=+—H K&
minimum lease rental receivables under non- RER TP EREEm 2T B A& L E
cancellable operating leases with its tenants falling HEKZ RREERSEER

due as follows:

Group

rEE
2010 2009
—E-%F —TTAF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Within one year —FR 3,249 1,843

In the second to fifth years, E_ZERF (BREREEMFE)

inclusive 7,657 2,894
After five years hFi% 8,759 2,293
19,665 7,030

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010



Notes to Financial Statements

41.

42.

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)

(b) As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties
and printing equipment under operating lease
arrangements. Leases for these properties and
printing equipment are negotiated for terms
ranging from one to ten years.

At 31 December 2010, the Group had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

B 75 g 2} BT =E

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+—H=+—H

41. KEHENWRZH(&E)
) FEREEA

AEEREEKEHNLHHEESETHA
EMEREFIRE KLHEBZWERD
RIREB2HORB—E+F -

R=Z-TF+-A=+—0 K%M
RIER TS MAE % 2 T o fE e A
WENZARRIERSBEA

Group

&
2010 2009
—E-ZF —ETAEF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET T
Within one year —F RN 37,462 34,467

In the second to fifth years, FCEENF (REEEMSE)

inclusive 22,875 42,391
After five years hFi& 414 3,053
60,751 79,911

At the end of the reporting period, the Company
had no operating lease commitments
(2009: Nib).

COMMITMENTS
In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed

in note 41(b) above, the Group had the following
commitments at the end of the reporting period:

RBEHRR AR EEAKLEHEE
EE(CETAFHE) -

42, 7EIE

Bk £ SR sE41(b) A st 2 S8 2 B A S - A
SENRERRE AT AL -

Group

A%E
2010 2009
—®-8F _TThF
HKS$’000 HK$°000
FET T

Capital commitments: BARAEHE -

Contracted, but not provided for BRI #BREE 79,927 294,326

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had

no capital commitment.

o

RIEHR - NRAF L EE RN AR
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43. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

43. BEALR S

(a) In addition to the transactions and balances ) BUBEERZEMM A FR 2T 5 EE
detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, BN REBRFRINERGEA T
the Group had the following material transactions TIZEARRXS
with related parties during the year:

Group
&
Notes 2010 2009
Hy —g-gF —TEINE
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Rental income received ke —EHEEEH QA
from a jointly-controlled ZBEWHES KA
entity €] 542 493
News service fee income KB — M EEH QA
received from a Z B E RS E R
jointly-controlled entity W A (id) 17,007 14,963
Notes: Bt -
(1) The rental income was determined between the H BEE2RABBEEZH2ERTHEE
parties with reference to the prevailing market E °
price.
(i) The news service fee was charged on an annual () FHE Hﬁ BERIBERBTERSHZE
fixed amount basis pursuant to the relevant news BETHEKE -
service agreement.

(b) Outstanding balances with related parties: (b)) BEEEAT RGBSR
Details of the Group’s balances with jointly- ANEEEARES QR KR —HEEERF
controlled entities and an associate as at the end RMEMRZERFED R BRE
of the reporting period are disclosed in notes 21 Mfsk21 K221 55 -
and 22 to the financial statements, respectively.

(c) Compensation of key management personnel of (0 AEEFZEBABZHH
the Group:

2010 2009

—3-8F -TINF

HK$’000 HK$°000

FET FET

Short term employee benefits EHEBET 33,920 28,946

Post-employment benefits RIKIERET 72 72

Share-based payments LARR 10 73 B 7 2 15T 3K - 43
Total compensation paid to MFEFEEBAEXN

key management personnel ol 33,992 29,061

Further details of directors’ emoluments are
included in note 9 to the financial statements.
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each category of financial

instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as

follows:

Group

31 December 2010

rEHE

—®-2F£+=-A=+-H

B 75 g 2R BT =t
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R EemT

=

LHRREEMT

Financial assets MEEE
Financial
assets at fair Available-
value through for-sale
profit or loss -  Loans and financial
held for trading receivables assets Total
BAVERA
Notes BRENEE ENE AHEEN
i BE-RIFEE EWIE BBEE L
HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000 HKS$’000
FET FET FET FEn
Investments in jointly-controlled entities R EREH| A FIREE 21 - 22,261 - 22,261
[nvestment in an associate R—EHEARMEE 22 - 29,581 - 29,581
Available-for-sale investments At ELE 23 - - 50,088 50,088
Trade receivables FEYIR L 26 - 518,399 - 518,399
Financial assets included in prepayments, SIEEBNHE  Be kK
deposits and other receivables HitEYREN I BEE - 16,072 - 16,072
Financial assets at fair value through BRTELZABRERR
profit or loss HBEE 28 58,654 - - 58,654
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEEREE 29 - 566,006 - 566,006
58,054 1,152,319 50,088 1,261,061
Financial liabilities BiEaE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
LU 85
Notes SRR
W&t HBaE
HK$’000
FHET
Trade and bills payables ENEREER 30 140,009
Financial liabilities included BEEEMENKIER
in other payables and accruals B HBEZHBRE 156,794
Finance lease and hire purchase ~ BMEMBLHRHAEE L
contract payables AN QE 33 7,233
304,036
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each category of financial
instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as

follows: (continued)
Group

31 December 2009

44. SRMTESE(E)

RI|BEHR  SESRITANE@ENT : (&)

rEHE

—EEBAF+=A=+—8

Financial assets HMEEE
Financial
assets at fair Available-
value through for-sale
profit or loss - Loans and financial
held for trading  receivables assets Total
BATERA
Notes BREENHE ERE  wHEEN
Wi BRE-REEE  EWZE  MBEE At
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$°000
TET TET THET TET
Investments in jointly-controlled entities ~ H EREEH| A AR EE 21 - 23,997 - 23,997
Available-for-sale investments AEHERE 23 - - 55,235 55,235
Trade receivables JE Y B % 26 - 459,967 - 459,967
Financial assets included in prepayments, BEEBMNZE  FE& Rk
deposits and other receivables A EBTENGBEE - 38,311 - 38,311
Financial assets at fair value through BOTFEZABREERD
profit or loss BHEE 28 41,296 - - 41,296
Cash and cash equivalents HekBeFEEE 29 - 409,327 - 409,327
41,296 931,602 55,235 1,028,133
Financial liabilities MEaE
Financial
liabilities at
amortised cost
LA 38 PR K
Notes 5l B 9
Hit FBa’E
HK$°000
T
Trade and bills payables ENEREERE 30 119,210
Financial liabilities included BT E A A BE ]
in other payables and accruals EEtHIEZ BB EE 122,664
Interest-bearing bank borrowing FTERITER 32 30,000
Finance lease and hire purchase RMEBEHLEBEAL
contract payables AN 8S! 33 7,288
279,162
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

(continued)

The carrying amounts of each category of financial

instruments as at the end of the reporting period are as

follows: (continued)

B 75 g 2R BT =t
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44. SRMTESE(E)

RI|BESR  SESRITANEBENT : (&)

Company ZNN
Financial assets BHREE
Loans and receivables
ERKERRE
Notes 2010 2009
k2 —E-FF —EENF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHET
Financial assets included in BREEEMNRE &
prepayments, deposits and Ko B h & KRR T Y
other receivables WIEEE 105 52
Cash and cash equivalents RekHeFEEE 29 529 581
634 633
Financial liabilities BEEE
Financial liabilities at
amortised cost
D#BER ARz HEEE
Notes 2010 2009
W —E-EF —EENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET
Due to subsidiaries JE - B B~ Bl F0E 20 41,792 21,182
Financial liabilities included in BIETE H b B 58 K T
other payables and accruals HRIEzHBBEE 5,334 4,762
47,126 25,944
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45. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 45. AV ER AL EEREE
The carrying amounts and fair values of the Group’s AEBMARA R ITANEKEEELAFE
and the Company’s financial instruments are as follows: (N
Group KEE
Carrying amounts Fair values
REE DFE
2010 2009 2010 2009
—E-FF —ETNF —E-ZF —ETNF
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T FHET THET
Financial assets 571 BEE
Investments in RERZERARINEE
jointly-controlled
entities 22,261 23,997 22,261 23,997
Investment in an associate R —EHE N FIMIRE 29,581 - 29,581 -
Available-for-sale BAFEIED
investments, at fair value A HERE 6,365 4,512 6,365 4512
Trade receivables & Y B 58 518,399 459,967 518,399 459,967
Financial assets included ~ B¥EEBNRIE - Re Rk
in prepayments, deposits  F Al JE W IR BT 75 4 B
and other receivables 16,072 38,311 16,072 38,311
Financial assets at fair BAFERZABRERA
value through profit BB EE
or loss 58,654 41,296 58,654 41,296
Cash and cash equivalents R&RFEEMBEEE 566,006 409,327 566,006 409,327
1,217,338 977,410 1,217,338 977,410
Financial liabilities i S =R
Trade and bills payables — EffEERKEE 140,009 119,210 140,009 119,210
Financial liabilities BIETHMENTIER
included in other [T FIE 2 BB AR
payables and accruals 156,794 122,664 156,794 122,664
Interest-bearing bank FFERITER
borrowing - 30,000 - 30,000
Finance lease and hire BERLOREES D
purchase contract JE 1 3E
payables 7,233 7,288 6,621 6,596
304,036 279,162 303,424 278,470
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45. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
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45. NP ERLATFESEHRHE (£)

(continued)
Company AT
Carrying amounts Fair values
HREE DNEE
2010 2009 2010 2009
—2-2F ZEENEF —E-ZF ZEENF
HK$°000 HK$°000 HKS$’°000 HK$°000
FET FET FAET FAET
Financial assets HBBEE
Financial assets included BIEEEMNRIE - ZE& Kk
in prepayments, deposits b F& UK 5K IE B
and other receivables MBEE 105 52 105 52
Cash and bank balances IR & NMIRTT45 64 529 581 529 581
634 633 634 633
Financial liabilities HxasE
Due to subsidiaries FEfTHT B A RIFRIA 41,792 21,182 41,792 21,182
Financial liabilities PREEEMEMNTIEBER
included in other JEETREZ B AR
payables and accruals 5,334 4,762 5,334 4,762
47,126 25,944 47,126 25,944
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45. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY 45. NFERAFBERLE ()

(continued)

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are
included at the amount at which the instrument could
be exchanged in a current transaction between willing
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

The following methods and assumptions were used to
estimate the fair values:

Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade
and bills payables, financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits and other receivables, financial
liabilities included in other payables and accruals,
and investments in an associate and jointly-controlled
entities, approximate to their carrying amounts largely
due to the short term maturities of these instruments.

The fair values of finance lease and hire purchase
contract payables and the interest-bearing bank
borrowing have been calculated by discounting the
expected future cash flows using rates currently
available for instruments on similar terms, credit risk
and remaining maturities.

Fair value hierarchy

The Group uses the following hierarchy for determining
and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments:

Level 1: fair values measured based on quoted prices
(unadjusted) in active market for identical
assets or liabilities

Level 2: fair values measured based on valuation
techniques for which all inputs which have a
significant effect on the recorded fair value are
observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: fair values measured based on wvaluation
techniques for which any inputs which have
a significant effect on the recorded fair value
are not based on observable market date
(unobservable inputs)
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45. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

(continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Assets measured at fair value:
Group

As at 31 December 2010

45. A FERLAFEER

B 75 g 2R BT =t
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DFPEERBEE)
B FEGENEE -
rEE

R-ZE-ZFF+-A=+—H

HE ()

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
£&— E&/= E&= &5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HKS$’000
FET FET FET F#ET
Available-for-sale investments: AJftHE®RE :
Equity investments EaRE 47 - - 47
Debt investments BEBIRE 6,318 - - 6,318
Financial assets at fair EAFERABRE
value through profit ZHBERE
or loss:
Equity investments MR E 35,725 - - 35,725
Debt investments BERE 22,929 - - 22,929
65,019 - - 65,019
As at 31 December 2009 RZEZENF+=-_A=+—H
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EH— EFHh= Eh= a5
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FHET FET
Available-for-sale investments: AJftHE®RE :
Equity investments Rt E 94 - - 94
Debt investments BEBIRE 4,418 - - 4,418
Financial assets at fair EAFERAERE
value through profit ZHBERE
or loss:
Equity investments EmtRE 41,296 - - 41,296
45,808 - - 45,808
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45.

406.

FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY
(continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Assets measured at fair value: (continued)

During the year, there were no transfers into or out of
Level 3 fair value measurements (2009: Nil).

The Group did not have any financial liabilities
measured at fair value as at 31 December 2010 and
2009.

The Company did not have any financial assets and
financial liabilities measured at fair value as at 31
December 2010 and 2009.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other
than derivatives, comprise an interest-bearing bank
borrowing, finance lease and hire purchase contract
payables, and cash and short term deposits. The
main purpose of these financial instruments is to
raise finance for the Group’s operations. The Group
has various other financial assets and liabilities such
as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise
directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally forward currency contracts and
interest rate swaps, for trading purpose.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk, interest
rate risk and market risk. The board reviews and
agrees policies for managing such risks and they are
summarised below. The Group’s accounting policies
in relation to derivatives are set out in note 2.4 to the
financial statements.
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46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties. It is the Group’s policy that
all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are
subject to credit verification procedures. In addition,
receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing
basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is not
significant. For transactions that are not denominated
in the functional currency of the relevant operating
unit, the Group does not offer credit terms without the
specific approval of the Head of Credit Control.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets,
which comprise cash and cash equivalents, available-
equity investments at fair
value through profit or loss, amounts due from jointly-

for-sale financial assets,

controlled entities and an associate, other receivables
and certain derivative financial instruments, arises from
default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure
equal to the carrying amount of these instruments.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and
creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for
collateral. Concentrations of credit risk are managed by
customer/counterparty, by geographical region and by
industry sector. There are no significant concentrations
of credit risk within the Group as the customer bases
of the Group’s trade receivables are widely dispersed in
different sectors and industries.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade receivables
are disclosed in note 26 to the financial statements.

B 75 g 2R BT =t

37 December 2010 = FE—FEEF = H=+—H

BHEREEEERBER (E)
FERR

K%lﬂgéﬁiuﬂ—lﬁﬁéﬂﬁzﬁﬁfﬁﬁﬁ
CAKBIBRABENRBEEHLA
ETRP2EP  BARXEERLER It
Sh - REE S TE R EUWFIALS - MAK
B AR 2 RRERBM - FJEAB R EEM
ZUEREEHIEZR S  AEBERSE TZ?TEQ
2EREER EHER A EREEES

AEBEHEMMBEEZEERR  BRAER
ReHEEE - AH# ﬁ’%ﬁﬂ%é? ?E’ASPTE
FRABSERZERMERE  BRHARE R

K — Bl & R EF0R - ﬁ‘rﬁzﬁ%ﬂﬂlm%ﬁ&%?m
AERMTHE  REHFHZKE MEKAZA
BHRENZELAZEEE -

HRARERGEARAREERHZFE=S
EIRE  WEARGERR - EERR

MEERER /HFH  RE R RIER
Bl - IR AEBRURRAN TP AR EZ
WRTRRFNETE BT EFEEER
E%*E’\JF‘SJ% °

&
ll
)
g

BN & B A FE WOR SR T 2 5 B R B

BB
E—FTTEERE  FRUH i&i’«%ﬂﬁ?%o

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010



Notes to Financial Statements

B 75 g R BT 5E

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+—H=+—H

46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES 46. IEREREREBEERBE (&)
AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk FREE SRR

The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds AREBERERRHESTE T AERAER
using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool SREBRAER ZITAAMESRIT AR
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments BEWREWREST R BHANRERFLEE
and financial assets (e.g., trade receivables) and EBRERE °

projected cash flow from operations.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between TEBMNERRERARETEL RITERK
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use RMEHENRERENFEHEEE TN F
of bank overdrafts, bank loans and finance leases. & REBMBEKRZE  TZR20%8 5 B IR1T
The Group’s policy is that not more than 20% of its BRERREARNIS R_E-—ZFF+_H
interest-bearing bank borrowings should mature in any Z+—H RBENEHRRAMRBEAEKE
12-month period. 23% of the Group’s debts (defined HE  ANEE2B3%(ZZTEZNF :85%) NEK
as the aggregate of finance lease and hire purchase (EEABMEMEOREBESNENFIEET S
contract payables and interest-bearing bank borrowing) RITERET)ETE—FAINE -

would mature in less than one year as at 31 December
2010 (2009: 85%) based on the carrying values of
borrowings reflected in the financial statements.
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46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The maturity profile of the Group’s financial liabilities

as at the end of the reporting period, based on the

contractual undiscounted payments, was as follows:

46.
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BEEREEERREEK (&)

REBESRRE (&)

RBEHRR - REBEAHARITRNRE  A&E
MBAENRBHBERAT

Group NEH
2010
—B-BF
Less than 1to5
1 year years Total
LR1E 1E55F &t
HKS$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FET TFET
Finance lease and hire purchase BEHNRHEES L
contract payables JE 1~ /I8 1,670 5,563 7,233
Trade and bills payables FEREREREERE 140,009 - 140,009
Other payables and accruals i B 5RTB K FEET R 156,794 - 156,794
208,473 5,563 304,036
2009
—TENF
Less than 1to5
1 year years Total
DRE 1E5%F X
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
T T T
Finance lease and hire purchase BMEMLN RHAEES L EMNFIE
contract payables 1,565 5,723 7,288
Interest-bearing bank borrowing ETERITER 30,000 - 30,000
Trade and bills payables FERBEREERE 119,210 - 119,210
Other payables and accruals H b B 308 K AT ROR 122,664 - 122,664
273,439 5,723 279,162
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46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s income and operating cash flows are
substantially independent of changes in market interest
rates as all of the Group’s debts are at fixed interest
rates. The interest rates and terms of repayment of
the interest-bearing bank borrowing and finance lease
and hire purchase contract payables of the Group are
disclosed in notes 32 and 33 to the financial statements.

Market risk

The Group trades in financial instruments, including
derivatives, equity securities and debt securities.

Market risk represents the risk that the fair values or
future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate
due to changes in market variables, such as interest
rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. The
Group is exposed to market risk through its derivative
financial instruments and other investments.

The Group has investment guidelines that set out its
overall business strategies, its tolerance for risk and
its general risk management philosophy, and it has
established processes to monitor and control various
trading transactions in a timely and accurate manner.

(i) Foreign exchange risk

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that the value
of an asset, liability or highly probable forecast
transaction denominated in a foreign currency
will fluctuate because of changes in the foreign
exchange rate. When seeking to optimise the
returns on its funds available for investment, the
Group may invest in investments denominated in
currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar from
time to time.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had no
investment subject to foreign exchange risk.
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46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES
AND POLICIES (continued)

46. IBEABEEEEREE (&)

Market risk (continued) miE A (E)

(ii) Equity and commodity price risks (i) Bz R & BIEE R

Equity and commodity price risks are risks that
the fair values of financial assets and derivative
financial instruments decrease as a result of
changes in the levels of equity indices and
commodity prices and the values of individual
securities or commodities. The Group is exposed
to equity and commodity price risks arising
from individual investments classified as held
for trading. The Group’s investments are listed
or linked to securities listed on stock exchanges
in Hong Kong and the United States of America
and are valued at quoted market prices or quoted
prices from investment banks.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to
every 10% change in the fair value of the financial
assets, with all other variables held constant and
before any impact on tax, of the Group’s profit
before tax and equity, based on their carrying
amount at the end of the reporting period.

BalbkmmnEREREMBEERITE
ERTANAFERARAZSEHENLE
mEBKERENESXEmEEZD
ML e R  AEBERERN D ESE
FEEREMmE D LEmEBRER -
AEBNREDERERXBNESR
SHETREEZFWE LT ZESA
BE - AEmsREXRERTRERE -

™ R BRUR S & B BR AT O N Ko A A B B
BEENAFE(REENREHROE
mE) 820NN BEE - A EihE
EHRFAE - B\ R Y B IRE
EZ N

2010 2009
—E-ZF ZERNF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FET
Investments listed in: TR FHAIRE :
Hong Kong BE 3,441 3,965
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46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES

AND POLICIES (continued)
Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to safeguard the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern and to maintain healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business and
maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in
economic conditions and the risk characteristics
of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders
or issue new shares. As at 31 December 2010, the
Group complied with the externally imposed capital
requirements and there was no indication of breach of
covenants. No changes were made in the objectives,
policies or processes for managing capital during the
years ended 31 December 2010 and 2009.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio,
which is net debt divided by capital plus net debt.
The Group’s policy is to maintain the gearing ratio
below 20%. Net debt includes an interest-bearing bank
borrowing, finance lease and hire purchase contract
payables, trade, bills and other payables and accruals,
less cash and cash equivalents. Capital represents
equity attributable to owners of the Company. The
gearing ratios as at the ends of the reporting periods
were as follows:

46. K EREEREBEREEK(#£)

EXEE

AEBEAEENTIEARRREASEA
BEFSBEQEARLXNEN  URFRED
BARLE  UXRHEXBRESIBMNBREE -

AEEEEBIZBENRN REEEENRER
FBREEHEARE YHEFELAE -#
HAFHBEARER AKEAESRHEXN
TRROKS REEATRERIEITHK
HeR_BE-—FF+_A=+—8 EEET
ENAREMNIINEERER AUV EER
LANTR -REBE_Z-—TFR_TTAF
T-A=1T—HLFER EEEXNER -

REBENERLEERERER - BRI R A FE
HRABEARIFEE ASENEHEKABE
R RERS T 20%A T - FEBEBIE BRI
B mMEAOMAEASOEMNKE  ENE
FoENEREREMEMSRERESRIE R
ReMRESEEEER - EAEBEARREE AR
I RRAE - MIREHIR - AEBEMERLENT

Group

rEE
2010 2009
—E-2F —EThEF
HK$’000 HK$°000
FET FHET
Interest-bearing bank borrowing ETERITER - 30,000

Finance lease and hire purchase BMEMLHRAEE L EMNFIE

contract payables 7,233 7,288
Trade and bills payables ERERREE 140,009 119,210
Other payables and accruals H b B 3008 K AT ROR 238,244 207,860
Less: Cash and cash equivalents B IRENREEMEIER (566,006) (409,327)
Net cash ReFE (180,520) (44,969)
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Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are

as follows:

47. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES
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47. B QBB

ARABETEMBRABZHBNOT :

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/  value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
EMRY EBRITROEES KR BEE
MELR &R BREREE I AMEAR RAEBDE FTEXK
Direct Indirect
H#Z G
Chinese Information Radio United States US$100,000 - 100 Radio
of America common stock broadcasting
EH 100,0003 JT ERERE
Flash Bright Development Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 - 100 Distribution of
Limited BE ordinary shares photographic
e R AR AR 5,000,000 7T products
R By a0
GC Media Teamwork British Virgin Islands/ UsS$100 - 100 Content selling
Limited Hong Kong ordinary shares NEHE
RBRZESR/ 1003 7T
B Rl
Job Market Publishing Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Newspaper
Limited BE ordinary shares publishing
KBRS HRERAA 287 WEBIT
Land Profit Development British Virgin Islands/ US$1 - 100  Securities trading
Limited Hong Kong ordinary share and investment
RBRTES,/ 1E7T EHRBEENMRE
BB i
Perfect Treasure Investment Hong Kong HK$100,000 - 100  Securities trading
Limited B ordinary shares and investment
MEERARAF 100,000/ 7T EFEBEREE
Premier Printing Group Hong Kong HK$2 - 100 Printing
Limited BE ordinary shares EN
HhRz RN EBAR A A 2787
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47. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

47. B QBB (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/  value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
HEMRYL EBRTROEES KRB EE
MELREMRE BREREE R AMER &N =l FTEXK
Direct Indirect
BH# GEES
Sing Tao Magazine British Virgin Islands/ US$H1 - 100 Magazine
Group Limited Hong Kong ordinary share publishing
ESMTGEEARAT RBRAES 1%7T and advertising
EB Tk agency
MRBETR
BEERE
Sing Tao (Canada) Limited Canada CA$1 - 100 Investment
IESN common share holding and
107t property holding
Rl REZEE M
MERE
Sing Tao Educational Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 100  Book publishing
Publications Limited BE ordinary shares BT
EEHEHREBR AR 10,0007 7T
i
Sing Tao Limited Hong Kong HK$77,650,000 - 100 Newspaper
ESERRAT BE ordinary shares publishing
77,650,000 7T BEHT
Rl
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$100,000 - 100 Newspaper
Los Angeles Ltd. of America common stock publishing
ESE 100,000 7T BEET
Rl
Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$5,550,000 - 100 Newspaper
New York Ltd. of America common stock publishing
ESE 5,550,0003 7T WEHT
Rl
Sing Tao Newspapers Australia AU$250,000 - 100 Newspaper
Pty. Limited M ordinary shares publishing
250,000/8 7T BEHT

Rl
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47. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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47. B QBB (&)

Place of Nominal Percentage
incorporation/ value of issued of equity
registration share/registered attributable to Principal
Name of subsidiary and operations capital the Company activities
i) ERITROEE KRR EEE
)Ny BRRKE R ARER RAEBIEE FTEXK
Direct Indirect
BH# &

Sing Tao Newspapers United States US$2,335,000 - 100 Newspaper
San Francisco Ltd. of America common stock publishing
EET 2,335,000 7T WEHT

&R
Sing Tao (U.K.) Ltd.# United Kingdom GBP100 - 100 Newspaper
3 ordinary shares publishing
1005 % BEET

il
ItREBEBFEBRM PRC/ RMB23,000,000 - 100 Software
R 75 7B BR & A)#* Mainland China registered capital development
B B A i A R #23,000,0007C BRI B

HMER
IR EERES PRC/ RMB50,000,000 - 92.5 Provision of
KM AR AR Mainland China registered capital value-added
B B A i A R #50,000,0007C PRC business
A E AR information
REPEER
ZHEER
BN AmEERE PRC/ RMB5,000,000 - 100 Wholesale and
BRAA# Mainland China registered capital retail trading
RE R AR #5,000,0007T HERTEZS

AL E A
#  Not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another # WM EE LK EHAD E AT 3 E Ath B R

member firms of the Ernst & Young global network

* The subsidiary is registered as a wholly-foreign-

owned enterprise under the PRC law.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets and/or liabilities of the Group.

To give details of all the Company’s subsidiaries would,

in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

excessive length.

EEZRA ERMIIRE
FERAEEEER SEBEFEIIEH
MZARBMBAT - EFRA
AMAMBAR  REEERITEK -

LXK RTEN K B B
%M B~ R R IR BUE G R R — RN

BELE

BRERNFEESE

E=S

CEAHIAR
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48. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS 48. [kEBEH=F
Due to the adoption of new and revised HKFRSs during EE RAEAFERAFSTMECETOE SN B
the current year, the presentation of certain items and WEAER - FTAKRB F R R E 29 H B &%
balances in the financial statements has been revised to E’]7§|J WETTENR AR ER - Btk
comply with the new requirements. Accordingly, certain BTEAFEMIRRE 2 S LR
comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform FEEF D BEMER -

with the current year’s presentation.

49. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 49. ML A B R &
The financial statements were approved and authorised EEgR T ——F A +HAMRIR
for issue by the board of directors on 25 March 2011. WETBE RBF ISR K o
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Schedule of Major Properties

Address

it

Lot No. Use

R R i

Approx.

gross
floor area
BEH
ERNE
(square feet)
(‘FrR)

Group’s
interest
£H
Fria s
%

%

TE2VEHE

Lease
expiry
R
& £ 1

37 December 2010 —F—FF+—H=+—H

Main occupants

FEGRE

D

Do

PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION:

BEERZME

Located in Hong Kong
R &

Rooms 1401-06, 14/F,

Car Po Commercial Building,
No. 37-43 Pottinger Street,
Central

IR

TR EHT37-435;
RERRAE

14181401-06%

7 Chun Cheong Street,
Tseung Kwan O,
Industrial Estate,
Tseung Kwan O
BER

KERT X
BREWTHR

Located in Mainland China

IR B

Unit 8E, Lan Yuan Mansion,
Beijing Jindao Garden,

No. 1 Xibahe Nan Road,
Chaoyang District,

Beijing, Hebei Province
AtE L RTHG R

7 A R B 155,
EReBIiEE

HILZSEE

Units 501 and 502,

The Spaces International Centre,
No. 8 Dongdaqiao Road,
Chaoyang District, Beijing
ErmHGE

RABHSREI 1518

fel BB A

501Z K502E

Inland Lot No. 2 Commercial

AE 2% EE

Lot No. 39 Industrial
1 ER395% I%

N/A Residential
TEA =

N/A Commercial

TEH EES

4,279

156,798

1,132

10,064

100

100

100

100

2842

2047

2064

2052

Flash Bright
Development Limited

SRHERERAR

Premier Printing
Group Limited

R 2 A EN%
SEERAR

Sing Tao News
Corporation Limited

EENBEEBRAR

Sing Tao News
Corporation Limited

EENBEEBRAR

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010




Schedule of Major Properties

TE2VEHE

37 December 2010 —FE—FF+_H=+—H
Approx.
gross Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry  Main occupants
#Em £9 A
st B AR iiked RO FifiEsE  EREH  FEGRE
(square feet) %
(7 i) %
() PROPERTIES HELD FOR OWNER OCCUPATION: (continued)
BEBRZNE: (B)
Located in the United States of America
5. 215 Littlefield Avenue, Lot 7 Industrial 14,900 100 Freehold  Sing Tao Newspapers
South San Francisco Block 4 I% interest San Francisco Ltd.
KAz
6. 188 Lafayette Street, Lot 40 Industrial 16,200 100 Freehold  Sing Tao Newspapers
New York Block 473 I% interest New York Ltd.
XA
7. 17059 Green Drive, Tract No. 26265  Industrial 63,500 100 Freehold  Sing Tao Newspapers
City of Industry, Lot 7 I% interest Los Angeles Ltd.
Los Angeles K AR
(II) INVESTMENT PROPERTIES:
REWE
Located in Hong Kong
TREE
1. Rooms 1305-06, 13/F, Inland Lot Commercial 1,632 100 2842 Independent third parties
Car Po Commercial Building, No. 2 (S (long BUF=
No.37-43 Pottinger Street, A ER25% term)
Central (REH)
IR
TR HT37-435;
RERFAE
13121305-00%
2. Room 1504, 15/F, Inland Lot Commercial 471 100 2842 Vacant
Car Po Commercial Building, No. 2 GES (long =&
No.37-43 Pottinger Street, A ER25% term)
Central (REH)
IR
TR HT37-435;
RERFAE
1521504%
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Approx.
gross Group’s Lease
Address Lot No. Use floor area interest expiry  Main occupants
BgE 9 A
it HERES iike RO fri6Es  ERFE  IREAE
(square feet) %
(Fr i) %
(II) INVESTMENT PROPERTIES: (continued)
REME: (&)
Located in Canada
TRMEA
3. 411-417 Dundas Street West, Part of lots Commercial 23,000 100 Freehold  Sing Tao
Toronto, 6 and 7 [GES interest Newspapers (Canada
Ontario Plan D-116 KA 1988) Limited
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Five Year Financial Summary

OFEFHME

A summary of the published results and of the assets,
liabilities and non-controlling interests of the Group for the
last five financial years, as extracted from the published
audited financial statements, is set out below.

AEEBEREAMBFEZCNERE BELA
EUANEEREaME DR EC N BEERY
BHRERWAT -

RESULTS E44
Year ended 31 December
BE+=-A=+—HLEEE
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—E-BF —TTNF —ZTENF —ZETLHF —TTRF
HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
Revenue WA 2,909,661 2,574,964 2,432,780 2,254,223 1,974,394
Profit/(loss) for the year NEEHRF, (EBE) 237,241 114,536 (142,014) 159,617 178,142
Attributable to: AR AT -
Owners of the Company KRBHEE A 240,443 121,139 (141,984) 159,617 178,142
Non-controlling interests SRR A (3,202) (6,603) 30 - -
237,241 114,536 (142,014) 159,617 178,142
ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NON-CONTROLLING EE -BENRFERER
INTERESTS
2010 2009 2008 2007 2006
—B-8F —“TTHAF —TI)\G -“TTLF —TTRE
HKS$’000 HK$°000 HEK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
Total assets BERE 2,348,924 2,135,531 2,097,652 2,540,343 2,123,339
Total liabilities afEBE (499,429)  (484,934) (570,101 (869,084  (560,664)
Non-controlling interests ElaliiyrFa (351) (32,164) (43,225) - -
1,849,144 1,618,433 1,484,326 1,671,259 1,562,675

SING TAO NEWS CORPORATION LIMITED Annual Report 2010




B2 SING TAO
Bk




	封面
	目錄
	公司資料
	主席報告
	年度大事紀要
	年度主要獎項
	管理層討論及分析
	董事及高級管理層
	企業管治報告
	董事會報告
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合收益表
	綜合全面收益表
	綜合財務狀況表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	財務狀況表
	財務報表附註
	主要物業概覽
	五年財務概要
	封底

